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COMPTROLLER'SMESSAGE...

A MATTER OF STEWARDSHIP

Each year, the pages of this annual report on South Carolina's
financial condition have included information about other aspects of
the State' s rich traditions and heritage. It has been our belief over the
years that a state’'s stewardship of its public moneys is directly related
to the environment in which its leadership grows and matures.

Asone of America soldest states, in fact, South Carolinalearns much
from its past--its successes and failures, its triumphs and defeats.

When the Confederate submarine, the H. L. Hunley, was recovered
from the waters of Charleston harbor in the summer of 2000, there
was just such an opportunity to reflect on the State’s history and to
learn from its experience. The Hunley belonged to a bygone era of
lost causes in South Carolina history, but its recovery signaled a new
day of discovery and enlightenment for the State and the scientific
world.

It is once again our pleasure to offer this report on the State’ s finances
and their management. We also take pride in offering the story of the
State's stewardship of its other resources and of the role that history
and heritage play in the daily lives of South Carolina s citizens.

Sincerely,

es A. Lander
mptroller General
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December 1, 2000

Tothe Citizens, Governor and
Members of the South
Carolina General Assembly

It is my pleasure to present to the citizens of South Carolina this
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the State of South Carolinafor the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2000. The report provides financial information about the State's
operations during the year and describes its financial position at the end of the year.

The report includes information for the use of al parties who are interested in
the State's finances. This includes the State's taxpayers, members of the Generd
Assembly, and directors of State agencies as well as the State’'s investors and
creditors.

Management is responsible for the accuracy of the datain this report aswell as
the completeness and fairness of the presentation. To the best of our knowledge and
belief, thisinformation is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner
that presents fairly the financial position and results of operations of the various
funds, account groups, and component units of the State of South Carolina. The
report includes all disclosures that readers need to gain an understanding of the State
of South Carolina's activities.

For the convenience of users, we have divided the report into three sections as
follows:

* The Introductory Section, containing this letter of transmittal, the
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting for
the June 30, 1999 report, a list of State officials, and an organizational
chart of State government.

* The Financial Section, consisting of the general purpose financia
statements (combined statements, component unit combining
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statements, and notes), required supplementary information, other
combining financial statements, and schedules.

* The Statistical Section, presenting comparative financial data and other
non-financial data.

MAJOR INITIATIVES

L egidative I nitiatives

The 2000 session of the South Carolina General Assembly concentrated on
three key issues related to the State’'s economic well-being: (1) the needs of senior
citizens, (2) tax relief, and (3) public education.

The legidature placed particular emphasis on providing financial assistance to
the aging by boosting the homestead exemption from $20 thousand to $50 thousand
for the property tax year 2000 and thereafter. Lawmakers also created a fund to assist
senior citizens who cannot afford to purchase prescription drugs but do not qualify for
Medicaid drug benefits.

Tax relief for all South Carolinians was targeted toward two levies that had
been under legidlative scrutiny for severa years. the personal property tax at the local
level on motor vehicles such as cars, motorcycles, arcraft and boats, and the
statewide sales tax collected on food purchases.

The phase-out of the tax on motor vehicles was submitted to public
referendum in November, and South Carolina voters approved it overwhelmingly.
The legidlation provides for adoption of a sales and use tax at the local level to replace
the revenue lost on the motor vehicle tax.

The first step in phasing out the sales tax on food was approved by the 2000
legislature, and under the plan adopted, the 5% tax will be reduced to 4% on
January 1, 2001. The General Assembly’s intent was to eliminate one-fourth of the
remaining tax during each of the subsequent four years and to ensure that cuts in the
food tax will not lead to funding reductions for public education.

Public education itself received substantia funding attention. The Generdl
Assembly’s $470 million-plus for the State's schools included a critical $10 million
of additional monies for the First Steps to School Readiness program, an initiative of
Governor Jm Hodges. This program is designed to provide early childhood
development and educational services that will enable children to begin school ready
to learn. The State’s LIFE Scholarship program was expanded to cover the full cost
of tuition for students attending two-year and technical colleges, and the stipend for
students attending four-year colleges was increased from $2 thousand to $3 thousand
per year. School bus safety and teacher quality incentives also were included in the
wide-ranging package of education legidlation.

South Carolina drew the most attention, however, from the enactment of
legislation that removed the Confederate battle flag from both houses of the General
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Assembly and from the dome of the State House. The law now provides for the
display of the South Carolina Infantry Battle Flag of the Confederacy on a new
flagpole at the Confederate Soldier Monument on the north end of the State House
grounds. The same act also established State employee holidays honoring Dr. Martin
Luther King, Jr., on the third Monday in January and Confederate Memorial Day on
May 10.

Projects to Implement New Accounting and Financial Reporting
Requirements

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement 33,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Transactions, in
December 1998 and Statement 34, Basic Financial Satements—and Management’s
Discussion and Analysis—for State and Local Governments, in June1999. To
comply with generally accepted accounting principles for governments, the State of
South Carolina must implement Statement 33, except for the accrual-basis revenue
recognition provisions of that Statement, beginning July 1, 2000. Beginning
July 1, 2001, the State must implement the accrual-basis revenue recognition
provisions of Statement 33 as well as Statement 34, except for the provisions of
Statement 34 that relate to retroactive reporting of major general infrastructure assets.
Beginning July 1, 2005, the State must implement the provisions of Statement 34 that
relate to retroactive reporting of major general infrastructure assets. Management
intends to implement these statements no later than the dates specified by the GASB.
The State has performed an evaluation of its readiness to implement these
pronouncements, has prepared a detailed work plan, and has begun to perform early
steps toward implementation.

Management anticipates that compliance with GASB Statements 33 and 34
will significantly affect the content and format of the State of South Carolina's
Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports (CAFRs) for fiscal years ending after the
implementation dates described above. However, the State’ s management has not yet
determined the extent of those effects on specific account balances, financia
statements, notes to the financial statements, or other presentations within the CAFR.

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

Over the last three decades the economy of South Carolina has grown faster
than that of the rest of the country. Businesses have migrated here from all over the
world to take advantage of the State’'s skilled labor force, competitive wages, lower-
priced land, excellent port facilities, accessibility to markets, and in recent years,
substantial tax incentives.  Since 1970, industry has made approximately
$71.000 billion of investments in plants within the State.

The State's recreation and retirement industries also have been rapidly
growing economic sectors over the last three decades. Each year more retirees move
here to take advantage of the area’s mild climate, lower cost of living, and specia tax
incentives for people over 65years of age. The number of individuas receiving
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Social Security retirement pay has grown at arapid average annual rate of 4.1% since
1970. The annual income from retirement now exceeds an estimated $7.700 billion.

The State’ s coastal areas have emerged as one of the leading recreation centers
on the east coast, providing even more stimulus to South Carolina’'s growing
economy. Personal income in Horry County, which includes the Myrtle Beach area,
has grown at an extraordinary 9.9% per year over the last two decades and exceeds
$4.000 billion.

Since 1970, over 525,000 people have migrated to the State to take advantage
of a growing economy and to retire here. Total personal income of South Carolina
has grown over eleven-fold, one-fourth faster than growth in personal income in the
United States. During the high inflationary 1970's, persona income grew at an
average annua compound rate of 11.9% compared to a much lower 10.7%
nationwide. Eveninthe lower inflationary 1980's, personal income in South Carolina
grew a healthy 8.7% per year, compared to a lesser 7.8% nationwide. Employment in
South Carolina over the last two decades has grown one-fourth faster than in the
United States as awhole.

Although South Carolina has been one of the poorer states in the nation since
the War Between the States, the State is closing the gap in wealth between it and the
rest of the country. In 1970, per capitaincome of South Carolinawas only 75% of the
national average but has since increased to 82% of the national average.

The State's economy has begun fisca year 2000-2001 with a modest
slowdown in growth. Employment in the State was up by 350,000 in September 2000
versus its level during the recession of 1991. Although statistics for the fiscal year
were not yet available from the Department of Commerce, the State’s Board of
Economic Advisors estimated that personal income growth was in the range of 5% to
6% but slower than last year’ s rate of growth.

In recent years, the State passed economic development legislation to further
enhance the attractiveness of businesses to locate in rura sections of the State by
substantialy increasing the tax incentives that companies may be eligible to take.
Through 1999, over 550 companies have taken advantage of the tax incentive package
offered by the State. Global companies such as BMW, Honda of America,
Bridgestone/Firestone, Michelin, and Hoffman-LaRoche have located corporate
headquarters or have constructed multi-million dollar manufacturing facilities within
the State. In addition to these projects, there have been other announcements of new
plants or additions to existing plants in the State, which will contribute to the State's
continued growth.

The State's Board of Economic Advisors (BEA) met on November 9, 2000,
and reported that the State’ s Budgetary General Fund revenue collections at the end of
the first four months of fiscal year 2000-2001 were dlightly less than anticipated. The
BEA reported that the State’'s economy has been impacted by six consecutive
increases in interest rates by the Federal Reserve. The Sales Tax and Income Tax, the
State’ s two leading sources of revenue, were both showing signs of slowing growth,
indicating that the State’'s economy may be heading toward slower economic growth.
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As aresult, the BEA lowered the Budgetary General Fund revenue estimate for fiscal
year 2000-2001 to an amount that is approximately $96.000 million below the
revenue estimate shown in the Appropriation Act. Accordingly, on
November 21, 2000, the State Budget and Control Board acted to sequester
$98.611 million of appropriations to provide for this anticipated revenue shortfall.
The Budget and Control Board's action will not reduce any individual agency’s fiscal
year 2000-2001 appropriations.

FINANCIAL CONTROLS
Internal Controls

The Statewide Accounting and Reporting System (STARS) is the State's
budgetary-basis operating accounting system. This double-entry system, installed in
1981-1982, processes cash and budgetary transactions and maintains records for all
budgeted funds and some unbudgeted funds. The State's higher education institutions
and most of the enterprise entities maintain separate accrual-basis accounting systems.

The Comptroller General's Office maintains an automated annual financial
reporting system as well as an automated interface between STARS and that system.
The Comptroller General’ s Office uses these automated systems to prepare this report
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). State agencies
that use STARS prepare year-end forms to report amounts needed to adjust their
budgetary-basis balances to conform with GAAP. The Comptroller General's Office
then enters the data from these forms into its GAAP financial reporting system.
Additional information entered into the GAAP financia reporting system is derived
from the audited financia statements of certain entities and from other supplemental
data provided by those entities.

The State's internal controls, designed by the management of the State,
provide reasonable assurance that the following objectives are achieved:

¢ Reliability of financial reporting,
¢ Effectiveness and efficiency of operations, and

¢ Compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that the cost of a control
should not exceed the resulting benefits.

Budgetary Controls

South Carolina's annual Appropriation Act includes legally adopted budgets
for the Budgetary General Fund and for aggregated Other Budgeted Funds. Except
for the Retaill Sales Tax and selected other taxes estimated on a modified accrual
basis, the State estimates revenues on a cash receipts basis. Appropriations for
1999-2000 covered all expenditures deemed applicable to that year and paid on or
before July 20, 2000. Agencies may carry forward up to 10.0% of unexpended
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Budgetary General Fund appropriations to the next year. Any remaining unexpended
Budgetary General Fund appropriations lapse unless the Appropriation Act
specifically authorizes agencies to carry them forward to the next fiscal year.

State law does not require encumbrance accounting. Accordingly, the State
(except for some higher education institutions) does not record encumbrances. The
State currently maintains budgetary control for expenditures at the level of summary
object category within each program of each organizational unit. Except for accounts
of higher education institutions, STARS verifies that an account has sufficient
remaining appropriations before it will charge an expenditure to that account.
Organizational units may request transfers of appropriations among object categories
and/or among programs within the same budgetary fund. The Budget and Control
Board has authority to approve these appropriation transfers within certain limits.

The initial budget appears in the annual Appropriation Act. The Budget and
Control Board reduces the Budgetary General Fund's appropriations during the year if
it anticipates a year-end operating deficit. Likewise, the State Board of Economic
Advisors (BEA) may approve revisions of estimated revenues of the Budgetary
Genera Fund during the year. The BEA approved such upward revisions on
November 10, 1999, and February 10, 2000. The BEA revised estimated revenues
downward on May 24, 2000, after considering current economic trends and other
factors.

During 1998-1999, the General Assembly and the Governor approved
Supplemental Appropriation Act line-items that added $216.625 million of additional
appropriations to the Budgetary General Fund for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000.

Late in 1999-2000, the General Assembly and the Governor approved
$91.194 million of supplemental appropriations from 1998-1999 unobligated
budgetary surplus funds.

State law specifies procedures for processing requested budget changes in
Other Budgeted Funds and for permanent improvement projects.

THE REPORTING ENTITY

The State's reporting entity includes all of the funds and account groups that
make up the primary government of the State of South Carolina as well as its
component units. The funds and account groups of the primary government are under
the oversight of the State's General Assembly and the Budget and Control Board. The
primary government consists of agencies, departments, funds, and institutions that are
not legally separate from the State.

Component units are legally separate entities for which the State and its
elected officials are financially accountable. Criteria to determine financia
accountability include the ability of State officials to appoint a voting majority of the
entity's governing body, the ability of the State to impose its will on the entity, and the
potential for the entity to provide afinancia benefit to the State or impose a financial
burden upon the State. The State's discretely presented component units are: the
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South Carolina Public Service Authority (Santee Cooper); South Carolina State Ports
Authority; Connector 2000 Association, Inc.; the Savannah Lakes Regional Loan
Fund; and the South Carolina First Steps to School Readiness Board of Trustees.
Notela in the Notes to the Financia Statements provides a more complete
description of the State's reporting entity.

FINANCIAL OVERVIEW

The following sections detail revenues and expenditures of the State's General
and Specia Revenue Funds. In addition, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000,
other financing uses exceeded other financing sources for these funds by
$330.252 million.

Revenues

The State's most significant sources of revenue are its 5.0% retail salestax, its
individual income tax (2.5% to 7.0% tax rates), and Federal grants. The following
schedule summarizes revenues of the Genera and Special Revenue Funds for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2000 (expressed in thousands) and the amounts (expressed
in thousands) and percentages of increases (decreases) in relation to prior year
revenues:

Increase Percentage
1999-2000 Percent of (Decrease) Increase
Revenues Amount Total _from 1998-1999  _ (Decrease)
Individual income taX........ccccvvvveeeeeeeennn. $ 2,453,465 21.2% $ 170,956 7.5%
Retail sales and use tax...........ccccvvveeens 2,676,686 23.1% 155,422 6.2%
Other taxesS.......ccoovuvveeeeeeeeiiiiiee e 1,227,671 10.6% (46,695) (3.7%)
Licenses, fees, and permits................... 306,067 2.6% 15,537 5.3%
Interest and other investment income.... 154,753 1.3% 32,751 26.8%
Federal........c.ccooeiiviiieiieiiee e, 3,708,958 32.2% 263,100 7.6%
Departmental Services.........c.cccccvvvevenen. 539,549 4.7% (314) (0.1%)
ContributioNS..........cvvvvvvveveiiieieieveveveiennns 251,335 2.2% 58,483 30.3%
Fines and penalties............ccccccevvvnnnnnnns 69,017 0.6% (845) (1.2%)
Tobacco legal settlement...................... 96,274 0.8% 96,274 N/A
Other v 83,650 0.7% 3,430 4.3%
TOtalS . veieiee e $ 11,567,425 100.0% $ 748,099 6.9%
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REVENUES 1999-2000

Individual income tax
Cther 21.2%

Departmental
senices
4.7%
Federal
32.2%
Retail sales
and use tax
23.1%
Licenses, fees,
and perits aﬁgjj‘&‘
2.6% 070

The interest and other investment income category increased because the
improvement in the State's financial position during 1999-2000 made more cash
available for investment.

Contributions increased as a result of the activities of the South Carolina
Transportation Infrastructure Bank. The amount of Contributions revenue that the
bank received during 1999-2000 increased in response to an increase in the Bank’s
road-building activities.

During 1999-2000, the State received its initial settlement payments under a
successful multi-state legal settlement with the tobacco industry.

Expenditures

The following schedule presents a summary of Genera Fund and Special
Revenue Funds expenditures for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000 (expressed in
thousands), and the amounts (expressed in thousands) and percentages of increases
(decreases) in relation to prior year expenditures:
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1999-2000 Percent of Increase Percentage
Expenditures Amount Total from 1998-1999 Increase
Current:
General government........cocueceveveeeennns $ 422,935 3.8% $ 67,377 18.9%
Education.........ccccceevieiiiniie e 403,453 3.6% 47,526 13.4%
Health and environment..............c..c...... 3,600,808 32.5% 156,999 4.6%
Social ServiCes........ccocvvvvceiiiieeneneen, 674,353 6.1% 25,664 4.0%
Administration of justice 694,845 6.3% 61,973 9.8%
Resources and economic development 180,403 1.6% 20,857 13.1%
Transportation...........cccveeeiveeiieeneennn. 518,584 4.7% 214,760 70.7%
Capital outlay........cccoeeeiiieiieiie e 527,769 4.8% 74,061 16.3%
Debt service:
Principal retirement............cccccvveennenene. 107,621 1.0% 16,835 18.5%
Interest and fiscal charges.................... 81,632 0.7% 26,439 47.9%
Intergovernmental............cccooveviiniieiiene 3,874,298 34.9% 611,658 18.7%
TotalS .ooeiiiiieie e $ 11,086,701 100.0% $ 1,324,149 13.6%
EXPENDITURES 1999-2000
General government
3.8%
Social services
6.1%
Interg(;\‘iesr}rj}ronemal Education
) 3.6%
Other Health and
3.3% environment
32.5%
Capital outlay
4.8%
Transportation Administration
4.7% of justice
6.3%
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General Government expenditures increased for items such as the K-12
Technology Initiative and State match expenditures required to receive Federd
disaster funds related to Hurricane Floyd and the winter storm. Additionaly, the
State began receiving funds under the Telecommunications Act of 1996 that it used to
help fund connectivity projects benefitting public schools and libraries.

Education and Intergovernmental expenditures increased because additional
funds were provided for programs to reduce class size, to improve literacy levels in
early grades, and to implement the Education Accountability Act. In addition, the
State increased aid to school districts through the issuance of general obligation State
school facilities bonds for school construction and equipment.

Projects related to tourism and economic growth, including the H. L. Hunley
Project, the Columbia Conference Center, and Spartanburg Renaissance Projects, led
to increased expenditures in the Resources and Economic Development category.

Transportation expenditures were greater because of the State's increased
participation in certain highway and transportation facilities projects, including a new
by-pass near Myrtle Beach.

The increases in Capital Outlay and Debt Service Principal and Interest were
associated with the issuance in 1998-1999 of $475.000 million in revenue bonds used
to help finance the increased State road and bridge construction projects.

Status of Fund Balances

GAAP-basis fund balances for the General Fund and Special Revenue Funds
at June 30 (expressed in thousands) for the last five years were:

2000 1999 1998 1997 1996
General Fund
RESEIVEM....ccuiiiiiieiieieeee e $ 388,139 $ 335,038 $ 286,945 $ 450,686 $ 545,796
Unreserved, designated — 31,360 — — —
Unreserved, undesignated...................... 33,297 — (109,468) (294,233) (261,065)
Total General Fund...........ccccooeeinnne $ 421,436 $ 366,398 $ 177,477 $ 156,453 $ 284,731
Special Revenue Funds
RESErved......coooviiviivvieiieeee $ 556,474 $ 350,722 $ 204,427 $ 205,377 $ 202,628
Unreserved, designated 50,082 336,826 165,328 128,640 112,144
Unreserved, undesignated...................... 1,210,905 1,015,125 775,557 541,769 386,726
Total Special Revenue Funds.......... $ 1,817,461 $ 1,702,673 $ 1,145,312 $ 875,786 $ 701,498

The reserved component of fund balance represents amounts legally required
to be segregated and amounts that cannot be appropriated for future expenditure. The
unreserved component of fund balance is computed as total fund balance less reserved
amounts.

The designated portion of unreserved fund balance reflects tentative plans for
future use of available financial resources. For 1996 through 1998, the Generd
Fund’s reserve requirements exceeded its total fund balance. This created a negative
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unreserved component of fund balance in the General Fund, even though the total
fund balance was positive in those years. In those years, the General Fund did not
have an unreserved designated fund balance because it had no net financial resources
to finance any tentative future spending plans.

At June 30, 1999, the State had tentative plans to use $91.766 million of the
fund balance in its Budgetary Genera Fund to pay for selected recurring and
nonrecurring items. Of that amount, only $31.360 million in net financia resources
was available in the General Fund at June 30, 1999, to finance those tentative plans.

In June 2000, the State General Assembly approved a plan to appropriate
$96.914 million of the fund balance in its Budgetary General Fund in fiscal year
2000-2001 to pay for certain recurring and nonrecurring items. Of that amount, only
$33.297 million in net financia resources was available in the General Fund at
June 30, 2000, to finance those items. Had the Governor approved the plan in
June 2000, the General Fund at June 30, 2000, would have had an unreserved,
designated fund balance of $33.297 million. However, the Governor delayed signing
the bill until November 16, 2000, and as a result, the General Fund at June 30, 2000,
had an unreserved, undesignated fund balance of $33.297 million.

PROPRIETARY OPERATIONS

Primary Gover nment

There are several proprietary segments of South Carolinas primary
government. Significant segments among these include the State Housing Finance
and Development Authority, which provides low-cost housing to the State's citizens
by issuing bonds/notes and by administering Federal contracts and grants, and the
Education Assistance Authority, which issues bonds for the purpose of making loans

to eligible students.

Financial highlights of these segments (expressed in thousands) for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2000, are as follows:

Education
Assistance
Authority

Housing
Authority
Operating revenues.... $ 49,033
Net income.........ccc...... 8,341
Total assets................. 752,266
Total fund equity.......... 185,526

$ 46,679
4,328
555,050
127,469

Discretely Presented Proprietary Component Units

The State's two largest proprietary operations are discretely presented
proprietary component units.
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The Public Service Authority (Santee Cooper) is South Carolinas State-owned
public power resource. The Public Service Authority (Santee Cooper) produces and
sells electric power and wholesale water to individuals, businesses, electric
cooperatives, and municipal power departments. The Public Service Authority
(Santee Cooper) made payments to the State's General Fund of $7.883 million during
its fiscal year ended December 31, 1999. The distribution to the General Fund is
based primarily on operating cash flows and mandatory reserve requirements.

The State Ports Authority develops and maintains State harbors and seaports
and handles the commerce through these ports.

Highlights of segment financial information (expressed in thousands) for
discretely presented proprietary component units for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2000, follow:

Public
Service
Authority State
(Santee Ports
Cooper) Authority
Operating revenues.... $ 814,166 $ 97,504
Net income.........c.c....... 39,501 20,834
Total assets................. 3,563,223 525,216
Total fund equity.......... 868,583 352,058

FIDUCIARY OPERATIONS

The most significant of the State's Fiduciary Funds are the four retirement
plans administered by the South Carolina Retirement Systems. Those plans include:
the South Carolina Retirement System, the Police Officers Retirement System, the
Retirement System for Members of the General Assembly, and the Retirement System
for Judges and Solicitors. The State has funded all four of these plans in accordance
with recommendations of the consulting actuaries, both in the current period and in
past periods. The State has no pension liability for those plans at June 30, 2000.

The South Carolina Adjutant General’ s Office administers the National Guard
Pension System. The State recorded a $4.860 million pension liability for that planin
the Genera Long-Term Obligations Account Group at June 30, 2000. See Note 7,
“Retirement Plans,” in the Notes to the Financial Statements for more information.

DEBT ADMINISTRATION

The State finances many of its major capital needs by issuing bonds. Some of
this debt is general obligation debt backed by the full faith, credit and taxing power of
the State. Much of the debt, however, is revenue bonds and notes associated with
specific State agencies and discretely presented component units.  Specific revenue
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flows of particular agencies and discretely presented component units service revenue
debit.

Moody's Investors Service has rated South Carolina's general obligation bonds
as"Aaa," and Standard & Poor’s and Fitch Investors Service, Inc., rate these bonds as
"AAA." the highest ratings that these services award. The Comptroller Genera’s
Office annually furnishes the State’'s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report and
related information to the bond rating firms. This process is critica to ensuring that
the State maintains its current high bond ratings.

During the fiscal year ended June 30,2000, South Carolina issued
$346.034 million and retired $94.840 million in general obligation bonds payable by
governmental funds. The State budgets and pays principal and interest on capital
improvement bonds and State school facilities bonds from current resources of the
Budgetary General Fund. The Department of Transportation Special Revenue Fund
pays the debt service on highway bonds. At June 30, 2000, the Higher Education
Funds reported State ingtitution general obligation bonds outstanding of
$99.945 million.

State law limits annual debt service expenditures rather than directly limiting
the amount of outstanding debt for general obligation bond and notes. The annual
debt service margin at June 30, 2000, was $121.939 million in total for all institution
bonds, $45.283 million for highway bonds and $71.542 million for general obligation
bonds excluding institution and highway bonds.

Net general obligation bonds/notes outstanding per capita (which excludes
genera obligation bonds payable from Higher Education Funds) is an indicator of the
State's debt position that citizens, investors, and management may find useful. The
following table shows this amount at June 30 for the last three years:

2000 1999 1998
Net general obligation bonds/notes
outstanding.......c.coeveveeereereenienn $1.394 billion $1.141 billion $952 million
Net general obligation bonds/notes
outstanding per capita................ $357 $294 $248

The Genera Services Fund, an Internal Service Fund, had $35.175 million of
limited obligation lease revenue bonds outstanding at June 30, 2000.

The primary government's entities had revenue and Infrastructure Bank bonds,
notes, and certificates of participation of $2.051 billion outstanding on June 30, 2000.
Revenue and Infrastructure Bank bonds, notes, and certificates of participation
outstanding (expressed in thousands) by agency were:
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South Carolina Housing AULhOTItY .........c.cooviviierieiie e $ 542,440
South Carolina Education Assistance AUthOrity.........cccocvvveerveneeneenns 395,599
Transportation Infrastructure Bank bonds.............ccccvvvviiniinenninnne. 574,275
Various higher education inStitUtioNS.............ccoocvvirienenieenceeene. 532,678
Other State AgENCIES......cccverueiieeieiie ettt e e e neeens 5,690

Total—primary goverNmMent. e $ 2,050,682

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000, the Housing Authority refunded
$135.735 million in revenue bonds to reduce its total debt service requirements by
$7.500 million and obtained an economic gain (difference between the present values
of the old and new debt service payments) of $15.800 million. The Education
Assistance Authority advance refunded $39.050 million in revenue bonds to gain
flexibilities provided by the 1993 bond resolution. For additional details on these
refundings as well as a refunding in the Higher Education Funds, see Note 10 in the
Notes to the Financial Statements.

In addition, discretely presented proprietary component units had the
following amounts of bonds and notes outstanding (expressed in thousands) at
June 30, 2000:

South Carolina Public Senice Authority (Santee Cooper)........... $ 2,059,278
South Carolina State Ports AUthOrity..........cc.oviviiiiieiiiiieiiiins 153,356
Connector 2000 ASSOCIation, INC...........ovveeiiiiiiiiiiiieiiieeeees 213,271

Total—discretely presented component units.................... $ 2,425,905

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000, the Ports Authority executed an
in-substance defeasance of $27.975 million of outstanding revenue bonds using
existing cash reserves. For additional details on this transaction, see Note 10 in the
Notes to the Financia Statements.

CASH MANAGEMENT

State law requires full collateralization of all State Treasurer bank balances.
Agencies and component units may have collateralization policies that differ from
those of the State Treasurer.

Legally authorized investments vary by fund, but generally include obligations
of the United States and certain agencies of the United States, obligations of the State
of South Carolina and certain of its political subdivisions, certificates of deposit,
collateralized repurchase agreements and certain obligations of United States
corporations. Under State law, the State Retirement Systems Investment Panel may
make limited investments in equity securities for the State’ s Pension Trust Funds. For
additional details, see Note 1g in the Notesto the Financia Statements.

As provided by law, the State Treasurer deposits money in a general deposit
account. The State records earnings of the genera deposit account as revenue of the

23



State of South Carolina

Genera Fund. The Treasurer deposits other monies into various special deposit
accounts, each of which retainsits own earnings.

State agencies that issue their own checks participate in pooled bank accounts.
These agencies issue checks against the pooled bank accounts. Meanwhile, the State
Treasurer invests account balances until the checks clear.

Investment income for the General Fund totaled $76.607 million for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2000. This income includes realized and unrealized gains and
| osses.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The State generally does not purchase commercia insurance for the risks of
lossto which it is exposed. Instead, State management believes it is more economical
to manage its risk internally. Accordingly, the State sets aside assets for claim
settlement in its Internal Service Funds—specifically, in the Insurance Reserve Fund
(IRF), the Health and Disability Insurance Fund, and the State Accident Fund.

The IRF services claims for many of the risks of loss to which the State is
exposed, including the following:  property insurance on government-owned
buildings, the contents of such buildings, equipment, and automobiles; automobile
liability insurance on government-owned vehicles and school buses; tort liability
insurance for government premises and operations; and medical professional liability
for hospitals. The IRF purchases aircraft and ocean marine insurance, areas in which
the IRF has limited expertise. Further, the IRF purchases reinsurance to limit losses
in the areas of property, boiler and machinery, automobile liability, and medical
professional liability. Reinsurance permits partial recovery of losses from reinsurers;
but the IRF, as direct insurer of the risks, remains primarily liable.

The Health and Disability Insurance Fund was established to provide health
and dental insurance coverage for eligible employees and retirees of State agencies
and school districts and group life and long term disability insurance coverage to
eligible active State and public school employees. The State, the predominant
participant, retains the risk of loss. Under the health insurance program, participants
elect coverage through either a health maintenance organization or the State's self-
insured plan. All dental, group life, and long-term disability coverage is through the
State’ s self-insured plan.

Section 42-7-10 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, as amended, established
the State Accident Fund to provide a program of workers compensation insurance
coverage to State entities. The State assumes the full risk for covered clams. The
Fund purchases reinsurance to reduce its exposure to catastrophic losses on insured
events, however, as direct insurer of the risk, the Fund remains primarily liable.

The State conducts various risk control programsto help minimize losses. For
example, the health insurance program conducts extensive wellness education
programs for covered employees that promote development and maintenance of
healthful lifestyles.
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The State also administers the Patients Compensation Fund, an insurance
enterprise, which provides medical malpractice insurance to participating licensed
health care providers within the State of South Carolina.

AUDIT

An independent audit of the general purpose financial statements was
performed jointly by the State Auditor and the independent certified public
accounting firm of Deloitte & Touche LLP. This report for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2000, includes an unqualified opinion, the best possible result of the audit
process.

The audit described above is not intended to meet the requirements of the
Federal Single Audit Act as amended. The Single Audit reports for the State are
issued separately.

CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and
Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting to the State of South Carolinafor its comprehensive annual financial report
(CAFR) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1999. In order to be awarded a Certificate
of Achievement, a government must publish an easily readable and efficiently
organized CAFR whose contents conform to rigorous program standards. Such
reports must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable
legal requirements. A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year
only.

The State of South Carolina has received a Certificate of Achievement for the
last twelve consecutive years (1987-1988 through 1998-1999). Again this year, the
State will submit its CAFR to the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in
Financial Reporting program of the GFOA. | firmly believe that South Carolina's
report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000, meets the requirements to receive the
Certificate of Achievement.
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Mr. Travis Bell, staff photographer for the South Carolina Office of the Governor;
Dr. John Bryan, Professor of Art at the University of South Caroling; staff of the
South Carolina Hunley Commission; staff of Friends of the Hunley, Inc.;
Cramer Gallimore Photography; Rear Admiral William T. Schachte, Jr. (Ret.); the
National Historical Center; the United States Office of the Pentagon; the United
States Department of the Navy; the Charleston Naval Base Redevelopment Authority;
and the City of North Charleston, South Carolina, for providing graphics and
information regarding the H. L. Hunley, United States submarine warfare, and other
historical treasures located in South Carolina. We aso extend our appreciation to
Dr. William C. Gillespie, Chief Economist of the State of South Carolina, and to
Philip G. Grose, Jr., Director of the State Budget and Control Board’s Executive
Institute, for providing invaluable assistance in producing the report.
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LEGISLATIVE—THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY
Robert L. Peeler, President of the Senate and Lieutenant Governor
John Drummond, President Pro Tempore of the Senate

David H. Wilkins, Speaker, House of Representatives

EXECUTIVE
STATE BUDGET AND CONTROL BOARD
James H. Hodges, Chairman, Governor
James A. Lander, Comptroller Genera
Grady L. Patterson, State Treasurer
John Drummond, Chairman, Senate Finance Committee
Robert W. Harrell, Jr., Chairman, House Ways and Means Committee
James M. Miles, Secretary of State
Charles M. Condon, Attorney General
Inez Tenenbaum, State Superintendent of Education
Magjor Genera Stanhope S. Spears, Adjutant General
D. Ledlie Tindal, Commissioner of Agriculture

JUDICIAL
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Term
of Office

1999-2003
2001-2005*
2001-2003*

1999-2003
1999-2003
1999-2003
2001-2005*
2001-2003*
1999-2003
1999-2003
1999-2003
1999-2003
1999-2003

2000-2004

All of the legidative and executive officials are elected by the State's citizens in general elections. Members of the Supreme Court

are elected by the General Assembly.

*These officials were members of the South Carolina General Assembly as of June 30, 2000, and were re-elected on

November 7, 2000, to serve another term beginning in January 2001.

**The Honorable Ernest A. Finney, Jr., retired as Chief Justice, South Carolina Supreme Court, in March 2000.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

The Honorable James H. Hodges, Governor
and

Members of the General Assembly

State of South Carolina

Columbia, South Carolina

We have jointly audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the State of
South Carolina (the “ State”), as of June 30, 2000, and for the year then ended, listed in the
foregoing table of contents. These general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of
the management of the State. Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these general
purpose financial statements based on our audit. We did not jointly audit the financial statements
of certain blended component units and agencies of the primary government, which statements
reflect the indicated percent of total assets and other debits and total revenues, respectively, of
the Special Revenue (58% and 19%), Enterprise (100% and 92%), Internal Service (68% and
87%), Pension Trust (100% and 100%), Investment Trust (100% and 100%), Higher Education
(100% and 100%), and Agency (18% of assets and other dehits) Funds, General Fixed Assets
Account Group (13% of assets and other debits), and the General Long-Term Obligations
Account Group (42% of assets and other debits). We also did not jointly audit the financial
statements of the discretely presented component units. Those financial statements were audited
by other auditors, including the Office of the State Auditor and Deloitte & Touche LLP acting
separately, whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion on the general purpose
financial statements, insofar asit relates to the amounts included for those component units and
agencies, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. Deloitte & Touche LLP acting
separately has audited 100% of the total assets and other debits and total revenues of the
Investment Trust Fund. The Office of the State Auditor, acting separately, has audited 31% and
35% of the total assets and other debits and total revenues, respectively, of the Higher Education
Funds.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Gover nment
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. The financial statements of the discretely
presented component units identified in Note 1(a) were not audited in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. An
audit includes examining, on atest basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosuresin the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit and the reports of other auditors provides areasonable
basis for our opinion.



In our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of other auditors, the general purpose financial
statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
State of South Carolina as of June 30, 2000, and the results of its operations and the cash flows
of its proprietary fund types and nonexpendable trust fund and discretely presented component
units for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial
statements taken as a whole. The combining and individual fund and account group financial
statements and schedules listed in the foregoing table of contents, are presented for the purpose
of additional analysis and are not arequired part of the general purpose financial statements of
the State. These financial statements and schedules are al so the responsibility of the
management of the State. Such additional information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in our audit of the general purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, is
fairly stated in all material respects when considered in relation to the general purpose financia
statements taken as awhole.

The introductory and statistical data listed in the foregoing table of contents are presented for the
purpose of additional analysis and isnot arequired part of the general purpose financial
statements of the State. Such additional information has not been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in our audit of the general purpose financial statements and, accordingly, we
express no opinion on it.

In accordance with Gover nment Auditing Standar ds, we have also issued our report dated
December 1, 2000, on our consideration of the State' sinternal control over financia reporting
and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our
audit.

DA '.'\\'L o~ Toudu, WX

)

Columbia, South Carolina Columbia, South Carolina
December 1, 2000 December 1, 2000



State of South Carolina

Combined Balance Sheet

ALL FUND TYPES, ACCOUNT GROUPS, AND DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS

June 30, 2000
(Expressed in Thousands)

GOVERNMENTAL PROPRIETARY FIDUCIARY
FUND TYPES FUND TYPES FUND TYPES
Special Capital Internal Trust and
General Revenue Projects Enterprise Service Agency
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS
Cash and cash equivalents ...........ccccocceeneeiineenns $ 799920 $ 1375110 $ 105385 $ 192,419 $ 170420 $ 4,078,970
Cash on deposit with fiscal agents ..........c.cccceeeeenne — — — — — 800,827
INVESIMENLS ... 5,250 321 — 6,246 271,801 17,102,764
Invested securities lending collateral....................... 59,165 14,960 3,011 2,487 37,933 1,427,433
Receivables, net:
ACCOUNES ...ttt 52,697 109,119 1,617 16,410 43,657 349,088
TAXES ettt 382,752 124,369 — — — 40,836
Patient and student ...........cccoceeiiiiennie e — — — — — —
StUdENt 10ANS ....ooviiiiiiiiiee e — 15,780 — 12 — —
Loans and notes 94 370,225 — 407,682 — 92
Due from Federal government and other grantors .. 6,889 336,319 3,585 4,085 — 2,624
Due from other funds ...........ccoeiiiiiiiiice, 16,758 44,432 2,853 479 30,336 17,086
Due from component units......... — — — — 2 17
Due from primary government — — — — — —
Interfund receivables .............ccooceeiiiiiiic i 6,427 — — — — —
Advances to other funds .........cccccceeviveiniiiinieeen, 7,461 2,620 — — 16,872 —
INVENEOTIES ..t 13,979 18,088 — 1,991 6,935 —
Prepaid long-term operating lease..............cccceeeenn. — — — — — —
Servicing rights, Net.......coocciiie e — — — 1,725 — —
Interest in license agreement..........ccccccvvveeeeivieeennn — — — — — —
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents ...........c.ccocveviennnenne — — — 287,601 — —
INVESTMENTS ...ovviiiiiiiiiiecce e — — — 14,075 — —
Loans receivable ............cccoviiiiiini — — — 489,937 — —
Other oo — — — 11,298 — —
Other @SSEetS .....ccuveeiiiiiieiiieeeee e — 1,881 — 1,087 2,313 —
Deferred charges .......ccccvevvciviiee e — — — 1,008 — —
Investment in joint VENTUre..........cccvveeeeviiiieeeeeinns — — — — — —
Property, plant, and equipment, net .............cc........ — — — 26,403 180,511 4,409
Amount to be provided for retirement of long-term
0bligations ......ovvveeiiiie e — — — — — —
Total assets and other debits .................... $ 1,351,392 $ 2,413,224 $ 116451 $ 1,464,945 $ 760,780 $ 23,824,146

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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ACCOUNT GROUPS Totals Primary Totals
General General HIGHER Government Reporting Entity
Fixed Long-Term  EDUCATION (Memorandum COMPONENT  (Memorandum

Assets Obligations FUNDS Only) UNITS Only)

$ — $ — $ 528,184 $ 7,250,408 $ 89,269 $ 7,339,677
- — - 800,827 — 800,827
- — 102,788 17,489,170 205,166 17,694,336
- — 6,547 1,551,536 290 1,551,826
- — 13,104 585,692 104,611 690,303
- — - 547,957 — 547,957
- — 107,693 107,693 — 107,693
- — 47,760 63,552 — 63,552
- — 64,714 842,807 — 842,807
- — 76,615 430,117 — 430,117
- — 17,940 129,884 — 129,884
- — 154 173 — 173
- — - - 82 82
- — - 6,427 — 6,427
- — - 26,953 — 26,953
- — 26,394 67,387 83,361 150,748
- — 15,634 15,634 — 15,634
- — - 1,725 — 1,725
- — - - 108,074 108,074
- — - 287,601 240,016 527,617
- — - 14,075 400,141 414,216
- — - 489,937 — 489,937
- — - 11,298 — 11,298
- — 39,390 44,671 3,693 48,364
- — - 1,008 390,700 391,708
_ _ — — 4,382 4,382
2,464,783 — 3,327,337 6,003,443 2,702,824 8,706,267
— 2,205,291 — 2,205,291 49 2,205,340

$ 2464783 $ 2205291 $  4,374254 $ 38,975,266 $ 4,332,658  $ 43,307,924

Continued on Next Page
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State of South Carolina

Combined Balance Sheet
ALL FUND TYPES, ACCOUNT GROUPS, AND DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS

(Continued)

June 30, 2000
(Expressed in Thousands)

GOVERNMENTAL PROPRIETARY FIDUCIARY
FUND TYPES FUND TYPES FUND TYPES
Special Capital Internal Trust and
General Revenue Projects Enterprise Service Agency
LIABILITIES, FUND EQUITY, AND OTHER CREDITS
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities .............. $ 181281 $ 321,650 $ 4,446 $ 29,420 $ 18,202 $ 57,744
Retainages payable.............ccoooviiiiiiniiiniieeen — 10,440 1,207 — 372 —
Tax refunds payable ..........cccccoviiiiiiiiiis 444,993 608 — — — 4,077
Intergovernmental payables ............cccccociiiieenns 78,296 157,206 — — — 517
Policy claims...........coooiiiiiiii e — — — 111,511 364,945 —
Due to other funds ..........ccocviiiiniinicie 29,612 34,174 2,279 976 — 57,771
Due to component UNitS.........cccueeeeeeriiiieeeeeniienenn. 77 5 — — — —
Due to primary government... — — — — — —
Interfund payables ................ — 4,566 — 200 1,408 —
Advances from other funds ...................... 2,150 — — 17,064 6,338 —
Deferred revenues and deferred credits ............... 116,367 52,129 294 8,370 45,122 488
DEPOSIES ..ot — — — 1,541 — 517
Amounts held in custody for others ...................... — — — — — 562,367
Securities lending collateral...........ccccceeviiiireeinnns 59,165 14,960 3,011 2,487 37,933 1,427,433
Liabilities payable from restricted assets .............. — — — 70,550 — —
Notes payable .........cccccevvieeinienns — — — 261 4,015 —
General obligation bonds payable ..... — — — — — —
Infrastructure bank bonds payable........................ — — — — — —
Revenue bonds payable .............ccccooiiiiiiiienn. — — — 938,039 — —
Limited obligation bonds payable...............cccccc... — — — — 35,175 —
Certificates of participation payable ..................... — — — — — —
Capital lease and installment debt obligations
payable .......cccccoeeiiiiiiienennn. — — — — 2,834 —
Commercial paper notes — — — — — —
Compensated absences payable ............ccccceeeueee — — — 1,359 5,568 —
Other liabilities .........cccovviiiiiie e 18,015 25 — 12,843 — —
Total liabilities .........ccovviviiiiiie 929,956 595,763 11,237 1,194,621 521,912 2,110,914
Fund equity and other credits:
Contributed capital ............... — — — 21,103 91,188 —
Investment in fixed assets — — — — — —
Retained earnings (deficit):
RESEIVed......ociiiiieee s — — — 266,683 — —
Unreserved, accumulated deficit—
development Stage .........cooovvieieieniiiiiieeeeeies — — — — — —
UNFESEIVEA ..oovieiiiiiiiee et — — — (17,462) 147,680 —
Fund balances:
RESEIVEd ... 388,139 556,474 — — — 21,559,723
Unreserved, designated.............cccceeeiiiiieneennnnns — 50,082 105,214 — — —
Unreserved, undesignated............c.ccccvveevnnnnnn.. 33,297 1,210,905 — — — 153,509
Total fund equity and other credits.............. 421,436 1,817,461 105,214 270,324 238,868 21,713,232
Total liabilities, fund equity, and
other credits ... $ 1351392 $ 2413224 $ 116451 $ 1464945 $ 760,780 $ 23,824,146

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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ACCOUNT GROUPS Totals Primary Totals
General General HIGHER Government Reporting Entity
Fixed Long-Term  EDUCATION (Memorandum  COMPONENT  (Memorandum

Assets Obligations FUNDS Only) UNITS Only)
$ — $ — $ 119,513 $ 732,256 135,713  $ 867,969
— - 4,883 16,902 7,429 24,331
— — — 449,678 — 449,678
— 6,110 — 242,129 50 242,179
— 4,616 — 481,072 — 481,072
— - 5,072 129,884 - 129,884
— — — 82 — 82
— - — — 173 173
— — 253 6,427 — 6,427
— - 1,601 27,153 - 27,153
— — 48,427 271,197 62,461 333,658
— - 3,797 5,855 - 5,855
— — 4,650 567,017 — 567,017
— - 6,547 1,551,536 290 1,551,826
— — — 70,550 1,766 72,316
— 1,414 184,390 190,080 - 190,080
— 1,392,192 99,945 1,492,137 — 1,492,137
— 574,275 — 574,275 - 574,275
— — 328,406 1,266,445 2,425,905 3,692,350
— - — 35,175 - 35,175
— — 19,882 19,882 — 19,882
— 9,812 48,109 60,755 32,301 93,056
— - — — 370,059 370,059
— 195,758 96,710 299,395 13,717 313,112
— 21,114 11,006 63,003 43,226 106,229
— 2,205,291 983,191 8,552,885 3,093,090 11,645,975
— - — 112,291 221,137 333,428
2,464,783 — 2,801,249 5,266,032 58 5,266,090
— — — 266,683 — 266,683
— — — — (267) (267)
— - — 130,218 999,981 1,130,199
— - 301,174 22,805,510 - 22,805,510
— — 137,646 292,942 — 292,942
— - 150,994 1,548,705 18,659 1,567,364
2,464,783 - 3,391,063 30,422,381 1,239,568 31,661,949
$ 2464783 $ 2205291 $ 4374254 $ 38,975,266 4,332,658 $ 43,307,924
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State of South Carolina

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changesin Fund Balances

ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES, EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS, AND

DISCRETELY PRESENTED GOVERNMENTAL COMPONENT UNIT

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000

(Expressed in Thousands)

Revenues:
Taxes:

Individual INCOME........ceeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e

Retall sales and use..

Licenses, fees, and permits...............

Interest and other investment income...
Federal.........cooooiiiiiiiniii
Departmental services
Contributions...............
Fines and penalties........

Tobacco legal settlement...

TOtal FEVENUES......eeieiiieeecieee et

Expenditures:
Current:
General gOVErNMENL.........ccoiiiieiiieee e
Education.............c........
Health and environment...
Social services..............
Administration of justice.............cccoeuveenn.
Resources and economic development.
Transportation..........cceevcveeeriieeinieee e
Capital QULIAY . ........veeeiieeeiie e
Debt service:
Principal retirement............ccoooeeeeeiiee e
Interest and fiscal charges..
Intergovernmental............cccoovieeeiiieeeeniiee e

Total exXpenditures........coceevieiiiener e
Revenues over (under) expenditures...........ccccceeneen.

Other financing sources (uses):
Proceeds from bonds and notes............c.cccceevieiiiinnnns
Lease and installment debt proceeds
Operating transfers iN..........cccocvveeneeeniee e
Transfers from primary government............cccccevvveeeenne
Transfers from component units
Operating transfers out................ .
Transfers to component UNitS...........ccovvveeeiiiieeeenineenn.

Total other financing sources (US€S)........cccceeueene

Revenues and other sources over

expenditures and other USesS........ccccevveeriienieeineenne
Fund balances at beginning of year (restated)..........
Increases in reserve for inventories..........ccccceeeeune..
Residual equity transfers out.........ccccecveieriieeniccnnne

Fund balances at end of year.........cccocoeeveiiieiieiieenns

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

General

$ 2,452,602
1,954,492
707,529
145,491
76,607
93,652
344,044
746
17,243
96,274
8,993

5,897,673

283,054
233,104
1,209,387
105,504
602,880
104,974

91,159
40,492

2,443,950
5,114,504
783,169

250,000
151
20,851

8,497
(987,350)

(20,000)
(727,851)

55,318

366,398

275
(555)

S 421436

Special

Revenue

$ 863

722,194
520,142
160,576
78,146
3,615,306
195,505
250,589
51,774

74,657

5,669,752

139,881
170,349
2,391,421
568,849
91,965
75,429
518,584
527,769

16,462
41,140

1,430,348
5,972,197
(302,445)

311,713

143,784

(57,898)

397,599

95,154
1,721,803
504

$ 1817461

Capital

Projects

1,239
13,457

55,992

(40,237)

96,035

36,859

(65,882)

(12,300)

54,712

14,475
91,507

(768)

105,214
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$

FIDUCIARY

FUND TYPE

Expendable
Trust

177,106
434
58,511
6,084

23,476

1,517
267,128

198,320

198,531
68,597

10

(1,008)
(1,088)

67,509
924,176

991,685

Totals Primary
Government
(Memorandum
Only)

$ 2,453,465
2,676,686
1,404,777

306,501
214,503
3,728,499
539,856
274,999
69,017
96,274
85,731

11,850,308

621,255
403,453
3,600,826
674,372
694,863
180,559
518,584
583,761

107,621
81,632
3,874,298

11,341,224

509,084

657,748
151
201,504
8,497

(1,112,228)

(32,300)

(276,628)

232,456
3,103,884
779

(1,323)

$ 3,335,796

GOVERNMENTAL
COMPONENT UNIT

First Steps to
School Readiness
Board of
Trustees

982

794

1,776

3,117

3,117

(1,341)

20,000

20,000

18,659

$ 18,659

Totals Reporting
Entity
(Memorandum
Only)

$ 2,453,465
2,676,686
1,404,777

306,501
215,485
3,728,499
539,856
275,793
69,017
96,274
85,731

11,852,084

621,255
406,570
3,600,826
674,372
694,863
180,559
518,584
583,761

107,621
81,632
3,874,298

11,344,341

507,743

657,748
151
201,504
20,000
8,497

(1,112,228)

(32,300)

(256,628)

251,115
3,103,884
779

(1,323)

$ 3,354,455




State of South Carolina

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changesin
Fund Balances—Budget and Actual (Budgetary Basis)

ALL BUDGETED FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000
(Expressed in Thousands)

BUDGETARY GENERAL FUND

Final
Budget
Revenues:
AdMISSIONS TAX..eeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e $ 35,334
AIFCIATt TAX. .. 3,183
AICONOIIC lIQUOIS taX.....ccciiiiieeeiiiiiiee e 45,748
BaNK TaX....uveeeeieeeiiiiiiiee et 15,000
Beer and WiNe taX........ccuvveeiieeiiiiiiiiieeee e 86,785
BUSINESS lICENSE taX...eiiiiieiiiiiiiiiieee e 30,362
Coin-operated deviCe taX........cccvveeirieeeeinieeee e 11,100
Commercial nuclear waste taX........cccceeveircievvveeenennn. —
Contractors' ICENSE taX.....cucueeviiriuiiiiieeee e —
Corporation iINCOME taX.......couvrrrrrririeeeeee i e 191,930
Corporation liCENSE taX.........cccvvveiriireieiiiiee e 45,086
Department of Agriculture............ccooeeee e —
Departmental revenue (primarily grant revenues
and fees for SEIVICES).......couvviiiriiiiiieee e 50,738
DOCUMENTANY t8X....eevieiiiiiiriiiiiieee e 34,329
Earned on investments..........cccccvvviiiiieeeie e, 71,000
Education Improvement Act—1% sales tax................ —
Education Improvement Act—investment earnings..... —
Education Improvement Act—other..............cccocunnee. —
EIECLiC POWET taX.......eviiieeieeeiiiiieeee e 21,315
EState taX. oo 42,000
Excise tax—casual sales...........ccccceeiiiiiiiiiiieieee e 17,095
Fertilizer inSPection taX.........cceovvveeeiiirieeeiiiieee e 205
Gt EBX ettt —
Individual INCOME taX.......coviiiiiiiiiieeee e 2,119,529
INSUFANCE 18X ...eeeeeiei e 95,656
Miscellaneous SOUICES.......cccceeiiiiuiiiiieeieeeeeiiiieeeeeenes 48,730
Motor transSpPort fEeS......coovviiiiiiieieeee e 6
Motor vehicle liCeNSES. ... 58,117
Petroleum iNSPection taX.........coovvuvrireeeiee i, 7,758
Private car liNeS taX.........ccceeiiiiiiiiiiiie e 2,899
Public service assessment...........ooecvvvieeeieeenisiiiinnen, —
Public Service AUthOIItY.........cceveiiiiiiiiieec e 8,288
Retail sales taX (4%0).....ccoeeuiiiiiriieiiee e 1,979,621
Retailers' liCeNSe taX........oovuvveieieieeiiiiiieee e 1,140
Savings and loan association taX........ccccccevvvcvveeeeennn. 3,136
SOft AFNKS taX.....eeeiiiiiiieee e 10,095
Tobacco legal settlement...............cooeeeeeeeeeee e, —
Workers' compensation insurance taxX............cc........ 8,722
TOtal FEVENUES. ..ot 5,044,907

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

Actual

30,992

3,321
47,063
17,313
88,446
29,685
13,078

173,778
50,355

58,190
32,837
73,674

22,307
43,072
16,729
174

13
2,099,144
95,990
47,083

8

57,054
7,893
2,687

53

8,497
1,964,063
900

1,893
11,060

9,385

5,006,737

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

$

(4,342)
138
1,315
2,313
1,661
(677)
1,978

(18,152)
5,269

7,452
(1,492)
2,674

992

1,072
(366)
(31)

13
(20,385)

334
(1,647)

2

(1,063)
135
(212)
53
209
(15,558)
(240)
(1,243)
965

663

(38,170)
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State of South Carolina

OTHER BUDGETED FUNDS

TOTAL BUDGETED FUNDS

Variance Variance
Final Favorable Final Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
6,598 4,360 (2,238) 41,932 35,352 $ (6,580)
— — — 3,183 3,321 138
— — — 45,748 47,063 1,315
— — — 15,000 17,313 2,313
— — — 86,785 88,446 1,661
— — — 30,362 29,685 (677)
1,919 1,578 (341) 13,019 14,656 1,637
24,015 47,687 23,672 24,015 47,687 23,672
1,677 1,395 (282) 1,677 1,395 (282)
— — — 191,930 173,778 (18,152)
— — — 45,086 50,355 5,269
3,325 2,697 (628) 3,325 2,697 (628)
8,466,239 7,574,745 (891,494) 8,516,977 7,632,935 (884,042)
4,230 4,069 (161) 38,559 36,906 (1,653)
46,402 49,281 2,879 117,402 122,955 5,553
499,179 493,183 (5,996) 499,179 493,183 (5,996)
3,600 3,726 126 3,600 3,726 126
2,187 2,839 652 2,187 2,839 652
— — — 21,315 22,307 992
— — — 42,000 43,072 1,072
— — — 17,095 16,729 (366)
— — — 205 174 (31)
— — — — 13 13
— 863 863 2,119,529 2,100,007 (19,522)
5,045 4,067 (978) 100,701 100,057 (644)
141,476 74,093 (67,383) 190,206 121,176 (69,030)
3,391 2,699 (692) 3,397 2,707 (690)
57,637 64,002 6,365 115,754 121,056 5,302
— — — 7,758 7,893 135
— — — 2,899 2,687 (212)
5,923 5,830 (93) 5,923 5,883 (40)
— — — 8,288 8,497 209
600 577 (23) 1,980,221 1,964,640 (15,581)
— — — 1,140 900 (240)
— — — 3,136 1,893 (1,243)
— — — 10,095 11,060 965
95,103 96,274 1,171 95,103 96,274 1,171
— — — 8,722 9,385 663
9,368,546 8,433,965 (934,581) 14,413,453 13,440,702 (972,751)

Continued on Next Page
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State of South Carolina

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changesin
Fund Balances—Budget and Actual (Budgetary Basis)

ALL BUDGETED FUNDS (Continued)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000

(Expressed in Thousands)

Expenditures:

Legislative...........ccccvvveerenn.
Judicial.....ccoooeeeiiiiiiiiiienn..n.
Executive and administrative
Educational........................
Health..............cccc.
Social rehabilitation services
Correctional and public safety

Conservation, natural resources, and development...

Regulatory.......cccccceveuvnneen.

Transportation

Debt service......cooeeveeeeenens

Miscellaneous

Enterprise agencies

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures.......

Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out

Total financing sources (uses)

Excess of revenues and other sources over

(under) expenditures and other uses

Budgetary fund balance at beginning of year.........

Budgetary fund balance at end of year...................

BUDGETARY GENERAL FUND

Final

Budget

$ 34,589
46,404
211,759
2,679,541
989,962
132,212
574,310
182,146
65,472
2,787
135,294
279,510

5,333,986

(289,079)

6,500

(91,766)

(85,266)

(374,345)

722,877

$ 348532

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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$

$

Actual

30,399
41,203
166,566
2,627,002
960,659
131,006
557,015
171,876
61,502
782
128,958
193,948

5,070,916

(64,179)

6,500

(91,766)

(85,266)

(149,445)

722,877

573,432

Variance
Favorable
(Unfavorable)

$ 4,190
5,201
45,193
52,539
29,303
1,206
17,295
10,270
3,970
2,005
6,336
85,562

263,070

224,900

224,900

$ 224,900




State of South Carolina

OTHER BUDGETED FUNDS

TOTAL BUDGETED FUNDS

Variance Variance
Final Favorable Final Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
$ 2,146 $ 1,831 $ 315 36,735 $ 32,230 $ 4,505
150 55 95 46,554 41,258 5,296
444,555 314,034 130,521 656,314 480,600 175,714
3,300,636 2,627,754 672,882 5,980,177 5,254,756 725,421
3,201,843 3,128,913 72,930 4,191,805 4,089,572 102,233
685,771 611,823 73,948 817,983 742,829 75,154
219,887 177,143 42,744 794,197 734,158 60,039
259,518 171,543 87,975 441,664 343,419 98,245
176,930 157,599 19,331 242,402 219,101 23,301
1,269,362 1,170,782 98,580 1,272,149 1,171,564 100,585
— — — 135,294 128,958 6,336
— — — 279,510 193,948 85,562
24,200 17,328 6,872 24,200 17,328 6,872
9,584,998 8,378,805 1,206,193 14,918,984 13,449,721 1,469,263
(216,452) 55,160 271,612 (505,531) (9,019) 496,512
91,766 91,766 — 98,266 98,266 —
(6,500) (6,500) — (98,266) (98,266) —
85,266 85,266 — — — —
(131,186) 140,426 271,612 (505,531) (9,019) 496,512
1,165,420 1,165,420 — 1,888,297 1,888,297 —
$ 1,034,234 $ 1,305,846 $ 271,612 1,382,766 $ 1,879,278 $ 496,512
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State of South Carolina

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses,
and Changesin Fund Equity

ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES, NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUND, AND DISCRETELY
PRESENTED PROPRIETARY COMPONENT UNITS

For theFiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000

(Expressed In Thousands) FIDUCIARY
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES FUND TYPE
Internal Nonexpendable
Enterprise Service Trust
Operating revenues:
Charges fOr SEIVICES.......uiiiiiiieiieiie ettt $ 86,506 $ 1,030,709 $ —
ContributionS.........oocvviieieiiiiee e — 635 1
Interest and other investment income.... 53,796 26,771 (18)
Licenses, fees, and permits................ — — 107
Other 0perating rEVENUES. ..........ciiiiiiiiie it — 85 —
Total OPerating FEVENUES........coiii ettt e e e e e e e 140,302 1,058,200 90
Operating expenses:
General operations and adminiStration.............ccccocveeriieeriie e 44,833 303,018 —
Benefits and ClaimS...........oooiiiiiiii e 104,567 829,840 —
[ 1=T =T PP PRSP PPPPRRPTTOT 50,150 — —
Depreciation and amortiZation..............ccueeeieiiiiiiee e 1,530 16,095 —
Other 0perating EXPENSES. .......uiiiiiieiiiie ettt 5,516 6,636
Total Operating EXPENSES.....uii ittt e e e e e e e e 206,596 1,155,589

Operating iNCOME (I0SS)...uutiiiiiiiiiii et (66,294) (97,389) 86
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):

INEEIEST INCOME.....eiiiiieieiie ettt e et e e e e e e 2,200 1,001 —
Federal revenue 25,062 77 —
Costs to be recovered from future revenues............cccocuveeeeieiiieeeeeiciiieeeene — — —
INTEIEST EXPENSE. ...ttt (1,371) (3,414) —
Other NONOPErating EXPENSES. .......uiiiiiiriiieeaiiirieee et e e e s sbiee e e e s srereeaeaannes (35,717) (917) —
Total nonoperating revenues (EXPENSES)....cccuuierreiriieeeneeenireereeeseeens (9,826) (3,253) —
Income (loss) before operating transfers and
EXTra0rdiNAry itBMS...uii e e e e e re e e e e nnes (76,120) (100,642) 86

Operating transfers iN.........ccoco i 375 7,663 —
Transfers from primary government... — — —
Operating transfers OUL............ccoviiiiieiiii e (104) (11,322) —
Transfers to primary goOVEIrNMENT...........oieiiiiiiiieea e — — —

Income (loss) before extraordinary it€mMsS.......cccocccveveeviciieeeeeiiene e (75,849) (104,301) 86
Extraordinary loss on early extinguishment of debt.............cccocoeiniininnnen. (470) — —

NEt INCOME (IOSS).uuiiieiiiiiiiiie ettt e e e e e (76,319) (104,301) 86
Retained earnings/fund balances at beginning of year (restated).......... 325,540 251,981 1,724
Retained earnings/fund balances at end of year..........ccccocoveevciivecvinennn, 249,221 147,680 1,810
Contributed capital at beginning of year (restated)............cccccovvveveennnnnn. 20,310 69,751 —
Additions to contributed capital...........ccoeeiiiiiiiiii e 793 21,472 —
Deductions from contributed capital..........ccccocciiiiiiiiiiiii e — (35) —
Fund equity at end Of YEaI........ccceevieiiecie e $ 270,324 $ 238,868 $ 1,810

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Totals Primary

Totals

Government Reporting Entity
(Memorandum COMPONENT (Memorandum
Only) UNITS Only)
$ 1,117,215 $ 911,679 $ 2,028,894
636 — 636
80,549 — 80,549
107 — 107
85 — 85
1,198,592 911,679 2,110,271
347,851 531,015 878,866
934,407 — 934,407
50,150 — 50,150
17,625 135,892 153,517
12,156 2,238 14,394
1,362,189 669,145 2,031,334
(163,597) 242,534 78,937
3,201 18,765 21,966
25,139 — 25,139
_ (41,245) (41,245)
(4,785) (154,298) (159,083)
(36,634) (7,965) (44,599)
(13,079) (184,743) (197,822)
(176,676) 57,791 (118,885)
8,038 — 8,038
— 12,300 12,300
(11,426) — (11,426)
— (7,883) (7,883)
(180,064) 62,208 (117,856)
(470) (1,992) (2,462)
(180,534) 60,216 (120,318)
579,245 939,498 1,518,743
398,711 999,714 1,398,425
90,061 211,797 301,858
22,265 9,340 31,605
(35) — (35)
511,002 $ 1,220,851 $ 1,731,853

49



State of South Carolina

Combined Statement of Cash Flows

ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES, NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUND, AND
DISCRETELY PRESENTED PROPRIETARY COMPONENT UNITS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000 PROPRIETARY
(Expressed in Thousands) FUND TYPES

FIDUCIARY
FUND TYPE

Internal

Enterprise Service

Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating iNCOmMe (l0SS) ......cccociiiiiiiiiiiiii $  (66,294) $  (97,389)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
to net cash provided by (used In) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization ............ccccoeveeeeiiiiieeeeeniiieeeeee 1,530 16,095

Net decrease in the fair value of investments..... R 1,160 —
Issuance of loans and notes..............ccccoceenne (193,559) —
Collection of loans and notes. 114,862 —
INterest PaymMents.........cccviieiiiiiiiic i 49,520 —
Interest on investments and interfund loans..............ccccccevenenne. (21,373) (20,859)
Amounts received for payment of claims 65,379 —
Payment Of ClaIMS..........ooiiiiiiiii e (69,942) —
Deferred coal contract buy-out COStS.........cuuvveiiriiiiieiiiiiiieeee — —
Impact of transactions involving joint venture.. . — —
Other nonoperating reVEeNUES...........ccccocviiiiiieiiie e 924 464
Other nonoperating EXPENSES..........ccvvvriereriieerre e (250) 2)
OBNET e (142) (50)
Change in assets—decreases (increases):
Accounts receivable, Net...........ccoiiiiiiiii e 1,562 2,384
Due from Federal government and other grantors.... (2,423) —
Due from other funds..........ccccceeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeee 245 2,878
Due from component units.. — 2)
Inventories..........cocoeevieene 223 (293)
Other current assets........ (14) (33)
Deferred Charges...... ..o — —
Change in liabilities—increases (decreases):
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities...............cccoocvieiniiinnen. (3,611) (152,845)
Retainages payable...........c.ccooviiiiiennnen. — 28
Policy claims.......... 86,072 193,455
Due to other funds.. (359) (865)
Deferred revenues .... 1,706 (7,419)
DEPOSItS. ..o (23) —
Liabilities payable from restricted assets ............ccccceeeiiiiiieennns 704 —
Compensated absences payable ............. 87 539
Other current liabilities..............ccccoviiiiiiiiis (26) (768)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities............ (34,042) (64,682)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Proceeds from loans made by other funds...............cccoeeeiinen. 1,224 —
Principal payments received from other funds. — 4,083
Principal payments made to other funds.......... (202) (3,048)
Receipt of interest from other funds....... — 2,497
Interest payments made to other funds.. — (1,216)
Loans made to other funds................... — (1,224)
Proceeds from sale of notes payable .... 75 —
Principal payments on notes payable .............ccccoccciiiniiineen. (642) —
Proceeds from sale of revenue bonds.............ccccvveieieeieiiiienennnn. 318,326 —
Principal payments on revenue bonds... (233,705) —
Interest payments..........cccceeeviiiininne s (50,685) —
Payment of bond issuance costs.. (3,316) —
Federal revenue............ccceevevveeee. 25,515 —
Payments from Federal grants.. (24,160) —
Operating transfers in................ 375 7,663
Operating transfers out....................... (104) (11,322)
Transfers from primary governmMent........ccccccevveeeeeeenienesiencsines — —
Transfers to primary goVernMENt.........ccooccvveeeeriireereeniireeeennnns — —
Net cash provided by (used in)
noncapital financing activities............ccccoceiiiiiiiiniiieen, 32,701 (2,567)

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

Nonexpendab
Trust

le

86

18

104
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Totals Primary

Government

(Memorandum
Only)

COMPONENT

UNITS

$ (163,597)

17,625
1,160
(193,559)
114,862
49,520
(42,214)
65,379
(69,942)

1,388
(252)
(192)

3,046
(2,423)
3,123

2
(70)
(47)

(156,456)
28
279,527
(1,224)
(5,713)
(23)
704
626
(794)

$

242,534

135,892

6,600
1,205
2,008
(12,300)
365

(18,040)

13,683
(666)
(1,293)

(98,620)

1,224
4,083
(3,250)
2,497

Totals

Reporting Entity
(Memorandum
Only)

$ 78,937

153,517
1,160

(193,559)
114,862
49,520

(42,214)
65,379

(69,942)
6,600
1,205
3,396

(12,552)
173

(14,094)
(2.423)
3,123
(2
13,613
(713)
(1,293)

(134,629)
28
279,527
(1,224)
(5,713)
(23)
704
626
28,208

322,197

1,224
4,083
(3,250)
2,497

Continued on Next Page
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State of South Carolina

Combined Statement of Cash Flows

ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES, NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUND, AND

DISCRETELY PRESENTED PROPRIETARY COMPONENT UNITS (Continued)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000
(Expressed in Thousands)

PROPRIETARY

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:

Acquisition of property, plant, and equipment .............ccccocveenn. $
Proceeds from the sale of notes payable.........
Principal payments on notes payable ...........ccccoccveiiiiiiinecnnnns
Proceeds from sale of revenue bonds..............cccceeeiiiiiiinncniiins
Principal payments on revenue bonds................
Principal payments on limited obligation bonds.............ccccc.c......
Interest Payments .........cccccveeieriieeeeeenreeeee e
Payment of bond iSSUANCE COSES.........ccvvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie
Decrease in commercial paper NOtES. ..........cccvvveernireireenicneennn.
Proceeds from the sale of capital assets............cccccccuvreviiereeeenns
Principal payments on capital leases and installment

debt obligations payable
Contributions of capital ...........cccoveveiiiiiiiiee s

Net cash used in capital and
related financing activitieS........cccveveriiiiie i

Cash flows from investing activities:
Payment for interest in license agreement.......ccccccoeeveveeiviincnnns
Proceeds from sale of investments .............
Purchase of investments ................
Interest on investments.............cccceeveeeeeevennennn
Net decrease in the fair value of investments.............cccccveeeeenn..
Issuance of 10ans ...........ceevvviiieiiiiiiiiinne e,
ColleCtion Of I08NS ......uviiiiiiiiiiiiii e

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities.............

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents...............

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year (restated)........

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year.........ccccceeveiiieiiniiieennns $

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents to the balance
sheet:
Cash and cash equivalents for Fiduciary Funds.............c..c.......
Less: Cash and cash equivalents for Expendable Trust
Funds, Pension Trust Funds, Investment Trust
Fund, and Agency FUNS............cccccvmriiiiiiiiiiiieceeeeeeeeee

Cash and cash equivalents Nonexpendable Trust Fund............

Noncash capital, investing, and financing activities:

Acquisition of property and equipment through

accrual of HabIltIeS........cooveiiiiiiiii e $
Disposal Of fIXed ASSEtS........ccveiiririiiieeiiiiie e
Increase in interest in license agreement through:

Accrual of construction retainages.......cccccceveeeeeeeeeieiesisieicnens

Accrual of construction reqUISItIoNS..........cevvvevereeeeiniinisieeee

Accretion of interest on bonds payable...
Increase in fair value of investments..............ccccveeee
Amortization and write-off of bond issue discount.....
Loan WItE-Off.......evieiiiiiiiiiiieeeeee e
Long-term interfund loan payments forgiven

Total noncash capital, investing,
and TINANCING ACTIVITIES ...c..ivueieierirrieieee e $

FUND TYPES
Internal
Enterprise Service
(1,141) $  (20,616)
— 3,344
— (843)
— (3,050)
— (2,197)
50 —
— (277)
767 —
(324) __ (23639)
17,441 113,817
(3,674) (148,407)
26,811 23,266
(1,160) —
(1,368) —
663 —
38,713 (11,324)
37,048 (102,212)
442,972 272,632
480,020 $ 170,420
— (83)
1,640 —
704 —
— 555
2,344 $ 472

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

FIDUCIARY
FUND TYPE

Nonexpendable
Trust

7
(36)

(29)

75

1,702

1,777

4,078,970

(4,077,193)

1,777
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Totals Primary

Government
(Memorandum COMPONENT
Only) UNITS
$ (21,757) $ (216,860)
3,344 —
(843) _
— 325,479
— (112,106)
(3,050) —
(2,197) (139,825)
— (5,318)
— (85,998)
50 _
(277) (3,675)
767 9,128
(23,963) (229,175)
— (64,312)
131,258 78,180
(152,081) (269,384)
50,084 23,739
(1,196) _
(1,368) —
663 _
27,360 (231,777)
(65,089) (35,718)
717,306 346,340
$ 652,217 $ 310,622
$ — $ 1,664
(83) —
— 2,805
— 1,820
— 8,490
1,640 —
704 219
— 931
555 —
$ 2,816 $ 15,929

Totals
Reporting Entity
(Memorandum
Only)

$ (238,617)
3,344

(843)

325,479

(3,952)
9,895

——

(253,138)

(64,312)
209,438
(421,465)

73,823
(1,196)
(1,368)

663

(204,417)
(100,807)

1,063,646

S 962839

$ 18,745
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Changesin Plan Net Assets

PENSION TRUST FUNDS

Statement of Changesin Net Assets

INVESTMENT TRUST FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000

(Expressed in Thousands)

Additions:
Retirement contributions:
Employer.....
Employee
Transfers from other retirement systems.....................

Total retirement contributions...............ccooeeeeveinnns
Deposits, pool participants..........cc.cceveriveenieeenieeennee.

INVEStMENt INCOME.....ccovviiiiiiiiiiiiiceeeeeeeee,
INVESIMENT EXPENSE....cociiriiiiiie e

Net income from investing activities................

Securities lending iINCOME..........ccccvveeiiiciiee e
Securities lending eXPeNSEeS ..........coovvvereeeaiiiiieeenninnns

Net income from securities lending activities...
Total net investment income................c......
Operating transfers iN.........ccocceevvenieene e

Total additionS......ccoeveveiiiieeiii s

Deductions:
Regular retirement benefits..........cccoooiiiiiii s
Supplemental retirement benefits
Refunds of retirement contributions to members.........
Group life insurance claims..........ccccovvveiiiiieniicennene
Accidental death benefits
Withdrawals, pool participants............ccceevrveerieeennnne.
Distributions to pool participants.............ccceeeeiiiieeeennne
DePreCiation..........ociieieiiiieiiee e
Administrative expense.............cccee....
Transfers to other retirement systems............ccccveeen.

Total dedUcCtionS.......ccvvvviiiiiiiiieieieeeeeeeee e,

Net increase in plan and pool
NEL ASSELS...eiiiiiiiiieierieeie e

Net assets held in trust for pension benefits and
pool participants:
Beginning of year.......cccccveeviiiiie e

ENd of Year......ooouviiiiiie

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

PENSION TRUST

South
Carolina
Retirement

System

$ 455,914
379,467
24

835,405

791,176
3,137

788,039

78,026
73,783

4,243
792,282
3,873
1,631,560

779,297
3,873
72,452
10,026

107
13,189
1,879

880,823

750,737

16,736,543
3 17487280

Police General
Officers' Assembly
Retirement Retirement
System System

$ 76,267 $ 2,636
48,621 638

1,817 —
126,705 3,274
93,243 1,827
387 6
92,856 1,821
9,125 153
8,556 147
569 6
93,425 1,827

113 —
220,243 5,101
84,386 3,998

113 —
10,643 16
1,404 36

736 —
11 1
1,514 32

- = 3

98,807 4,117
121,436 984
1,921,599 39,881

$ 2,043,035 $ 40,865
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State of South Carolina

INVESTMENT
PENSION TRUST (Continued) TRUST
Judges’
and National
Solicitors' Guard Local Government
Retirement Pension Investment
System System Eliminations Totals Pool
$ 5,659 $ 2,499 $ . $ 542,975 $ —
1,122 — — 429,848 —
72 — (1,913) — —
6,853 2,499 (1,913) 972,823 —
— — — — 3,442,504
3,793 334 — 890,373 57,333
12 — — 3,542 —
3,781 334 — 886,831 57,333
169 — — 87,473 9
159 — — 82,645 7
10 — — 4,828 2
3,791 334 — 891,659 57,335
— — — 3,986 —
10,644 2,833 (1,913) 1,868,468 3,499,839
6,979 1,929 — 876,589 —
— — — 3,986 —
71 — — 83,182 —
15 — — 11,481 —
— — — 736 —
— — — — 3,285,634
— — — — 56,524
— — — 119 —
67 13 — 14,815 119
— — (1,913) — —
7,132 1,942 (1,913) 990,908 3,342,277
3,512 891 — 877,560 157,562
84,486 7,493 — 18,790,002 894,613
$ 87,998 $ 8,384 $ — $ 19,667,562 $ 1,052,175
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State of South Carolina

Combined Statement of Changesin Fund Balances

HIGHER EDUCATION FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000

(Expressed in Thousands)

Revenues and other additions:
Unrestricted Current Fund revenues.............cccocue..e.
Restricted student tuition and fees..........ccccevveernenne
Federal grants and contracts—restricted...................
State and local grants—restricted...........c.cccceeveennenne
Nongovernmental grants and contracts--restricted..
GiftS—reSIICEd. ....c.veeieii e
Interest and other investment income—restricted.....
Interest and other investment income—unrestricted.
Expended for plant facilities (including $69,021
charged to current funds expenditures).................
Retirement of indebtedness (including $4,559
charged to current funds expenditures).................
Capitalization of interest cost
Sale Of PrOPEIY.....cooiiiieiie e
Foundations and institutes............cccooeereeiienieniiene
Other revenues and additions............cccceveeriieeieenne
Total revenues and other additions.................

Expenditures and other deductions:
Educational and general...........cccocceeviieeviieeiiinennnns
Auxiliary enterpriSes.......ccvevveerieeerieeesiiee e s
[ (01011 - | RSP PR
Foundations and institutes.. .
Indirect COSts recovered...........ccovvvvieeneenieeeneenineene
Loan cancellation and bad debt write-offs................
Administration and collection COStS..............cccccuenne.

Expended for plant facilities (including
noncapitalized expenditures of $22,429)................
Retirement of indebtedness .
Interest on indebtedness..........cccocvveveriieiecniecnnene
Disposal of plant facilities...........ccccvervieeriieeiiieeens
Refunds to grantors
Other expenditures and deductions............c.ccccue....
Total expenditures and other deductions.......

Transfers in (out):
Transfers among Higher Education Funds:
Mandatory transfers for:
Principal and interest...........cccccooeiiieneeniieceen.
Renewals and replacements.
Loan fund matching grants....

Nonmandatory transfers..........cccooeeieerieeneesieeeen.
Operating transfers iN...........ccveveeiee e
Operating transfers out....

Total transfers in (out)..

Net increase (decrease) in fund balances.............
Fund balances at beginning of year (restated).....
Fund balances at end of year........cccccoecveeviveennnnn.

CURRENT FUNDS ENDOWMENT
LOAN AND SIMILAR
Unrestricted Restricted FUNDS FUNDS
$ 1,361,851 $ — $ — $ —
— 351,793 775 —
— 12,127 — —
— 59,079 43 —
— 29,631 21 5,459
— 6,388 1,845 2,149
— — — 232
— — — 1,567
— 1,283 329 13
1,361,851 460,301 3,013 9,420
1,496,531 482,166 — —
208,072 3,016 — —
409,514 — — —
— 37,612 — —
— — 1,654 —
— 129 243 —
— 199 22 —
6,483 265 — 23
2,120,600 523,387 1,919 —23
(32,391) (124) — —
(280) — 280 —
(39) 21 — 18
(34,754) (4,218) (5) 5,758
816,801 70,303 284 68
(22,263) (77 — R —
727,074 65,905 559 5,844
(31,675) 2,819 1,653 15,241
202,694 53,200 53,665 108,947
$ 171,019 $ 56,019 $ 55,318 $ 124,188

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of South Carolina

PLANT FUNDS

Retirement
of Investment
Unexpended Indebtedness in Plant
$ — $ — $ —
6,413 22,952 —
6,417 266 —
1,979 — —
172 — 178
7,773 10 9,041
6,156 2,590 —
— — 223,631
216 — 33,209
1,394 — 80
65 — —
3,849 267 58
34,434 26,085 266,197
177,039 — —
— 28,866 —
— 23,654 —
— — 28,828
1,034 803 833
178,073 53,323 29,661
(1,447) 33,962 —
30 (30) —
213 (213) —
74,729 (1,436) (36,764)
45,758 — —
(748) — —
118,535 32,283 (36,764)
(25,104) 5,045 199,772
152,017 35,371 2,601,477
$ 126,913 $ 40,416 $ 2,801,249

Foundations
and
Institutes

263,840

263,840

276,160

276,160

(3,310)

(3,310)

(15,630)
31,571

$ 15,941

Totals

$ 1,361,851
29,365

359,251

14,106

59,472

51,935

19,128

232

223,631

33,425
1,474
1,632

263,840
5,799
2,425,141

1,978,697
211,088
409,514
276,160

37,612
1,654
372

177,039
28,866
23,654
28,828

221
9,441
3,183,146

933,214
(23,088)
910,126
152,121

3,238,942
¥ 3391063




State of South Carolina

Combined Statement of Current Funds Revenues,
Expenditures, and Other Changes
HIGHER EDUCATION FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000
(Expressed in Thousands)

Unrestricted Restricted Totals
Revenues:
TUItion and fEES.......cocciiiiiiier $ 478,456 $ — $ 478,456
Federal grants and CONtracts............cccooeveveiininesenicieeeee 44,318 315,969 360,287
State grants and CONracts..........ccccceveriniiieieeieie e — 11,775 11,775
Local grants and CONtracts...........cccceeeiininiiieecienineseeeeee 34,431 1,583 36,014
Nongovernmental grants and contracts.............cccceeeeeereninennene 9,046 50,738 59,784
Gt et 19,464 29,250 48,714
Endowment iNCOME..........cocoiiiiiiiiiiicccc e 608 2,631 3,239
Sales and services of educational departments........................ 36,287 — 36,287
Sales and services of auxiliary enterprises............c.ccocceevvrnnnnne 223,825 — 223,825
Sales and services of hospitals.............ccooveiiniiiiiiiiiiicee, 466,094 — 466,094
OBNET ... s 49,322 3,113 52,435
Total CUrrent reVENUES..........oceeeeiineciciieee e 1,361,851 415,059 1,776,910
Expenditures, mandatory and operating transfers:
Educational and general:
INSEIUCHION. ....cviiiiiicc e 714,292 37,299 751,591
RESEAICH.....c.eoiiiiiiii 92,288 148,953 241,241
PUDIIC SEIVICE......ccoiiiic 82,742 62,180 144,922
ACAAEMIC SUPPOIt......cviiiiiiiiiieie it 170,046 8,926 178,972
StUAENT SEIVICES. ... .ottt 100,893 11,295 112,188
Institutional SUPPOIt..........cccoiiiiiiiiiecc s 149,718 5,127 154,845
Operation and maintenance of plant.............ccoocceiviiiiininnne 142,172 1,751 143,923
Scholarships and fellowships............ccccceiiiiiiiiiincicceee, 44,380 206,635 251,015
Educational and general expenditures 1,496,531 482,166 1,978,697
Mandatory transfers for:
Principal and interest.............ccoceveiiiiiinince e 2,660 124 2,784
Loan fund matching grants. 280 — 280
Other.....coooiiiiiieeeees . 39 (21) 18
Total educational and general 1,499,510 482,269 1,981,779
Auxiliary enterprises:
EXPENAItUIrES. ....coiiiiiiiiii e 208,072 3,016 211,088
Mandatory transfers for principal and interest................c....... 18,069 — 18,069
Total auxiliary enterprises..........ccoeeveievenineneiiiescseeen 226,141 3,016 229,157
Hospitals:
EXPENAItUrES. ..ot 409,514 — 409,514
Mandatory transfers for principal and interest................c....... 11,662 — 11,662
Total hOSPItalS.......cc.coiiiiieieeec 421,176 — 421,176
Operating transfers iN.........ccccoceveieiiiiiceeeen (816,801) (70,303) (887,104)
Operating transfers OUL............covviiiieieici e 22,263 77 22,340
Total expenditures, mandatory and operating
ErANSTEIS ..o 1,352,289 415,059 1,767,348
Other additions (deductions):
Excess of restricted receipts over transfers to revenues........... — 7,630 7,630
Refunds to grantors...........cccccceeveiiiinicien e . — (199) (199)
Other dedUCHiONS...........coiiiiiiieici e (41,237) (4,612) (45,849)
Total net additions (deductions).........ccccccevenieinnnnn. (41,237) 2,819 (38,418)
Net increase (decrease) in fund balances.................. $ (31,675) $ 2,819 $ (28,856)

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of South Carolina

Combining Balance Sheet
DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS

June 30, 2000
(Expressed in Thousands)

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents............ccccceceruene
INVESIMENLS.....cviiiiiiiiic e,
Invested securities lending collateral...............
Accounts receivable, net
Due from primary government
INVENTOMIES. ...t
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.............cc.ccocceene
Investments
Other current assets

Total current assets

Long-term assets:
Interest in license agreement.............cccceeueenee
Restricted assets:

Cash and cash equivalents..............ccceceenuenne
Investments
Deferred charges.
Investment in joint venture....

Total long-term assets.........ccccevvevevevennn.

Property, plant, and equipment:
Land and improvements............ccccceeeneenieenne.
Buildings and improvements.
Utility plant
Machinery, equipment, and other
Construction in progress
Less: accumulated depreciation.....................

Total property, plant, and equipment, net....

Amount to be provided for retirement of
long-term obligations...........ccccceeerienienieniee

Total aSSEetS....cooviiriiiiiieieeieeiee

GOVERNMENTAL PROPRIETARY
First Steps to Connector Savannah
School Readiness Public State 2000 Lakes
Board of Service Ports Association, Regional
Trustees Authority Authority Inc. Loan Fund Totals
$ 18,663 $ 23,904 46,359 — $ 343 $ 89,269
— 120,079 — 84,947 140 205,166
290 — — — — 290
283 88,319 16,009 — — 104,611
15 — 67 — — 82
— 81,446 1,915 — — 83,361
— 121,159 — 1,773 — 122,932
— 999 — 24,622 — 25,621
— 773 2,920 — — 3,693
19,251 436,679 67,270 111,342 483 635,025
— — — 108,074 — 108,074
— 66,734 50,350 — — 117,084
— 368,525 5,995 — — 374,520
— 383,733 2,005 4,962 — 390,700
— 4,382 — — — 4,382
— 823,374 58,350 113,036 — 994,760
— — 256,622 — — 256,622
— — 208,030 — — 208,030
— 3,435,373 — — — 3,435,373
58 1,893 57,730 — — 59,681
— 160,148 85,960 — — 246,108
— (1,294,244) (208,746) — — (1,502,990)
58 2,303,170 399,596 — — 2,702,824
49 — — — — 49
$ 19,358 $ 3,563,223 525,216 224,378 $ 483 $ 4,332,658

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

Continued on Next Page
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State of South Carolina

Combining Balance Sheet

DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS (Continued)

June 30, 2000
(Expressed in Thousands)

GOVERNMENTAL PROPRIETARY
First Steps to Connector Savannah
School Readiness Public State 2000 Lakes
Board of Service Ports Association, Regional
Trustees Authority Authority Inc. Loan Fund Totals
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Liabilities:
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities....... $ 79 % 115329  $ 14,757  $ 5,542 $ 6 $ 135,713
Retainages payable — — 3,363 4,066 — 7,429
Intergovernmental payables 50 — — — — 50
Due to primary government 173 — — — — 173
Securities lending collateral... 290 — — — — 290
Liabilities payable from restricted assets....... — — — 1,766 — 1,766
Revenue bonds payable — 83,520 1,765 — — 85,285
Capital lease and installment debt
obligations payable — 2,763 37 — — 2,800
Commercial paper notes. — 370,059 — — — 370,059
Compensated absences payable.................. — — 1,629 — — 1,629
Other current liabilities...........cccoovveeeeeeenneee.n. — 20,075 — — — 20,075
Total current liabilities............c.ccoooeriinienns 592 591,746 21,551 11,374 6 625,269
Long-term liabilities:
Deferred revenues and deferred credits........ — 62,461 — — — 62,461
Revenue bonds payable.............cccveenennene — 1,975,758 151,591 213,271 — 2,340,620
Capital lease and installment debt
obligations payable...........c.cccooeniiniiieniens — 29,485 16 — — 29,501
Compensated absences payable.................. 49 12,039 — — — 12,088
Other long-term liabilities.............cccoceveenene — 23,151 — — — 23,151
Total long-term liabilities.............cccccveneenns 49 2,102,894 151,607 213,271 — 2,467,821
Total liabilities 641 2,694,640 173,158 224,645 6 3,093,090
Fund Equity:
Contributed capital............ccoovrveriiiniinincienn — 34,650 185,467 — 1,020 221,137
Investment in fixed assets...........c..ccoceovrnnns 58 — — — — 58
Retained earnings (deficit):
Unreserved, accumulated deficit—
development stage — — — (267) — (267)
Unreserved — 833,933 166,591 — (543) 999,981
Unreserved, undesignated fund balance......... 18,659 — — — — 18,659
Total fund equity (deficit).........ccoevvnne 18,717 868,583 352,058 (267) 477 1,239,568
Total liabilities and fund equity............ $ 19,358 $ 3,563,223 $ 525,216 $ 224,378 $ 483 $ 4,332,658

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses,

and Changesin Fund Equity
DISCRETELY PRESENTED PROPRIETARY COMPONENT UNITS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000
(Expressed in Thousands)

Savannah
Connector Lakes
Public State 2000 Regional
Service Ports Association, Loan
Authority Authority Inc. Fund Totals
Operating revenues:
Charges fOr SEIVICES.........couiiiriiiiieieeeeee e $ 814,166 $ 97,504 $ — $ 9 $ 911,679
Total operating revenues 814,166 97,504 — 9 911,679
Operating expenses:
General operations and administration 471,472 59,534 — 9 531,015
Depreciation and amortization 118,617 17,275 — — 135,892
Other operating EXPENSES. .......ccueeieeieeierieeieeie e siee e 2,238 — — — 2,238
Total operating eXPeNSES.......ccvcveveiriiererene e 592,327 76,809 — 9 669,145
Operating iNCOME.....ccuoiiiiieieie et 221,839 20,695 — — 242,534
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Interest income 16,506 2,238 — 21 18,765
Costs to be recovered from future revenues (41,245) — — — (41,245)
Interest expense (152,411) (1,887) — — (154,298)
Other nonoperating revenues (expenses) 2,695 (10,520) (140) — (7,965)
Total nonoperating revenues (EXPENSES)......cccveeruereeneenns (174,455) (10,169) (140) 21 (184,743)
Income (loss) before operating transfers
and extraordinary iteMS........cooeeierieneeieeeeeeseese s 47,384 10,526 (140) 21 57,791
Transfers from primary government...........ccocoovvovrvnenenenenennns — 12,300 — — 12,300
Transfers to primary government...........coceueereereeneeieeseeseeseeas (7,883) — — — (7,883)
Income (loss) before extraordinary items 39,501 22,826 (140) 21 62,208
Extraordinary loss on early extinguishment of debt.................... — (1,992) — — (1,992)
NEt iNCOME (10SS)...cuveuiiiiiieiiiieeeeee s 39,501 20,834 (140) 21 60,216
Retained earnings (deficit) at beginning of year.................... 794,432 145,757 (127) (564) 939,498
Retained earnings (deficit) at end of year...........cc.cccccevevvennn. 833,933 166,591 (267) (543) 999,714
Contributed capital at beginning of year.........c.cccoceveniennens 34,438 176,339 — 1,020 211,797
Additions to contributed capital..........ccccooiiiiiinciiic 212 9,128 — — 9,340
Fund equity (deficit) at end of year...........ccocevevviiiincncncnnn, $ 868,583 $ 352,058 $ (267) $ 477 $ 1,220,851

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Cash Flows

DISCRETELY PRESENTED PROPRIETARY COMPONENT UNITS

For theFiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000
(Expressed in Thousands)

Connector Savannah
Public State 2000 Lakes
Service Ports Association, Regional
Authority Authority Inc. Loan Fund Totals
Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating income ... $ 221,839 $ 20,695 $ — $ — $ 242,534
Adjustments to reconcile operating income
to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 118,617 17,275 — — 135,892
Deferred coal contract buy-out costs 6,600 — — — 6,600
Impact of transactions involving joint venture... 1,205 — — — 1,205
Other nonoperating reVENUES..........cccveverierienie e 228 1,780 — — 2,008
Other nonoperating expenses.... — (12,300) — — (12,300)
212 153 — — 365
Change in assets—decreases (increases):
Accounts receivable, net (15,344) (2,696) — — (18,040)
Inventories 14,059 (376) — — 13,683
Other CUITENE @SSELS.......cuvieiiiiiiirieirieie ettt (102) (564) — — (666)
Deferred Charges.........ooeeeeiiiieieeieeeee s (1,293) — — — (1,293)
Change in liabilities—increases:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities. 19,397 2,430 — — 21,827
Other current liabilities 29,002 — — — 29,002
Net cash provided by
operating actiVities.........ccccovviiiiiiiiiiiii 394,420 26,397 — — 420,817
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Transfers from primary government — 12,300 — — 12,300
Transfers to primary government. (7,883) — — — (7,883)
Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital
financing activities (7,883) 12,300 — — 4,417
The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. Continued on Next Page
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Cash Flows

DISCRETELY PRESENTED PROPRIETARY COMPONENT UNITS (Continued)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000

(Expressed in Thousands)

Cash flows from capital and related financing
activities:

Acquisition of property, plant, and equipment...............cc.cc.....
Proceeds from sale of revenue bonds..............ccccccvviiiininnne
Principal payments on revenue bonds
Interest payments
Payment of bond iSSUANCe COSIS..........ccevrvriiiiiniieieneen

Decrease in commercial paper NOES ...........ccocveveivevevenennns
Principal payments on capital leases and installment

debt obligations payable ..o
Contributions of capital ...........cceoereiiiiiiicceeeee

Net cash used in capital and
related financing activities........c.ccovvveiveiiiiienc e

Cash flows from investing activities:

Payment for interest in license agreement

Proceeds from sale of investments

Purchase of INVeStMENTS ..........ccoiiiiiiiiiiceeceeee
Interest oN INVEStMENLS.........oeiriiriineeec s

Net cash provided by (used in)
INVESEING ACtIVITIES.....coiiiieiieeie e

Net increase (decrease) in cash and

cash equUIVAlENTS.......cccuiiiiiii e

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year.....................

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year..........c.ccoeeeceneennene

Noncash capital, investing, and financing activities:

Acquisition of property, plant, and equipment through
accrual of liabilities..

Increase in interest in license agreement through:
Accrual of construction retainages

Accrual of construction requisitions
Accretion of interest on bonds payable
Amortization and write-off of bond issue discount
Loan write-off

Total noncash capital, investing,
AN TINANCING ACTIVITIES ...cueeuiaieteaieateseesee e seeseeseaseesesseasees

Connector Savannah
Public State 2000 Lakes
Service Ports Association, Regional
Authority Authority Inc. Loan Fund Totals

(170,400) $  (46,460) $ — s — $ (216,860)
325,479 — — — 325,479
(81,627) (30,479) — — (112,106)
(127,787) (8,506) (3,532) — (139,825)
(5,318) — — — (5,318)
(85,998) — — — (85,998)
(3,610) (65) — — (3,675)

— 9,128 — — 9,128
(149,261) (76,382) (3,532) — (229,175)
— — (64,312) — (64,312)

— 10,001 67,899 280 78,180
(259,740) (9,364) — (280) (269,384)
17,111 5,531 1,076 21 23,739
(242,629) 6,168 4,663 21 (231,777)
(5,353) (31,517) 1,131 21 (35,718)
217,150 128,226 642 322 346,340
211,797 $ 96,709 $ 1,773 $ 343 $ 310,622
— $ 1,664 $ — s — $ 1,664

— — 2,805 — 2,805

— — 1,820 — 1,820

— — 8,490 — 8,490

— — 219 — 219

— — — 931 931

— $ 1,664 $ 13,334 $ 931 $ 15,929

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Revenues, Expenses,

and Changesin Accumulated Deficit
CONNECTOR 2000 ASSOCIATION, INC. (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE ENTERPRISE)

For the Period January 12, 1996 (Date of I nception) through December 31, 1999
(Expressed in Thousands)

Operating income (10SS)....ccovvviiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeee e, $ —
Nonoperating expenses:
Other nonoperating EXPENSES........ceeevveeeeeriieeerieeeires 267
Total nonoperating eXpPensesS.....ccccceeveeeevviiiiiicinnns (267)
NEt 10SS ..o (267)

Accumulated deficit (development stage) at
beginning of period.........ccoooviiiiiii —

Accumulated deficit (development stage) at
end of period............oo $ (267)

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Cash Flows

CONNECTOR 2000 ASSOCIATION, INC. (A DEVELOPMENT STAGE ENTERPRISE)

For the Period January 12, 1996 (Date of I nception) through December 31, 1999
(Expressed in Thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
OPErating INCOME ...covvvieiiiiii et e e e e s e e e e e e e e e e $ —
Net cash provided by operating activitieS............cceeeeviiivvviieiiicceeenn, —

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: —

Cash flows from capital and related financing

activities:

Proceeds from sale of revenue bonds.............ccooevviiiiiiii e, 194,711
INtEreSt PAYMENTS .....iiiiie e (5,003)
Payment of bond iSSUANCE COSES.........uceiiiiiiiiiiieciiice e (2,358)

Net cash provided by capital and
related financing activities..........cccovvvvieii e, 187,350

Cash flows from investing activities:
Payment for interest in license agreement...........cccoeeeeeevieiiiiieeeiieeee. (92,353)
Proceeds from sale of investments..............vvviieeiiee e, 93,125
Purchase of INVESIMENTS ..........iiiiiiiiii e (188,393)
INterest 0N INVESIMENTS.......ccoiii i 2,044
Net cash used in investing actiVities..........cccvveeiiiiiiiiic e, (185,577)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents.............ccccvvvvviiiiiicieieeee e, 1,773

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period............................ —

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period........cccceeeeviiiiiiiiiiiiiinininnn, $ 1,773

Noncash capital, investing, and financing activities:
Increase in interest in license agreement through:

Accrual of construction retaiNages..........oeeevveeeieeie e, $ 4,066
Accrual of construction requISItIoNS...........coeveeiiviiiiieiiiiiee e, 5,541
Accrual of interest on bonds payable............ooooiiiiiiiii i 1,766
Accretion of interest on bonds payable...........cccoooviiiiiiiiiii 15,634
Amortization and write-off of bond issue discount ...............ccccceeiiiiinnnn. 420
Total noncash capital, investing,
and financCing aCtIVITIES.......coovviiiiiiiie s $ 27,427

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFI-
CANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

a. Scope of Reporting Entity

The State of South Carolina is governed by the
South Carolina General Assembly, an elect
legidative body, and several elecfed executives.
These general purpose financial statements present
the Stafe and its component units—entities for which
the State and its elected officials are considered to be
financially accountable. _

Blended . component units, although Iggally

arate entities, are, in substance, part of the State's
operations. Accordingly, datafrom these component
units are combined” with data of the primary
government. Each discretely presented componerit
unit, on the other hand, is’reported in a separate
column_in the combined financia statements to
emphasize that it islegally separate from the State.

. As explained more. fully below, the State's
primary government and its component units include
various State funds, account groups, encies,
departments, ingtitutions, authorities, and other
organizations.

Primary Government

All constitutional offices, departments, agencies,
commissions, and authorities have been included in
the State's reporting entity as part of the primary

overnment unless otherwise noted. Most of these

ave executives or boards appointed by the
Governor, the General Assembly, or a combination
thereof. 'These entities are financially accountable
to, and fiscally dependent on, the State:

Although'they operate somewhat autonomously,
the entities listed below are included in the Stat€'s
primary government because they lack full corporate
powers.

Fiscal year ended June 30, 2000:
Staté Housing Finance and Devel opment
Authority _ _
South Carolina Education Assistance
Authority _
Jobs-Economic Development Authority
Patriots Point Devel opment Authority

Fiscal year ended December 31, 1999:
The” Public Ralways Division of the
Department of Commerce

The State's five retirement systems are
considered Bpart of the State's primary government,
The State Budget and Control Board, consisting of
five dected Officials, serves as trustee of the
fsystoclams, and the State Treasurer is custodian of the

unds.

. The ten State-supported universities and the
sixteen area technical colleges and their blended and
discrete component units ‘are reported within the
State's Higher Education Funds as part of the

primary government. Although the universities and
collegés operate somewhat autonomously, they lack
full Corporate powers. In addition, the Governor
and/or the General Assembly appoints most of their
]poaéds and budgets a significant portion of their
unds.

Note 1u provides further information concerning
component units of the universities and colleges.
The component units of the universities and colleges
are

Blended Component Units:
The Citadd Trust
IPTAY Scholarship Fund
The Faculty House of Carolina, Inc.

Blended Component Units Discretely Presented:
Clemson Research Facilities Corporation
University of South Carolina School of

o Icine Educational Trust )

Clinical Faculty Practice Plan (University
of South Carolina)

Charleston Memoria Hospita

University Medical Associates of the
Medica University of South Carolina
(including its threé for-profit
subsidiaries) . .

Medica Univerdty Facilities Corporation

Pharmaceutical Education and Develop-
ment Foundation of the Medical
University of South Carolina

Medical Univérsity of South Carolina
Foundation for Research
Development ]

Francis Marion University Center for
Research and Professional Services

Medica University Hospital Authority

Blended Component Units

The State's financial statements include the
Governor's School for the Arts Foundation, Inc., a
blended component unit. The Foundation exists
solely to support the South Carolina Governor's
School for the Arts and Humanities, Complete
financial statements for the Foundation may be
obtained from its office as follows:

Governor’ s School for the Arts
Foundation, Inc.

15 University Street

Greenville, South Carolina 29601

Discretely Presented Component Units

~ The State's financia statements include the
discretely presented component units listed below.

Fiscal year ended June 30, 2000:
South Carolina First _Steps to School
Readiness Board of Trustees
South Carolina State Ports Authority
Savannah Lakes Regiond Loan Fund
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Fiscal year ended December 31, 1999:
South Carolina Public Service Authority
(Santee Cooper)

Fiscd year ended  December 31, 1999,
development stage enterprise:
Connector 2000 Association, Inc.

Governmental

The South Carolina First Steps to School
Readiness Board of Trustees was established in 1999
as a non-profit corporation organized under
Section 50%&@:)(3) of the Internal. Revenue Code.
The carporation was created eufgcallz_to carry out
the objectives of The South Carolina First Steps to
School Readiness Act and to lessen the burdens on
overnment by overseeing the South Carolina First

s to School ReadineSs initiative for impraoving
early childhood development. The corporation’s
governing board is composed of two_classes. of
members, VOtII’\% and nonvoting.  The vating
members of the Board include the Governor, Stateé
Superintendent of Education, ten persons appointed
by the Governor, four persons ;opomt by the

resident Pro Tempore of the Senate, four members
pointed by the Spesker of the House of
epresentatives, the Chairman of the Senate
Education Committee, and the Chairman of the
House Education and Public Works Committee.

Proprietary

The South Carolina Public Service Authority
(Santee Cooper), a_public utility co_mpangy, was
created by the State General Assembly in 1934. The
Authority's primary purpose is to provide electric

ower and wholesale water to the people of South

arolina, The Governor appoints the Authority's
Board of Directors. By law, the Authority most
annually transfer to the State General Fund any net
earnings not necessary for prudent business
operations. . .

The South Carolina State Ports Authority was
created in 1942 by the State General Assembly for
the purposes of developing and improving the State's
harbors and seaports. e State PortS Authority
owns and operates seven ocean terminals that_ handle
import and export cargo. The Governor appoints the
members of the Authority's Eover_m ng board.

Connector 2000 ~ Association, _Inc. a
development stage enterprise, was created in 1996 to
assist the Department of Transportation in the
financing, acquisition, construction, and operation of
turnpikes and other trans%ortatl on projects, primarily
the project_known as the Southern Connector in
Greenville County. The Association is considered to
be in the development stage during the construction
of the Southern Connector. The project is expected
to be completed and in full operation in 2001. The
Department of Transportation initially set the toll
rates for the Southern Connector and has the right,
but not the obligation, to revise the rates as Iongt as
they are within"90% to 120% of the optimum toll
ratés as estimated b%/ an independent traffic
consultant retained by the Association. The rates
also must be in compliance with revenue covenants
of the Association's financing agreements. As
required for a development stage enterprise, the
Association’s  financial ~ statements  include

statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in
accumulated deficit and * of flows™ with
pumu{_atlve amounts from the Association’s
inception.
he Savannah Lakes Regional Loan Fund was

established in 1990. It maintains a revolving loan
fund to promote economic development in the
State's Savannah Lakes Region. The Fund's Board
of Directors congists of three members from each of
two State agencies, the Department of Commerce
and the Jobs—Economic Devel opment AuthorltY.

Separate financial statements are not available
for the First Steps to School Readiness Board of
Trustees. Complete financia statements for the
remaining component units may be obtained from
the entity”s administrative office'as follows:

South Carolina Public Service Authority
ntee Cooper),

One Riverwood Drive ]

Moncks Corner, South Carolina 29461-2901

South Carolina State Ports Authority
Post Office Box 22287
Charleston, South Carolina 29413-2287

Connector 2000 Association, Inc.
J. Peters & Associates

14 Belle Meade Court
Greenville, South Carolina 29605

Savannah L akes Regional L oan Fund
1201 Main Street, Stite 1750
Columbia, South Carolina 29201

These financial statements exclude the related
foundations listed in Note 14 because the State does
not significantly influence operations of the related
foundations nor are the related foundations
accountable to the State for fiscal matters.

Related Organizations

_ A related organization is one for which the
Prlmar_y government is accountable but not
inancially” accountable.  The South Carolina
Children's Trust Fund, the Gift of Life Trust Fund of
South Carolina, the South Carolina Reinsurance
Facility, the Associated Auto Insurers Plan, and the
Rural Crossroads |nstitute are related organizations
because the State is not financialy accountable for
them despite the fact that the Governor appoints a
voting mgjority of their governing boards.  County
boards of meéntal retardation and redevelopmerit
authorities are related organizations_ if a voting
majority of their members is appointed by the
Goverrior, Enterprise Development, Inc., of South
Caralina is a related_ organization because the State
created the organization and could abolish it, but the
State is not financially accountable for it.

Jointly Governed Organizations

The Governor, in conjunction with officials of
certain local governments, appoints the board
members of two military facility redevelopment
authorities. The State does not have an_ongoing
financial interest in these authorities. The Governor
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%opoi nts one out of seven board members of the
harleston Naval Complex  Redevelopment
Authority and three out of nine board members of
the Myrtle Beach Air Force Base Redevelopment
Authority.

Subsequent Event

The Tobacco Settlement Revenue Management
Authority commenced operations in August 2000 in
accordance with an act’ of the Genera® Assembly.
The purpose of the Autharity is to receive all of the
tobacco receipts due to the State under the Master
Settlement Agreement after June 30, 2001, and to
issue bonds of the Authority payable solely from and
secured solely by these réceipts. The uthorlt%/’s
%(t)vernlng board’is composed of the Governor, the

ate Treasurer, the Comptroller General, the
Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, and the
Chairman of  the A House Wa?/]s and Means
Committee. It is anticipated that the Authority will
be included in the State's reporting entity as a
blended component unit for the fisca year ended
June 30, 2001.

b. Basis of Presentation—Fund Accounting

The State uses fund accounting under which it
segregates its resources and accounts for them in
various individual funds. Each individua fund is an
accounting entity. with a self-balancing set . of
accounts.”  Individual  funds that have similar
characterigtics are combined into fund types.

Governmental Funds

Governmental Funds finance most of the State's

overnmental functions. The measurement focus of

e Governmental Funds is on sources, uses, and
balances of financial resources.

The Genera Fund is the State's genera
operating fund. It accounts for resources that fund
the services South Carolinds, State government
traditionally has provided to its citizens, except those
required to be accounted for in another fund. -

Special Revenue Funds account for specific
revenue sources (other than for Capita Projects,
Trust, and Higher Education Funds) that are legally
restricted for Specified purposes.

Capital Projects Funds_account for resources to
acquire major c;amtal facilitiesfor use by the General
Fund and Special Revenue Funds.

Debt vice Funds are not used because the
State does not accumulate resources to pay future

ears fgeneral long-term obligations. Instéead, the
ate finances such payments directly from the
current year's resources.

Proprietary Funds

Proprietary Funds account for activities similar
to those found in the private sector. The Financia
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) and its
predecessor organizations have issued “accounting
and reporting Standards for activities in the private
sector. The State's Proprietary Funds have elected

not to apply standards issued by those organizations
after November 30, 1989. These funds, however
have applied all applicable pronouncements issued
l()cY, AE%GB | overnmental Accounting Standards Board

. The measurement focus of the Proprietary Funds
is upon determination of net income, financial
position, and cash flows.

. Enterprise Funds account for business-like State
activities that provide goods/services to the public
financed primarily through user charges.

Internal Service Funds provide goods/services to
other funds, agencies, ~component units, or
governments on a cost-allocation basis.

Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary Funds account for_resources the State
holds, as_trustee or agent for individuas, private
organizations, or other governmental units.  Both
principal and earnings of Expendable Trust Funds
may be used for purposes alowed under the trust
a(f;reements. Only the earnings, but not the principal,
of Nonexpendable Trust Funds may be expended.

Expendable Trust Funds have the same
measurement focus as Governmental Funds.
Nonexpendable Trust, the Investment Trust Fund,
and son Trust Funds have the same
measurement focus as Proprietary Funds. Agency
Funds are custodial in nature and do not involve
measurement of results of operations.

Account Groups

. The General Fixed Assets Account Group
includes all fixed assets of the primary %overnment
other than those accounted for in the Proprietary,
Fiduciary, and Higher Education Funds.

The Generd Lonlg-Term Obligations Account
Group accounts for all long-term obligations of the
Brlmary government not ~ accounted’ for in the
_rop_rl_etar){ an Higher Education Funds.
Significarit long-term Obligations include bonds,

ital leases, cCompensated absences, and claims
and judgments.

Discretely Presented Component Units

The State's discretely presented proprietary
component units conduct business-like activities that
Prowde goods/services to the public and are
inanced primarily through user charges. The
measurement focus of these entities is upon
determination_of net income, financial position, and
cash flows. The Public Service Authority and the
State Ports Authority have elected to apply all FASB

ronouncements that are not inconsistent with

ASB pronouncements. The remaining discretely
presented proprietary component units have elected
not to app\lf)y standards issued by the FASB after
November 30, 1989. The measurement focus of the
discretely presented governmental component unit is
onh sources, uses, and balances of financial resources.
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c. Basis of Accounting

The basis of accounti n% determines when the
State recognizes revenues an exPendnureslexpen%
and related assets and liabilities, regardiess of
measurement focus.

Governmental, Expendable Trust, Agency
Funds, and Discretely Presente
Governmental Component Unit

. Themodified accrual basis of accounting is used
in Governmental, Expendable Trust, and Agency
Funds as well as in the discretely presented
governmental component unit. Under the modified
accrual basis, revenues are recorded when they
become su_scePtlbIe to accrual (i.e., both measurable
and available), Except for  entitlements,
unemployment “insurance taxes, and interest on
investments, revenues are deemed available at year-
end only if received within one month following
ear-end. Unemployment insurance taxes in the
pendable Trust Funds are deemed available at
year-er_ld only if received within forty-five days
ollowing year-end. Interest on investments ‘is
recorded as earned because it is deemed available
when earned. Deferred revenue is recorded for
recaval()jles that are measurable but not available at
ear-end.
Y Individual and corporate income taxes in the
hands of employers or corporations, sales and
similar taxes (incfuding gasoline taxes) in the hands
of merchants or other State collection agents
delinquent taxes, . charges for services and
commodities, and interest income are accrued at
year-end. Fines, forfeitures, licenses and fees, and
other miscellaneous taxes and revenues are recorded
as revenues when received in cash because they are
generally not measurable until actually received.
Expenditures generally are recorded when goods
or. services are recelved. An exception |s that
%rmu pa and interest on obligations reflected in the
eneral Long-Term Obligations Account Group are
recorded as expenditures when due. Additional
exceptions are that expenditures for compensated
absences, claims and judgments, and special
employee termination benefits reflected in the
Genera Long-Term Obligations Account Group are
recorded when paid.

Proprietary Funds, Similar Trust Funds, and
iscretely Presented Proprietary
Componeént Units

The State uses the accrual basis of accounting to
report activity  of _the Proprietary Funds,
Nonexpendable Trust Fund, Pension Trust Funds
Investment Trust Fund, and the dlscretel%/ presented

roprietary component units. Under the accrua
asis of accounting, funds recognize revenues when
earned and expenses when incurred. The Public
Service Authority, a discretely presented proprietary
component unit, is a regulated utility that uses
accounting principles established by the Federd
Energy egulatory ~ Commission. The

Connector 2000 Association, Inc., a discretely
presented proprietary component unit, USes
accounting principles” established for development
stage enterprises.

Grant/Entitlement Revenues

The State recognizes grants, including non-cash
support, as revenue when the State has incurred
grant costs and has met al related grant
requirements (such as matching regquirements). In
contrast, the State recognizes entitlements as
revenue at the beginning of the entitlement period.

Non-cash support in _the form of food
commodities totaled $15.177 million for the fisca
¥ear ended June 30, 2000. The State recognizes the
ace value of food stamp benefits distributed as
revenue and expenditures in the Departmental
Genera Operating Fund (a Specia  Revenue Fund)
a the date of distribution to individual recipients.
Food starerg) revenues and expenditures for the fiscal
ear ended June 30, 2000, totaled $246.782 million.
n addition, the State has recorded $50 thousand for
food stamp coupons on hand at June 30, 2000. At
June 30, 2000, food stamp coupons on hand
represented all of the Other Assets account and part
of Deferred Revenue.

The State normally does not account for any
grants in its Agency Funds. Pending determination
of which funds are to be financed, however,

rant/entittement monies to be distributed to_other

ate agencies are accounted for in Agency Funds.
At June 30, 2000, assets totalin .962 million
were being held in Agency Funds pending such
determination.

d. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The amounts shown on the Combined Balance
Sheet as Cash and Cash Equivalents represent petty
cash, cash on deposit in banks, and cash invested in
various instruments as a part of the State's cash
management pool, an internal investment pool.
Because the cash management pool operates as a
demand deposit account, amounts invested in the
prool are classified as Cash and Cash Equivalents.

he State Treasurer administers the cash
management pool. The poal includes some long-
term investments such as_obligations of the Unitéd
States and certain agencies of the United Stat
obligations of domesfic corporations, certificates o
deposit, and collateralized repurchase agreements.

~ Most entities in the primary government and the
discretely presented governméntal component unit
participate in the cash management pool. Significant
exceptions, however, are:” retirement plans, the
Loca Government [nvestment Pool _(tan external
investment pool), the Housing Authority Fund &an
Enterprise Fund), and certain activities of the Higher
Education Funds. Of the discretely presented
proprietary component units, only the State Ports
Authorelﬁl participates in the pool.. For activities
excluded from the pool, Cash Equivalents include
investments in short-term, highly' liquid securities
having an initial maturity of thfee’'months or less.
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e. Cash Management Pool-Allocation of Interest

The State's cash management pool consists of a
general deposit account and several specia deposit
accounts. © The State records each fund's equity
interest in the general deposit account. All earnlnﬁs
on that account, however, are recorded in the
Generd Fund. In contrast, each special deposit
account retains its own earnings.

f. Cash on Deposit with Fiscal Agents

The Cash on Deposit with Fiscal Agents in the
Trust. and Agency Funds consists of amounts
associated with the unemPonment compensation
prrogram that are on deposit with the United States

reasury.

g. Investments

. The State Treasurer is authorized by statute to
invest al State funds. The State Treasurer’'s
investment ob#ectlves are preservation of capital,
maintenance of adequate liquidity, and obtaining the
best yield possible within prescribed parameters. To
meet” those objectives, the State Treasurer uses
various resources including an investment advisory
service, . eectronic  financial  quotation  and
information services, various economic reports, and
daily communication with brokers and financia
ingtitution investment officers.

To insure safety  of principal, the State

Treasurer’s policy. istd limit liquid investments (i.e.,
those with maturities not exceeding one a)(ear to
cash, repurchase agreements (when collaterdlized by
United States Treasury, Federal agency or other
Federally guaranteed obligations with a market value
in excess of 100% of funds advanced), United States
Treasury bills, Federal agency discount notes, and
commercial paper. The State. Treasurer further
preserves Prma pa by investing in only the hlgihest
investment grade securities (i.e., those rated at Teast
A by two |leading national rating services). In order
to diversify investment holdings, asset’ alocation
olicies are utilized for investments having more
han one year to maturlg. Overall credit exposureis
managed” by asset dlocation policies and by
additional constraints controlling risk exposure to
individual corporate issuers. _

Under State law, the State Retirement Systems
Investment Panel (the Panel) may make [imited
investments in_equity securities ‘for the State's
Pension Trust Funds.” Each member of the State
Budget and Control Board appoints one member of
the five-member Panel. The el’s objective is to
optimize the long-term performance” of equity
investments consistent with a prudent level of
portfolio risk, considering the liabilities and liquidity
needs of the State's Pension Trust Funds. Note4c
(State Retirement Systems Investment Panel)
includes specific details related to the Panel’s
investment plan for the current fiscal year.

Substantially all of the State's investments are

resented at fair value, securities are valued at the
last reported sales price as provided by an
independent pricing service. In contrast, however,
the State has presented at historical cost the

investment securities and other instruments that the
Chief Insurance Commissioner holds for insurance
companies in lieu of surety bonds. These
instruments are recorded in the State’'s Agency
Funds and are not held for investment purposes.

The State slg_)onsors the Local Government
Investment Pool (LGIP), an external investment pool
reported in the Fiduciay Funds as a separate
Investment Trust Fund. = The LGIPs arate
financial report may be obtained by writing to the
following address:

The State Treasurer's Office

L ocal Government Investment Pool
Post Office Drawer 11778
Columbia, South Carolina 29201

h. Receivables

Receivables are stated net of alowances for
uncollectible amounts. Uncollectible amounts are
estimated based upon past collection experience.

i. Inventories

Inventories of the Governmental Funds are
valued at cost using ?re_doml nantly the average cost
methodology. Inventories of the Proprietary Funds
and the disCretely presented proprietary component
units are valued at cost using the average cost
methodology. The Governmental Funds and the
discretely presented governmental component unit
use the” purchases method while the Proprietary
Funds and the discretely presented ﬁrcg)rletary
component units use the consumption method.

j- Servicing Rights

The Public Railways Division of the Department
of Commerce (reporfed in the Other Enterprise
Funds) entered into a servicin reement during its
fiscal year ended December 31, 1995. The Division
reports servicing rights as an intangible asset which
will be amortizéd t0 operating expenses over the life
of the agreement. The servicing rights are stated net
of accumulated amorti zation.

k. Interestin License Agreement

The Connector 2000 Association, Inc., a
development stage enterprise reported as a discretely
presented component unit, is a parB/ to a License
Agreement . with__the State’'s . Department  of
Transportation (DOT). The Association is financin
and constructing the” Southern Connector toll ro
under the terms of the Agreement. The Agreement
grants to the Associalion various rights and
obl gatlons pertaining to the financing, acquisition,
construction, and “operation of fthe uthern
Connector. However, DOT retains fee mpletitleto
the Southern Connector, al real property and
improvements thereon, and all  rights-0f-way
acquired during construction. Following completion
of the Southern Connector's construction and
commencement of toll road operations, the

70



State of South Carolina

Notesto the Financial Statements

Assaociation will be entitled to collect the tolls and
will be required to pay monthly license feesto DOT.

The Association’'s intefest in the License
Agreement is an intangible asset that will generate
revenues for the Association upon completion of the
Southern Connector’'s construction and
commencement of toll road operations. In order to
account for itsinterest in the License Agreement, the
Association is capitalizing all_costs of acquisition
and construction of the Southern Connector,
including interest expense attributable to the
construction period. Once the toll road is open to
the public, the Association’'s interest in the License
Agreement will be amortized on a straight-line basis
over the remaining term of the Agreement through
2038. Construction of the projectis expected to be
completed during 2001.

I. Fixed Assets and Depreciation

_Fixed assets are valued at historical cost or at
estimated historical cost if actual historical cost data
are not available. Donated fixed assets are recorded
at fair market value on the donation date.

Governmental Funds and Discretely Presented
Governmental Component Unit

Governmental Funds record expenditures when
they acquire fixed assets and capitalize those assets
in the Generd Fixed Assets Account Group. The
General Fixed Assets Account Group records neither
depreciation nor  capitalization _of interest
expenditures during construction. The _discretel
presented governmental component unit records
expenditures when it acquires fixed assets and
capitalizes those assets.  The State does not
capitalize its public domain (infrastructure) assets.

Proprietary Funds, Similar Trust Funds, and
iscretely Presented Proprietary
Componént Units

Propri etar)é Funds, Nonexpendable Trust Funds,
Pension Trust Funds, the Investment Trust Fund, and
discretely presented proprietary .component units
capitalize fixed assets when acquired.  Net interest
costs are capitaized on. aPI’OJeCtS during the
construction period. Depreciation is provided usin
thSEéfstlraI\[ght-lme method over the following estimat
useful lives:

Asset Years
Wando River channel dredging project............... 50
Other land iIMprovements ...........ccccceeeeiveeeennnns 3-60
Residential buildings..........ccccoccvveeeviiiiee e, 20-30
Office and other buildings .........ccccceeveeiiiiieeeeens 5-50
Naval museum exhibits............ccccoooiiiiiiiiinninnns 10-25
Hydro-electric utility plants..........ccocciveieieiiiinns 55
Other utility plants..........ccccoviiiiiniiiiniecieeeee 22-37
Automobiles, vans, light trucks............c..cccvvveen.. 5-8
Heavy trucks and buSes ...........cccccovviieeieninnen. 8-15
Airplanes and helicopters ..........ccccoveeiniiinnennne 3-8
Other furnishings and equipment.............c......... 2-25

Depreciation on fixed assets acquired, from
Contributed Capital is closed to Retained Earnings.

m. Restricted Assets and Liabilities Payable
from Restricted Assets

Most of the amounts reported as Restricted
Assets in the Enterprise Funds and in the discretely
presented _proprletarx component units represerit
assets required to be held and/or used as specified in
pbond indentures and bond resolutions. In the
Enterprise Funds, Restricted Assets also include
amounts collected by the Second Injury Fund to pay
claims for which thé Fund has no risk.” The amounts

dld by the Second Injury Fund are offset by
Liabilities Payable from “Restricted Assets to
demonstrate that the Fund has not assumed any risk
for the payment of claims. o .

Restricted assets are classified _into  four
categories. Cash and Equivalents,
Investments, Loans Receivable, and Other. The
State's restricted assets consist primarily of United
States  government securities, repurchase
agreements, and mortgage loans recelvable.

n. Deferred Charges

Deferred costs to be recovered from future
revenues of the South Carolina Public Service
Authority (a regulated utility which is a discretely
resented component unit) are recorded as Deferred

harges. The Autharity’s rates are based upon debt
service and operating fund requirements. The
Authority recognizes  differences between debt
principal’ maturifies and straight-line depreciation as
costs to be recovered from future revenue. The
recovery of outstanding amounts associated with
costs to he recovered from future revenue will
coincide with the retirement of the outstanding long-
term debt of the Authority.

Deferred charges aso include the cost of a buy-
out option on a coal contract exercised by the
Authority. The cost is being amortized "as a
componént of fuel costs over the remaining life of
the former contract.

0. Tax Refunds Payable

Most of the Tax Refunds Payable balance in the
Generd Fund relates to Individual Income Tax.
During the  calendar year, the State collects
employee withholdings ‘and  taxpayers payments.
Taxpgyersfllereturns y April 15 for the preceding
calendar year. At Juné 30, the State estimates the
amount if owes taxpa%/ers for overpayments during
the preceding six months. This estimated payable is
recorded as Tax Refunds Payable and a reduction of
Tax Revenues.

In November 1999, the State's Supreme Court
repealed video-poker gambling in South Carolina
effective July 1, 2000.” The "State classifies the
related machine licenses as atax. As aresult of the
repeal, the State is obligated to refund to video poker
operators the portion of the machine licenses
extending beyond June 30, 2000. Accordingly, Tax
Refunds Payable a June 30 includes an estimated
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$64.400 million in refunds due to video-poker
operators.

p. Long-Term Obligations

The State records long-term debt of the primary

overnment’s gqver_nmenal funds in the Generd
ong-Term Obligations Account Group. = Other
overnmental fund obligations not expected to be
inanced with current available financial resources
aso are recorded in the Genera Long-Term
Obligations Account Groug. Long-term debt and
other” obligations financed by proprietary funds are
recorded as liabilities in the appropriate funds.

The State’'s debt in _the Genera Long-Term
Obligations Account Group includes “capita
gopreuatl on (tdeep-dlscount)_ bonds that were issued

stated | interest rates_Significantly below the
effective interest rate. Thé resulting discount is

stematically reduced and the carrying amount of
the debt is systematically increased ‘ovér the life of
the bonds.

For Governmental Fund Types, bond premiums
and discounts, as well as “issuance costs, are
recognized during the current_ period. Bond
proceeds are reported as Other Financing Sources
net of the applicable premium or discount.” Issuance
costs, whether or not withheld from the actua net
proceeds received, are reported as expenditures.

For Proprietary Fund Types and the discretely
presented propriétary component . units, bond
premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs,
are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds
using the effective interest method. For current
refundings and advance refundings resulting in
defeasance of debt, the difference between™ the
reacc‘wstmn_ price and the net carrying amount of
the old debt is also deferred and amortized over the
remaining life of the old debt or_the life of the new

ebt, whichever is shorter. Bonds payable are
reported net of the aé:)é)llcable bond prémium or
discount. and deferr amount on refunding.
Uhnamortlzed issuance costs are reported as deferred
charges.

component unit of an institution reported in
the State's Higher Education Funds enters into
interest rate swap agreements to modify interest
rates on outstanding debt. Other than the net interest
expenditures resulfing from these agreements, no
amounts are recorded in the financial statements.

g. Compensated Absences

. During their first ten years of service, most full-
time permanent State employees annually earn
15 days of vacation leave and 15 days of sick |eave.
After’ten years, most employees earn an additional
1.25 days of vacation leave for each year of service
over ten until they reach the maximum of 30 days
per year. Employees may carry forward up to
45 days of vacation leave and 180 days of sick leave
from~ one calendar year to the "next.  Upon
termination of employment, the State pays
employees for accumulated vacation |leave at the pay
rate then in effect. Employees do not receive pay for
accumulated sick leave when they terminate.
However, at retirement, employees participating in

the South Carolina Retirement System and the South
Caralina Police Officers Retirement System may
receive additional service credit for up to 90 days of
accumulated unused sick leave. _

When employees earn vacation |eave,
Governmental Fund . T?{ es of the alorl mary

overnment record a liability_in the General Long-

erm Obligations Account ‘Group for_the amount
expected to be used or paid in cash. The Generd
and Specia Revenue Funds record expenditures
when employees use leave. .

The Proprigtary Funds and the discretely
presented proprietary . component units record an
expense and a liability when employees earn
vacation leave. o )

The State does not record a liability for unpaid
accumulated sick leave.

r. Accumulated Deficit—Development Stage

The Connector 2000 Association, Inc., is a
development stage enterprise reported as a discretely
presented component unit. Cumulative net losses
ge reported as Accumulated Deficit—Development

age.

s. Interfund Transactions

. The State accounts for the following types of
interfund transactions:

Interfund loans may occur between two State
funds. Short-term intérfund loans outstanding  at
year-end are recorded as Interfund Receiv-
ables/Payables. Advances To/From Other Funds
represent long-term interfund loans receivable and
payable.

Reimbursements result when one fund makes an
expenditure on behaf of another fund. Rem-
bursement transactions reduce expenditures in the
reimbursed fund and increase expenditures in the
reimbursing fund. ) _

Quasi-external transactions involve charges for
?oods or services that one fund delivers or provides
0 angther. These transactions may result in the
recording_of short-term receivables or payables (Due
From or To Other Funds, Primary Government, or
Component Units) at year-end. _

esidual equity " transfers are nonroutine or
nonrecurring transférs between funds. _

Operating transfers include all interfund
transactions that are not loans, reimbursements,
guasi-external transactions, or residua equity
transfers. o ) _

The State eiminates material intrafund
transactions and interfund transactions that occur
within a single combined financia statement fund

type.

t. Escheat Property

The State accounts for its escheat property in the
Generad Fund, the fund to which the property
ultimately escheats. To the extent it is probable that
such property will be reclaimed and pad to
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claimants, the State records a liability and reduces
revenue in the General Fund.

u. Higher Education Funds

Financial _activities of the State's higher
education ingtitutions are reported _in the Higher
Education Funds within the State's primary
government. These funds use generally accepted
accounting principles that apply to colleges and
universitiés as contained in Audits of Colleges and
Universities published by the American Insfitute of
Certified Public Accountants. The Higher Education
Funds are presented in a_separate column on the
Combined Balance Sheet. The Combined Statement
of Changes in Fund Baances-Higher Education
Funds presents the following fund types: _

Current Funds account for resources that higher
education ingtitutions. may use for any purpose in
carryln? out their primary objectives. " Restricted
Curienf Funds include resources that donors or other
outside agencies have restricted for specific current
operating purposes. _ All other current funds are

nrestricted Current Funds. _

Loan Funds account for resources available for
loans to students, faculty, or staff of higher
education institutions.

Endowment and Similar Funds account for
endowment and = quasi-endowment transactions.
These funds are similar to trust funds. The State
must comply with the terms of any applicable
agreements. _ _ _

Plant Funds account for transactions involving
physical properties of the higher education
ingtitutions. ~ The Unexpended Plant subgroup
accounts for monies that_institutions have available
to finance the acquisition, = construction, or
improvement of physical properties. Resources that
institutions have Set aside for the renewal and
replacement of ingtitutional properties are also
recorded in this subgroup. The Retirement of
Indebtedness subgroup_ includes monies to pay debt
service and to rétire indebtedness on institutional
properties,  The Investment in Plant subgroup
accounts for funds that institutions have ex
for (and thus have invested in) their properties and
any related outstanding debt. _ _

Agency Funds within the Higher Education
Funds” account for amounts that higher education
wgatltutlons hold as custodians or fiscal agents for
others.

Foundations and Institutes Funds account for
certain component units of the State's colleges and
universities. Most of these component units have
fiscal years ended June 30, but some have fiscal

ears ended December 31. 'All component units in
he Foundations and Institutes Funds meet the
criteria for blendi nﬂ but are presented in a separate
column because they use a basis of accounting
different from the one followed by the State's
colleges and universities. Most of the component
units- of higher education institutions are
governmental eéntities that follow one of the two
accounting and financial reporting models defined
by the Governmenta Accounting Standards Board's

atement 29, The Use of Not-for-Profit Accounting
and Financial Reporting  Principles by

Governmental Entities. A few of the component
units, however, are non-governmental entities that
follow gaeneral_ly accepted accounting [:)rlnu ples for
non-profit entifies as prescribed by the Financia
Accounting Standards Board.

The Combined Statement of Current Funds
Revenues, Expenditures, and Other. Changes—Higher
Education Funds is a statement of financial activities
related to the current reporting period. It does not
purport to present the results of operations or the net
iIncome or loss for the period as would a statement of
income or a statement of revenues and expenses.

_ Cash transfers between the higher education
institutions and the General Fund and Specid
Revenue Funds appear as revenues and exlgen itures
on the Combined Statement of evenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances—
udget and Actua (Budgetary Basis)—All
Budgeted Funds. On all other combined opérating
statements, however, such transfers to (from) the
ingtitutions appear in the Higher Education Funds as
Operating Transfers In (Out)., ) _

The measurement focus in the Higher Education
Funds is upon determination of resources received
and used. The Higher Education Funds use the
accrua basis. Al ou%h certain  not-for-profit
component units in the Foundations and Institutes
Fund record depreciation of fixed assets, other
Higher Education Funds do not. In addition,
revenues from tuition and student fees of a summer
session are reported totally within the fiscal year in
which the session is predominantly conducted.
Current Funds used to finance plant assets are
accounted for as (1) expenditures for normal
replacement of movable equipment and library
books, (2) mandatory transfers for required

rovisions “ for debt amortization/interest, and
3) transfers of a nonmandatory nature for all other
cases.

Hi%her Education Funds record expenditures
when they acquire fixed assets and capitalize those
assets within  their Plant Funds. hese funds
capitalize interest expenditures during construction
but do not record depreciation. ]

Unamortized bond discounts are netted against
the related portion of bonds %ayable in _the
Retirement of Indebtedness subgroup. The
discounts are amortized to interest on indebtedness
Ove% tge life of the bonds using the straight-line
method.

Inventories of the Higher Education Funds are
valued at the lower of cost or market using the first-
in, first-out method. These. funds™ use the
consumption method of recording inventories.

The State's colleges and universities record an
expenditure and liability in the Unrestricted Current
Funds when employees earn credits toward future
compensated absences.

v. Totals (Memorandum Only) Columns

Amounts in the "Totals-Memorandum Onlx"
colunt1_ns fort_tthe prlmarytgovernmentatand fofr %he
reporting entity  represent “an regation of  the
c%pmbi negd fi nar%(:i_alegtatement li naegﬁeer%s to facilitate
financial analysis. ~ Amounts in the "Totas-
Memorandum Only" columns are not comparable to
aconsolidation.

73



State of South Carolina

Notesto the Financial Statements

NOTE 2: BUDGETARY ACCOUNT-
ING AND REPORTING

a. Budgetary Funds

South Carolinas A%)ropriation Act does not
gr&end ett t]gudgets by GAAP fund. Instead, it presents
udgets for;
eneral Funds. These funds are genera
operating funds. _ The resources in_these funds are
primarily taxes. The State expends General Funds to
rovide traditional State government services. The
seneral Funds column Tn_the Appropriation Act
differs somewhat from the GAAP Genera Fund.
Total Funds. The Tota Funds column in the
Appropriation Act includes all budgeted resources.
Amounts in this_column include General Funds as
well as most Federal and department-generated
resources. Total Funds include certain Proprietar
and Capital Project Fund activities but exclude
Pension Trust Funds and most other Trust and
Agency Fund activities. , _
The accompanying financial statements include
a Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balances-Budget and Actual
Budgetary Basis)-All Budgeted Funds, The
udgetary Genera Fund category on that statement
corrésponds to the General Funds column in the
Appropriation Act. The Other Budgeted Funds
category represents the difference betwéen the Total
Funds "and the Genera Funds columns in the
Appropriation Act.

b. Budgetary Basis of Accounting

Current. legidation sates. that the Generd
Assemblé/t intends to apPro riagte al monies to
operate State government for the current fiscal year.
Agencies may carry forward up to 10%. of
unexpended Budgetary Genera Fund appropriations
to the next fiscal year. Any remaining unexpended
Budgetary Genera Fund appropriations lapse on
July’31 unless the department or agency is given
specific authorization to carry them Torward to the
next fiscal year. Cash-basis accounting for payroll
expendituresisrequired. _

_State law does not precisely define the budgetary
basis of accounting. In practice, however, itis the
cash basis with thetollowing exceptions:

(i) Departments. and agenci&c charge _ certain
vendor and interfund payments against the
Precedln? fiscal yea's appropriations
hrough July 20.

(ii) Certain revenues collected in advance are
recorded as liabilities (deferred revenues)
rather than as revenues.

(iii) The following taxes in the Combined
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes_in Fund Balances-Budget and
Actua (Budgetary Basis) are recorded on
the modified acCrual basis:. Admissions

Tax, Alcoholic Liquors Tax, Beer and Wine
Tax, Business License Tax, Electric Power
Tax, Gasoline Tax, Sales Taxes (including
the Education Improvement Act—1% Sales
Tax, Excise Tax—Casua Sales, and Retail
Sales Tax—4%1, Soft Drinks Tax, and
Commercia Nuclear Waste Tax.

(iv) All other revenues are recarded only when
the State receives the related cash.

c. Budgetary Policies

State law does not require the use of
encumbrance accounting. Neither the General Fund
nor the Budgetary General Fund, therefore, records
encumbrancés or a reserve for encumbrances.
Instead, the General Fund records the authorized
appropriations to be carried forward as a reserve of
fund balance. o

The State maintains budgetary control at the
level of summary object category of expenditure
within each program of each department or agency.
All budgeted departments and agencies except the
h!gger education ingtitutions’ process = their
disbursement vouchers through a central budgetary
accounting_system maintained by the Comptroller
Generd's Oftice. Departments and agencies may

rocess disbursement vouchers in "the State’s
udgetary accounting system only if_enough cash
and ropriations ~ exist. The ~ State's
1999-2000 Appropriation | Act has approximately
3,050 appropriated line items. These line items
constitute the level of legal control over
expenditures. The level of lega control for all
§enC|es is reported in a publication of the State

omptroller General's Office titled "A Detailed
Report of Appropriations and Expenditures,” not
included herein. * Departments and agencies may
re_c%u,est transfers of appropriations among programs
within the same budgetary fund. No such transfer
request, however, may exceed twenty percent of the
%rogram budget. I'n addition, the Budget and

ontrol, Board, composed of five key execulive and
legidative officids, has the authority to restrict
transfers of appropriations between personal service
and other operating accounts.

Each year, the General Assembly enacts an
Appropriation Act that includes initial estimated
revenue and appropriation figures for the Budgetary
General Fund.  The 1999-2000_ Appropriation Act
directs the Budget and Control Board to reduce the
Budgetary Genera Fund's appropriations during the

ear If nécessary to prevent a deficit. Likewise, the

ate Board of Economic Advisors ma)é approve
revisions of estimated revenues for the Budgetary
Genera Fund during the e%/ear

For Other udgeted Funds, the annua
Appropriation Act presents estimated revenue
amounts only for the Education Improvement Act
revenues earmarked for tax relief, and revenues of
the DePartment of Transportation. The Budget and
Control Board, however, provides estimated revenue
amounts for the other resources in these funds. The
Appropriation Act includes appropriation amounts
for Other Budgeted Funds in tota, although it does
not provide separate ap{Jroprlatlon amounts for the
Education  Improvement Act and other individual
funds within the aggregate.
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As operating conditions change, departments
and agencies may request revisions of estimated
revenues and expenditures in Other Budgeted Funds.,
Such changes require the Budget and Control
Board's approval, = Departments and agencies aso
may request revisions of estimated revenues and
approprlanons for permanent improvement projects
that the General Assembly did not specifically
authorize. The Budget and” Control Board and the
Joint Bond Review Committee must apProve and
review these changes. During the current fiscal year,
the State's budget was amended in accordance with
the procedures outlined above.

During 1998-1999, the Genera Assembly and
the Governor approved Sudppl emental A5ppr_opr|at| on
Act line-items that added $216.625 million of
additional apfproprlatlons to the Budgetgroy Genera
Fund for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000.

Late in 1999-2000, the General Assembly and
the Governor approved $91.194 million of
supplemental  appropriations from  1998-1999
unobligated budgetary surplus funds.

d. Excess of Expenditures Over Appropriations

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000, the
Educational function within Other Budgeted Funds
had $14.194 million of expenditures in excess of
appropriations at the level of legal control. These
overexpenditures were associated with the State's
technical colleges. . The technical colleges maintain
their own accounting systems. The colleges had
sufficient budgetary-baSis revenue and cCash to
provide for theit budgetary-basis expenditures.

e. Legal Limit On Appropriations

State law imposes a ceiling on appropriations for
general, school, and highway purposes. The limit

equals the greater of : (1) the limit for the last fiscal
year incr y the average percentage rate of
%owth in State personal income for thé previous

ree completed calendar years, or (2) 9.5% of the
total personal income of the Stale’ for the last
completed calendar year.

The 1999-2000 Aé)B_ropriation Act included
appropriations of $6.238 billion for general, school,
iandalr}l_gh\{vay purposes-$1.717 billion less than the
egal limit.

f. Legal Limit on Number of State Employees

The State's Constitution and statutes limit the
number of employees that the Budgetary Genera
Fund may fund. "The number of these émployees
may hot increase fagter than the State's population.
On" June 30, 2000, 39,461 employees were funded
by the State's Budgetary General Fund—-8,411 fewer

than the legal limit:

g. Reconciliation of Budget to GAAP Reporting
Differences

The Combined Statement Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances—
Budget and Actual (Budgetary Basis)—All Budgeted
Fun sédor@ents comparisons of the State's legally
adopted budget with actual data on the budgéetary
basis, of accountlrag. _Bu_dgetarly accountin
principles, however, differ significantly from GAA
accounting principles. TheSe different accountin
Prmuple_s result In basis, perspective, entity, an
iming differences in the excess of revenues and
other “sources of financial resources over (under)
expenditures and other uses of financial resources.
These differences (expressed in thousands) for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2000, were:

of

Excess of Revenues and Other Sources Over (Under) Expenditures and Other Uses

Budgetary Balances Classified Into GAAP

Fund Structure

Entity
Budgetary Other Total Differences
General Budgeted Budgeted Timing Basis (Unbudgeted GAAP
GAAP Fund Type Fund Funds Funds Differences Differences Funds) Balances

General Fund..........ccccovevveeeeenns $ (149,445 $ 85937 $ (63,508) $ — $ (26,532) $ 145,358 $ 55,318
Special Revenue Funds............... — 11,735 11,735 — 71,607 11,812 95,154
Capital Projects Fund.................. — 4,991 4,991 — (2,345) 11,829 14,475
Enterprise Funds.............ccceee.e.. — 4,978 4,978 — 3,333 (84,630) (76,319)
Internal Senice Funds................. — 2,190 2,190 — 10,100 (116,591) (104,301)
Expendable Trust Funds.............. — (89) (89) — — 67,598 67,509
Nonexpendable Trust Fund.......... — 108 108 — (13) 9) 86
Pension Trust Funds................... — — — — — 877,560 877,560
Investment Trust Fund................. — — — — — 157,562 157,562
Agency Funds...........cccoeeeeniinnns — 12,044 12,044 — (12,044) — —
Higher Education Funds.............. — 4,942 4,942 2,134 (24,748) 169,793 152,121
Component Unit—Governmental... — 18,618 18,618 — 41 — 18,659
Component Units—Proprietary..... — (5,028) (5,028) — — 65,244 60,216
Totals (Memorandum Only)...... $ (149,445) $ 140,426 $ (9,019) $ 2,134 $ 19,399 $ 1,305,526 $ 1,318,040
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NOTE 3: ACCOUNTING AND
REPORTING CHANGES

a. Reporting Change—Fund Structure

In the past, the State's fund structure included
the Department of Transportation Interna Service
Fund. This fund accounted for a rental pool for
equipment used for highway construction projects
and provided other administrative services to Other
funds of the Depatment of Transportation.
Beginning July 1, 1999, the State’s management
decCided fo eiminate this fund and to report these

activities as part of the Department of Transportation
Special Revenue Fund, The effects of this chan%e
on beginning fund equity balances are shown in the
table Delow, and the effect on the General Fixed
Assets Account Group is shown in Note®6.

b. Effects of Accounting and Reporting Changes
on Beginning Fund Equity

The schedule below, expressed in thousands,
details changes made to beginning fund equity to
gwe effect t0 (a) the fund structurereporting change

escribed above and (b) chantges in capitalization
thresholds for certain fixéd S

Special

Revenue
Funds

Higher
Education
Internal Service Funds Funds
Contributed Retained Investment
Capital Earnings in Plant

June 30, 1999, fund equity as previously

FEPOMEM......eeei ettt $
Effect of changes in capitalization policy...................
Reporting change--fund structure.............ccccoecvennee.

1,702,673 $ 81,961

19,130 (12,210)

$ 264710 $ 2,612,636
— — (11,159)
(12,729) —

July 1, 1999, fund equity as restated................. $

1,721,803 $ 69,751

$ 251,981 $ 2,601,477

c. Account Reclassification

_In the past, the State reported the liability for
policy claims reported but not yet paid for its risk
management E_rgg_rams within its Accounts Pa%/able
and Accrued Liabilities account with the liabilify for
Pollcy claims incurred but not_reported within its
nsurance Claims Incurred But Not Reported
account. Beginning July 1, 1999, the State has
reported both the liability for policy claims reported
but not yet paid and the liability for policy claims
incurred but not reported in a new account labeled
Policy Claims. ) o

At June 30,1999, the State included in its
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities account
liabilities for palicy claims known but not yet paid
of $16.000 million in its Enterprise Funds and
$147.346 million in its Internal’ Service Funds.
Liabilities for policy claims incurred but not

reported totaing $9.440 million in the Enterprise
Funds and $171.489 million in the Internal Service
Funds a June 30, 1999, were previoudy reported
separately on the face of the financial statements.

NOTE 4. DEPOSITSAND INVEST-
MENTS

By law, all deposits and investments are under
the control of the State Treasurer except for those
which by specific authority are under the control of
other agencies or discretely presented proprietary
component units, primarily the Public Service

Authority. ) ) ) ]

. The foI_Iowlngt; _dISP|a¥ reconciles the details
included within this footnote to the Combined
Balance Sheet at June 30,2000 (expressed in
thousands):
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Combined Balance Sheet
Cash and cash equivalents..............cccococeiviiiiiiciiienns $ 7,339,677

Cash on deposit with fiscal agents........ 800,827
Less: Unemployment Compensation Bel
deposits with United States Treasury....... (800,827)
INVeStMeNtS..........cccviiiiciiicc 17,694,336
Invested securities lending collateral..............ccoceeniinnee 1,551,826
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents............cccoccoveveiiciniiciicns 527,617
Investments 414,216
TOTAL e s $ 27,527,672

Disclosure regarding deposits and investments plus
reconciling items
Carrying value of depoSitS..........cccereireriieniinene e $ 180,431

Reported amount of investments. 27,346,139
Cashonhand..........cccccoiiiiiinns 1,102
TOTAl e $ 27,527,672

Amounts on deposit with the United States
Treasury that relate to the Unemployment
Compensation Benefits Fund are not, categorized
because they are neither deposits with financial
ingtitutions ror investments.

a. Deposits

Deposits include cash and cash equivalents on
deposit in banks and non-negotiable certificates of
deposit. At June 30, 2000, the deposits of the State's
primary government and its discretely presented
lg;()lrlnponent units (expressed in thousands) were as
ollows:

Total

Category Bank Carrying
1 2 3 Balance Amount
Primary
Government.. $ 288,858 $ 20,945 $ 42,491 $ 352,294 $ 120,715
Component
Units....ccooeeeeee. 1,931 379 57,406 59,716 59,716
Totals ............ $ 290,789 $ 21,324 $ 99,897 $ 412,010 $ 180,431

Cate(?ory 1 deposits are those covered by
Federal depasitory insurance or by collateral held by
a State entity (i.e’, primary government or discretely
presented component unit) or by its agent in_the
entity's name. atgdqoryZd osifs are collateralized
with™ securities held "by the pledging financia
ingtitution's trust department or_agent 'in_ a State
entity's  name. Category 3 ~ deposits  are
uncollateralized.

All deposits under the control of the State
Treasurer are fully insured or collateralized, except
at June 30, 2000, "Category 1 d%oosts_ were under-
collateralized approximately $7.000 million because
the 6Jledg|,ng inancial institution’'s collateral of
$10.000 million was not received until the next
business day. Under the terms of the collatera
agreement, the pledging financial ingtitution has two
days to fully collateralize deposits upon receiving
thé State’ s notification of an increase in deposits.

b. Investments

Legaly authorized investments var¥ by fund
but generally include obligations of the United
StateS and certain agencies of the United Stat
obligations_ of the State of South Carglina an
certain of its politica subdivisions, certificates of
eposit, collateralized repurchase agreements,
ceftain corporate bonds, and commercia paper.
Limited investments in e%mt\é(secuntles_are now
alowed by State law for the State's Pension Trust
Funds as explained in subsection ¢ (State Retirement
S}IStems Investment Panel) below. Substantiadly all
of the State’ s investments are presented at fair value.
Securities are valued at the last reported sales price
as provided by an independent pricing service,
Investment income consists of redlized and
unrealized appreciation (depreciation) in the fair
value of investments and interest income earned.

For the fisca year ended June 30, 2000, the
State's primary government and its  discretely
presented component units have classified their
Investments into three risk categories. Category 1
includes investments that were insured or registered
or for which the securities were held by a State
entity (i.e., primary government or discretel
presénted component”unit) or its agent in the entity's
name. Category 1 aso includeS investments for
which a State entity has saf ekeeping responsibilities
but no equity or” ownership Interest or control.
Category 2 includes uninsured, and unregistered
investments for which the securities were held by the
counterparty's trust department or agent in a State
entity's narme. Category 3 includes uninsured and
unregistered investments for which the securities are
held by the counterparty, or by its trust department
or agent but not in a State “entity's name. The
investments of the State's primary government and
its discretely presented component units by risk
category (exXpressed in thousands) at June 30, 2000,
Weré:
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Category Reported Fair
1 2 3 Amount Value
Primary Government
U.S. government securities.................. $ 6,740,617 $ 306,527 $ 30588 $ 7,077,732 $ 7,052,766
Corporate bonds.........ccccceoveeieeieeneenne 8,963,607 30,054 75 8,993,736 8,993,783
Equity SecUrities........cccvvevvvveeiiienenn, 1,559,064 — — 1,559,064 1,559,064
Repurchase agreements...................... 2,411,821 1,112 22,551 2,435,484 2,435,484
Collateralized mortgage obligations...... 643,426 — — 643,426 643,426
Asset-backed securities...................... 82,063 — — 82,063 82,063
Commercial paper........cccceevvveeieeeiinenn. 1,172,615 — — 1,172,615 1,172,615
Securities lending program
Investments from cash collateral
Corporate bonds..........cccovveevieeennne — — 851,621 851,621 851,621
Repurchase agreements.................. — — 675,190 675,190 675,190
Commercial paper........cccvevveeeniinenn. — — 25,015 25,015 25,014
OtheT ... 31,578 40,786 5,406 77,770 78,045
Subtotals......coceeiieir i 23,593,716 23,569,071
Not categorized:
Mutual funds.........ccooeerriiririe e 1,379,692 1,379,692
Securities lending program
U.S. government securities.............. 1,367,746 1,367,746
Corporate bonds.........ccccceveeeeinnnnne 67,989 67,989
Equity SecuritieS........cccccevveeeinieeennne 57,915 57,915
Unsettled investment transactions..... 28,864 28,864
Totals—primary government....... $ 21,604,791 $ 378,479 $ 1,610,446 26,495,922 26,471,277
Discretely Presented
Component Units
U.S. government securities.................. $ 536,595 $ — $ 85,722 622,317 622,317
Repurchase agreements.............c........ 116,500 110,799 — 227,299 227,299
Subtotals........coeoeiireee e 849,616 849,616
Not categorized:
Investment in primary government's
investment pool..........ccccevveeeeiiiieennns 59 59
Mutual funds.........coocveeeiriiieecc e, 542 542
Totals—discretely presented
component UNitS......ccoccveerneenn $ 653,095 $ 110,799 $ 85,722 850,217 850,217
Totals—reporting entity............... $ 27,346,139 $ 27,321,494
At June 30, 2000, the State held collateralized and maintain the high quality overnment-

mor;[jgage obligations primarily in its Pension Trust
Funds. ™ These securities were purchased to protect
the State’'s Pension Trust Funds from principa
prepayment risk during an environment of declining
interest rates and to provide incremental yield above
that available on corporate securities with similar
terms. These securities also provide diversification
in the Pension Trust Fund investment portfolios

sponsored instruments in_ the” portfolios. It is

estimated that these securities will

; X provide future
cash inflows on a time schedule that approximately
matches the outflows associated with sion Trust
Fund liabilities. These highly marketable securities
are rated AAA by the mgor rating agencies

The asset-backed securities held by the State at
June 30, 2000, had an average life of one to three
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¥ears and a legal fina maturity of five to six years.
These securitiés represented an undivided ownershi

interest in a trust consisting of = credit-car

automobile loan, and utility ™ receivables ‘and
provided incrementa yields above other securities
with similar maturities'without increasing the risk of
the investment portfolios. These asset-backed
securities are rated AAA by the major credit rating

encies.
« The fiscal year for the Public Service Authority,
a discretdly “presented component unit, ends
December 31.  Included in the Public Service
Authority’s investments, carried at fair value, are
nuclear decommissioning funds of $60.907 million
with related unredlized  holding = gains  of
$6.290 million. _All of the Authority’s investments,
with the exception of decommissioning funds, are
limited to a maturity of ten yearsor less.

c. State Retirement Systems Investment Panel

State law created the State Retirement Systems
Investment Panel that may make limited investments
in equity securities for ‘the State’'s Pension Trust
Funds. The five-member  investment panel,
established by legidation, is responsible for
developing investment. goals and objectives and
defining the types of investments that the State’'s
Pension Trust Funds can fpurchase. By law, a
maximum of 10% of assets for each pension system
may. be invested in equities annualy until a
maXimum of 40% of assetsisinvested in equities.

The annual investment plan adogted by the panel
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1999, provided for
5% of the assets to be invested in a Standard and
Poor’'s 500 index fund. As of June 30, 2000, the
balance held in mutual funds for the State's Pension
Trust Funds was $1.354hbillion.  The annual
investment plan adopted by the pand for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2000, provided for an additional
investment of 10% of the market value of the
pension system’s assets (as of June 30, 1999) in the
equity market during the 1999-2000 fiscal yéar. As
of June 30, 2000, the balance invested in the equity
market for the State's Pension Trust Funds was
$1.555 hillion.

d. Securities Lending Programs

By law, the State€'s_primary government may
lend Securities from its investment portfolios on a
collateralized bhasis to third parties, primarily
financial ingtitutions, with a simultaneous agreement
to return the collatera for the same securities in the
future. The State may lend United States
Government securities, corporate bonds, and other
securities for collateral in the form of cash or other
securities. The contracts with the State’'s custodians
reguire them to indemnify the State if the borrowers
fail to return the securities (and if the collateral is
inadequate to replace the securities lent) or fail to

ay the State for income distributions by the
seCurities’ issuers while the securities are on loan.

The weighted average maturity of the State’s
collateral investments ~ generaly” matched the
maturity of the securities |0ans duri ng the fiscal year
and at "June 30, 2000. At June 30, 2000, the State
had no credit risk exposure to borrowers because the

amounts the State owed the borrowers exceeded the
amounts the borrowers owed the State. Either the
State or the borrower can terminate all securities
loans on demand. There are no restrictions on the
amount of the loans that can be made. For the fiscal
ear ended June 30, 2000, the State experienced no
0Sses on its securities lending transactions because
of borrower defaults. S
The State receives primarily cash as collateral
for its lopaned securities. A small portion of the
collateral received by the State at June 30, 2000, was
in the form of securities. The market value of the
required collateral must meet or exceed 102% of the
market value of the securities loaned, providi nc}; a
margin against a decline in the market value of the
collateral. During the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2000, the State met the 102% requirement.
The State cannot pledge or sell collateral securities
unless the borrower defaults. The lending agent, on
behalf of the State, invests cash collateral received,
Accordingly, at June 30, 2000, these investments of
cash collatéral were recorded as assets on the State’'s
Combined Balance Sheet. Corresponding liability
amounts also have been recorded because the State
must return the cash collateral to the borrower upon
expiration of the loan. At June 30, 2000, the fair
value of the State's securities on loan was
$1.494 hillion, and they are uncategorized as to
custodial credit risk in the table in subsection b
(Investments) above. For the State's cash collatera
Investments, the table includes the reported amount,
fair value, and custodial credit risk by investment

type.

NOTE 5. TAXESRECEIVABLE

Taxes receivable (expressed in thousands) at
June 30, 2000, were:

Special Trust and
General Revenue Agency
Fund Funds Funds
Retail sales and use................. $ 219,714 $ 82,483 % —
Individual income........... 160,373 — —
Corporate income.... 6,746 — —
Unemployment.........ccccevevennne — — 35,914
Gasoline and motor vehicle...... 586 29,804 4,957
Alcoholic beverages and
tobaCCO.....cviiivciic e 15,357 — —
Other.....ocvieiiriciierce 15,029 16,845 —
Gross taxes receivable....... 417,805 129,132 40,871
Less: Allow ance for uncollect-
ible taXxes.......cccoveeririiininins 35,053 4,763 35
Net taxes receivable............. $ 382,752 $ 124,369 $ 40,836

A tota of $418.387 million in net taxes

receivable pertaining to the General Fund and

ecial Revenue Funds were current receivables as

of June 30, 2000, and were collected within thirty
days after that date.
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. Property, plant, and equipment (expressed in
NOTE 6: FIXED ASSETS thousan%s) 4 Xre 30, ZOO&qcoﬂsisted (()f: P

Primary Government

Trust General Higher Com-
Enter- Internal and Fixed Educa- ponent
prise Service Agency Assets tion Units
Land and improvements...... $ 18,882 $ 6,338 $ 582 $ 200,907 $ 141,114 $ 256,622
Buildings, improvements,
and utility plant................. 4,083 178,145 4,749 1,120,598 2,283,621 3,643,403
Machinery, equipment,
and other..........ccccceeeeeen. 15,561 125,949 4 1,083,007 804,130 59,681
Construction in progress..... — 814 — 60,271 120,005 246,108
Property, plant and
equipment before
accumulated
depreciation........c.......... 38,526 311,246 5,335 2,464,783 3,348,870 4,205,814
Less: accumulated
depreciation................... (12,123) (130,735) (926) — (21,533) (1,502,990)
Total property, plant
and equipment, net........ $ 26,403 $ 180,511 $ 4,409 $ 2,464,783 $ 3,327,337 $ 2,702,824

Changes in general fixed assets (expressed in thousands) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000, were:

July 1, 1999
Balances as Restated
Previously July 1, 1999 June 30, 2000
Reported Adjustment Balances Additions Retirements Balance
Land and improvements... $ 195473 $ — $ 195473 $ 6,780 $ 1,346 $ 200,907
Buildings, improvements
and utility plant................ 1,122,468 — 1,122,468 41,365 43,235 1,120,598
Machinery, equipment,
and other...........coceeuee 1,042,264 12,210 1,054,474 115,314 86,781 1,083,007
Construction in progress.. 46,614 — 46,614 52,142 38,485 60,271

Total General Fixed
ASsetS...iiiiniins $ 2,406,819 $ 12,210 $ 2,419,029 $ 215601 $ 169,847 $ 2,464,783
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The “Adjustment” column in the table above
reports amounts that changed as a result of the fund
structure reporting change described in Note 3.

Construction” in “progress retirements are
recorded as additions to other categories of assets.

~ Outstanding commitments for construction of
fixed assets and public domain él nfrastr,ucture? assets
at June 30, 2000, totaled $619.773 million for the
primary government. Outstanding commitments for
construction of such assets for |Scretel)é cPresen_ ted
component units were as follows: $217.502 million
for = the Public  Service = Authority at
December 31, 1999; $20.818 million for the State
Ports _ Authority’ " a  June30,2000; . and
$74.335 million for the Connector 2000 Associates,
Inc., at December 31, 1999.

At June 30, 2000, the primary government had
other significant permanent improvement projects in
progress that will not be capitalized™ when
completed. These projects include replacements,
repars, and/or renovaiions to existing  facilities,
Outstanding commitments for these projects tota
$8.791 million. o

The primary government recorded capitalized
construction period interest of $1.473 million during
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000. The Connector
2000 Association, Inc., a discretely presented
component unit, recorded capitalized “construction
period interest of $4.578 million during its fiscal
year ended December 31, 1999.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000,
certain higher education ingtitutions entered into
commitments to sell land totaling $16.700 million.

NOTE 7: RETIREMENT PLANS

Note 1c describes the basis of accounting that
the State' s five defined benefit pension plans Use to
report Pension Trust Fund activity. Note 4 specifies
the method used to value Pension Trust Fund
investments.

a. Plan Descriptions

The South Carolina Retirement Systems ([the
System), a part of the State Budget and Control
Board, ‘administers four defined bénefit retirement
lans. the South Carolina Retirement /stem
SCRS), the South Carolina_Police Offticers
etirement System (PORS), the Retirement System
for Members of the General Assembly of the State
of South Carodlina (GARSI)_, ~and the Retirement
System for Judges and Solicitors of the State of
South Carolina™ (JSRS).  The System issues a
EQUb“CIy available Comprehensive Annua Financia
Report™ that includes required supplementary
information for al four plans. The report may be
obtained by writing to:

The South Carolina Retirement System
Fontaine Business Center

202 Arbor Lake Drive

Columbia, South Carolina 29223

SCRS, established by Section 9-1-20 of the
South Carolina Code of” Laws, is a_cost-sharin
multiple-employer defined benefit pension é)lan th
benefits employees of public schodls, the State, and
its political subdivisions. Membership isrequired as
a condition of employment. Both employers and
employees must contribute. Benefits vest after five
years Of service. Vested members who retire at age
sixty-five or with thirty %/ears of service at any age
receive an annual benéefit, payable monthly, for life.
The benefit is based on length of service and average
fina compensation, an annualized average of the
employee's highest twelve consecutive ™ quarters
compensation. “The annua benefit amount is 1.82%
of avere?e fina compensation times years of service.
]Beduc benefits are payable as early as age fifty-
ive.

PORS, established by Section 9-11-20 of the
South Carolina Code of Laws, is a cost-sharin
mulgfpleemployer_ defined benefit pension Plan th
benefits police officers and fire fighters employed by
the State or its political subdivisions. Membership is
required as a condition of employment.  Both
employers and employees must contribute. Benefits
vest ater five years'of service. Vested members
who retire with twenty-five years of service receive
an annua benefit, payable monthly for life. The
benefit is based on léngth of service and average
fina compensation, an annualized average of the
employee's highest twelve consecutive ™ quarters
compensation. “The annua benefit amount is 2.14%
of average final compensation times years of service.

GARS, established by Section” 9-9-20 of the
South Carolina Code of Laws, is a single-employer
defined benefit pension plan that benefits members
of the South Carolina General Assembly.
Membership is required as a condition of takin
office as a member of the General Assembly. Bot
the members of the General Assembly and the State
must contribute. Benefits vest after eight years of
service. Vested members who retire at ‘age sixty or
at any age with thirty years of service receive an
annud benefit, payablé monthlg/ for life. The
annual benefit amount is 4.82% of earnable
compensation times years of service. Earnable
compensation is defined asfortP!I d%/s‘ pay at the rate
currentlﬁl aid to members of the General Assembly
plus $12 thousand. _

JSRS, established by Section 9-8-20 of the
South Carolina Code of Laws, is a single-employer
defined benefit pension plan that benefits the judges
of the State's Supreme Court, Court_of Appeals,
circuit courts, family courts, and the State's circuit
solicitors, Membership,is required as a condition of
taking office. Both judges and the State must
contribute.  Benefits v after twelve years of
service in a position as a judge or solicitor.
Members may retire at age seventy with fifteen years
of service, a age sixty-five with twenty years of
service, or at any age with twenty-five years of
service. Members receive a retirement benefit equal
to 71.3% of the current active salary of the position
occupied at retirement.

Information  regarding_ the number of
P&}I‘IIICIpa[Ing employers at™June 30, 2000, was as
ollows:
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SCRS PORS GARS JSRS

State and school............c.cceeeenne. 99 1 1 1
Other.....coooiiiiic s 520 255 — —
Total participating employers........ 619 256 1 1

. The plans provide retirement, death, and
disability benefitsto State employees; public school
employees;, and employeeS 0 counties
municipalities, and certain” other State political
subdivisions, Each plan isindependent. Assets may
not be transferred from one plan to another or used
for any purpose other than to benefit each plan's
participants.

b. Funding Policies

Article X, Section16 of the South Carolina
Condtitution = requires that | State-operated
retirement plans be funded on a sound actuaria
basis. Title 9 of the South Carolina Code of Laws
(as amended) prescribes reguwements relating to
membership,” benefits, and employee/employer
contributions for _each plan. . "The following
paragraphs summari ze those requirements.

By law, employee contribution requirements for
thefiscal year ended June 30, 2000, were as follows:

Plan Rate

SCRS 6.0% of salary

PORS 6.5% of salary

GARS 10.0% of earnable
compensation

JSRS 7.0% of salary

Actuarially determined employer contribution
rates for the four plans, expressed as percentages of
compensation, fTor the fisca "year ended
June 30, 2000, were asfollows:

82

Plan Rate
SCRS 7.70%
PORS 10.70%
JSRS 40.76%
GARS 71.32%

Under certain conditions, new employers
entering the plans are alowed up to ten years to
remit matching employer contributions resulting
from their employees ~purchase of prior service
credits. Interest is assessed annually on the unpaid
balance. The amounts outstanding &t June 30, 2000
¥VerSO$R2'SS76 million for SCRS and $432 thousand
or .

c. Annual Pension Cost

Annual pension cost (dollars expressed in
thousands) and related actuarial data for the State's
sin Iﬁ-employer defined benefit pension plans were
asfollows:

GARS JSRS
Annual pension cost................ $2,636 $5,659
Employer contributions
$2,636 $5,659
Actuarial valuation date. July 1, 1999 July 1, 1999
Actuarial cost method... Entry age Entry age

Amortization method...............

Remaining amortization
Period.........ccuveviiiiieeeeee 25 years 27 years

Asset valuation method........... 5 year smoothed 5 year smoothed

Level percent, open Lewel percent, open

market market
Actuarial assumptions:
Investment rate of return........ 7.25% 7.25%
Projected salary increases..... 2.00% 5.25%
Assumed inflation rate........... 4.25% 4.25%
Assumed cost-of-living
adjustments...........c.coeeee 2.00% 4.25%

d. Trend Information

_ Trend information indicates the progress made
in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits
when due. ] ] )

For the cost-sharing multiple-employer defined
benefit pension plans in"'which the State participates,
the State’'s required contributions 'in dollars
(expressed in thousands) and the percentages of
those amounts contributed for the three™ latest
available years were as follows:
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Fiscal Year Ended

June 30, 2000 June 30, 1999 June 30,1998
% % %
Required Contributed Required Contributed Required Contributed
SCRS-State:
Primary government..... $ 164,900 100% $ 155,644 100% $ 149,541 100%
Component units.......... 8,244 100% 7,675 100% 7,397 100%
PORS-State:
Primary government..... $ 33,331 100% $ 30,892 100% $ 29,674 100%
Component units.......... 20 100% 18 100% 17 100%
The following table presents the Annual Pension e. Funding Status and Progress
Cost, . percent@e of Annual Pension Cost ' 9 9
Contributed, and the Net Pension Obligation for the The following schedule (dollars expressed in
three latest available years for the State's single- thousands) describes the funding progress for the
employer defined benefit plans (dollars expr in State' s singl e—err;Boner defined benefit plans for the
thousands): three latest available’years:
Fiscal Annual
Year Pension Percentage Net
Ended Cost of APC Pension
Plan June 30 (APC) Contributed  Obligation
GARS 1998  $ 2,796 100% $ —
1999 2,768 100% —
2000 2,636 100% —
JSRS 1998  $ 4,991 100% $ —
1999 5,485 100% —
2000 5,659 100% —
Actuarial UAAL as a
Accrued Percentage
Actuarial Actuarial Liability Unfunded of
Valuation Value of (AAL) AAL Funded Covered Covered
Date Assets Entry Age (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
Plan July 1 (a) (b) (b-a) (a/b) (c) ((b-a)/c)
GARS 1997 $ 33,627 $ 60,052 $ 26,425 56.0% $ 4,721 559.7%
1998 36,260 60,330 24,070 60.1% 4,810 500.4%
1999 38,685 63,501 24,816 60.9% 4,979 498.4%
JSRS 1997 $ 68,980 $ 112,185 $ 43,205 61.5% $ 11,221 385.0%
1998 75,699 124,756 49,057 60.7% 11,564 424.2%
1999 81,780 134,272 52,492 60.9% 12,748 411.8%
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f. Receivables and Investments

. The principal components of receivables and
investments  (expressed in  thousands) at

June 30, 2000, for the four plans administered by the

South Carolina Retirement Systems were as follows;

SCRS PORS GARS JSRS Totals
Receivables:
Contributions.......cccoveveviveenne $ 96,118 $ 10,277 $ 13 $ 312 $ 106,720
Employer long-term.................. 2,576 432 — — 3,008
Accrued interest........cccceeveeenneen. 180,850 19,670 444 981 201,945
Unsettled investment sales.... 25,281 2,930 59 125 28,395
Due from other funds............... 11,572 3,048 1 61 14,682
Total receivables.........cccoueuune. $ 316,397 $ 36,357 $ 517 $ 1,479 $ 354,750
Investments:
United States government
SECUNLIS .coveeeeeeereee e $ 2,577,261 $ 258431 $ 8,586 $ 3,812 $ 2,848,090
United States government
agencies and government-
insured securities.........c....... 3,062,458 305,790 6,012 22,485 3,396,745
Corporate bonds........cccccoeeneeeee. 4,324,758 490,086 11,371 24,106 4,850,321
Financial and other................... 2,440,707 249,656 4,368 7,780 2,702,511
EQUItIES ..o 2,591,886 297,962 6,084 12,887 2,908,819
Invested securities lending
collateral.......c.ccceeevirveciinnnnn 1,277,578 130,418 2,201 3,696 1,413,893
Total investments............c...... $ 16,274,648 $ 1,732,343 $ 38,622 $ 74,766 $ 18,120,379

g. Subsequent Event

That office does not issue a separate financial report
for the NGPS

Legidation amending State law relating to the
South "Carolina Retirement System (SCRS) was
ﬁoproved b action of the Governor in

ovember 2000. . The amendment reduces from
thirty to twenty- a?ht the years of creditable service
required to retire an?/ a(f;e without penal('% and will
make other changes effeciive January 1, 2001.

h. National Guard Pension System

Plan Description

The National Guard Pension System (l_\lGPS)I is
a single-employer defined benefit pension plan
administered by the State Adjutant Generd's Office.

The NGPS, established by Section 25-1-3210 of
the South Carolina Code of Laws, provides benefits
to National Guard members who served in South
Carolina prior to_ July 1,1993. Nationa Guard
members are considered to be Federa government
employees. The Federal government pays Guard
members drill pay and summer camp pay._ In
accordance with State law, the State's General Fund
Pays Guard members only if the Governor activates
hé National Guard for sefviceto the State. )

. The pension benefit that the State provides is
intended only to supplement the retirement benefit
that Guard "members receive from the Federal
overnment. Members who retire at age sixty with
wenty years of military service, including al least
fifteen years of South Carolina National, Guard duty
ten of which |mmed|atel¥] precede retirement, and
who have received an "honorable discharge, are
entitled to monthly pension benefits. The pension
amount is equa to $50 per month for twenty years
of creditable service with an additional $5 per month
for each additional year of service, provided that the
total pension shal not exceed $100 per month.
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The foIIowmg table shows the number of
empl%ees by type of membershi as of
June 30, 2000,” the date of the lat actuarial
valuation:

NGPS
Retirees and beneficiaries
receiving benefits...........cccveineen. 1,963
Terminated employees
entitled to benefits but not

yet receiving them...............c........ 2,555
Active employees..........cccceevveeennne. 5,289
Total participants..........cccceeeeeveeenn. 9,807

National Guard members who served in South
Carolina_prior to July 1, 1993, are covered by the
plan. NGPSis closed’to new entrants.

Receivables and Investments

The assets of the NGPS consist of Cash and
Cash Equivalents and Accounts Receivable. At
June 30, 2000, al of the $165 thousand in Accounts
Receivable represented accrued interest.

Contributions and Reserves

Article X, Section16 of the South Carolina
Congtitution = requires that | State-operated
retirement plans be funded on a sound actuaria
basis. Title 25 of the South Carolina Code of Laws
grescrlbes requirements relating to membership,
enefits, and employer contributions for the NGPS.

In accordance with State law, the State Adjutant
Genera’s . Office  administers the “plan.
Administrative = charges are financed through
investment earnings. ~ The State funded the plan on
an actuariad basis for the fiscal years ended
June 30, 1994, through June 30, 1996. From
July 1, 1996, through the present time, however, the
plan has not been Tully funded in accordance with
actuarial recommendations. Members do not
contribute. ] ]

The net assets of the Nationa Guard Pension
System are required to be reserved for the purpose of
payl_nf; the supplemental retirement benefits to
gligible members. The balance in the reserve at
June 30, 2000, was $8.384 million.

Funding Policy and Annual Pension Cost

The following table provides information
concerning funding policies and annual pension
costs (dollars expressed in thousands):

NGPS
Annual pension Cost.................... $3,157
Employer contributions made....... $2,499

Actuarial valuation date................
Actuarial cost method..................

June 30, 2000
Entry age normal
Amortization method.................... Level dollar, open

Remaining amortization period...... 30 years
Asset valuation method................ Market
Actuarial assumptions:

Investment rate of return............ 7.25%

Projected salary increases........

Assumed inflation rate .............

Assumed cost-of-living
adjustments..........cccceeeeennnnnnn.

Not applicable
Not applicable

Not applicable

The following represents the components of the
net pension obligation (NPO) for the NGPS, at
June 30, 2000 (expressed In thousands):

NGPS
Actuarially required contribution (ARC)...... $ 3,200
Interest on the NPO.............cccovveeieiiiieeeenn, 304
Adjustment to the ARC........cccceevvveicneenenen. (347)
Annual pension COSt.......ccccccvvervrrencneereeen. 3,157
Contributions made.........cccoooeeveeeeieeiieeiinnnn. 2,499
Increase iN NPO...........cccoceeeeiiiiiiieee e, 658
NPO beginning of year...........ccccoeceevnerennne. 4,202
NPO end of year..........ccocoveveeeeiesriienn, $ 4,860

The State recognized $2.499 million of
expenditures in the General Fund to pay a portion of
the current fiscal years actuaridly determined
contribution. )

The following schedule (dollars expressed in
thousands) describes the funding progress for the
Na(IBF;? for each of the three most reCent actuaria
valuations:
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Actuarial UAAL as a
Accrued Percentage
Actuarial Actuarial Liability Unfunded of
Valuation Value of (AAL) Funded Covered Covered
Date Assets Entry Age (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
June 30 @) (b) (a/b) (c) ((b-a)lc)
1996 $ 6,259 $ 36,756 $ 30,497 17.0% $ 48,861 62.4%
1998 8,640 41,478 32,838 20.8% 40,333 81.4%
2000 11,219 44,069 32,850 25.5% 40,789 80.5%

Trend Information

. Trend information indicates the progress made
in accumulating sufficient assets to pa¥] benefits
when due. The following table presents the Annual
Pension Cost, percentage of Annual Pension Cost
contributed, and the Net Pension Obligation for the
latest three fiscal years for the plan (dollars
expressed in thousands):

Annual
Fiscal Year Pension Percentage Net
Ended Cost of APC Pension
June 30 (APC) Contributed Obligation
1998 $ 3,055 81.8% $ 3,537
1999 3,164 79.0% 4,202
2000 3,157 79.2% 4,860

i. Defined Contribution Plan

. Certain State employees may elect to participate
in the Optional Retirement. Program (ORP), a
defined contribution plan administered by the South
Carolina Retirement stems. The ORP_ was
established under Title 9, Chapter 17, of the South
Carolina Code of Laws. The ORP provides
retirement and death benefits through the purchase
of individua fixed or variable annuity contracts
which are issued to, and become the property of, the
participants. The State assumes no liability for this
plan other than for payment of contributions to
designated insurance companies.
, RPaPartlupaIlon is limited to faculty and
administrative staff of the colleges presented’in the
State’'s. Higher  Education Funds who meet all
%I(I_%bl“t%_ requirements for r_nembershllg in the

S. To elect S{)artl_m pation in the ORP, ellc%ble
employees must irrevocably  waive RS
membership within their first ninety days of
employment. o

Under State law, contributions to the ORP are
required a the same rates as for the SCRS (see
Section b (Fundi n% Policies) above). Employer and
emBIo ee contributions "to the ORP”~ were
$8.900 million and $10.700 million, respectively, for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000.

NOTE 8: POST-EMPLOYMENT
BENEFITSOTHER THAN
PENSIONS

In accordance with the South Carolina Code of
Laws and the annual Appropriation Act, the State
rovides post-employment health and dental benefits
o certain former State employees and to certain of
their surviving dependents.  Generally, retirees are
eligible for the benefits if they have ‘established at
least five years of retirement service credit, whereas
other former employees are eligible only if they have
established at least twenty “years of retirement
service credit. Benefits become effective when the
former employee retires under a state retirement
system. urr_er]tl_%/, approximately 21,026 retirees
meet these eligihility requirements.
. Eligible retirees chogse between two health
insurance plans underwritten by the State, the
Economy Plan and the Standard Plan. In accordance
with contractual provisions of the plans, participants
must meet specified annual deductible requirements.
Thereafter, the Standard Plan pIaDYS 85% of alowable
clams, and the Economy Plan pays 80% of
dlowable clams. The "State pays 100% of
allowable claims, however, after the participant has
paid the annual out-ofaPocket limit "prescribed by
each plan. Both plans disallow claims in excess of
specified annual and lifetime maximums.. In
addition, State hedth benefits are reduced if the
gartlc; ant receives or qualifies to receive Medicare
enefits. Effective January 1, 2001, the percentage
of alowable claims the plans will pa% decreases 1o
80% for the Standard Plan and 75% for the
Economy Plan. _

The State also underwrites a dental care plan.

Contractual provisions of the plan specify deductible
requirements as well as annual and lifetime
maximums.
. Both health plans and the denta plan are
financed on a pay-as-you-go basis. During the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2000, the State recognized
exgenses _Fnet of participant contributions) of
$82.715 million to provide health and dental benefits
to State participantsin post-employment status.
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NOTE 9: LEASESAND INSTALL-
MENT PURCHASES

operating leases. Some of these leases take the form

a. Lease ano! Installment Purchase of instalfment purchases of property. The present

Commitments value of future minimum capita lease and

: - installment purchase payments and minimum annual

The State leases land, office facilities lease payments for capita leases and installment
equipment, and other assets under both capital and purchases (expressed in thousands) follow:

Primary Government

General
Long-Term
Internal Obligations Higher
Service Account Education Component
Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Funds Group Funds Units Totals
2001 $ 487 $ 3,263 $ 6,476 $ 4,169 $ 14,395
2002 487 2,780 6,142 3,834 13,243
2003 487 1,367 5,628 3,818 11,300
2004 487 1,306 4,998 3,819 10,610
2005 487 1,278 4,424 3,708 9,897
2006 and after 1,216 1,263 54,118 22,304 78,901
Total minimum payments................. 3,651 11,257 81,786 41,652 138,346
Less: interest and executory costs...... (817) (1,445) (33,677) (9,351) (45,290)
Present value of net minimum
PAYMENES ..ot $ 2,834 $ 9,812 $ 48,109 $ 32,301 $ 93,056

Assets under capital leases at June 30, 2000, were as follows (expressed in thousands):

Primary Government

General
Long-Term
Internal Obligations Higher
Service Account Education Component
Assets Acquired Under Capital Leases Funds Group Funds Units Totals
Land and improvements. ........cccocvevereereseeneeseeenennnes $ — $ — $ 5,479 $ — $ 5,479
Buildings, improvements, and utility plant.................. 5,231 — 52,304 97,341 154,876
Machinery, equipment, and other...............cc.ccccoee — 19,412 13,815 293 33,520
Assets acquired under capital leases before
accumulated amortization...........coceeevvvvvevennnns 5,231 19,412 71,598 97,634 193,875
Less: accumulated amortization.............cccceeeeeieeens (1,308) — — (71,509) (72,817)
Assets acquired under capital leases, net...... $ 3,923 $ 19,412 $ 71,598 $ 26,125 $ 121,058
Operating lease (Pa¥mmts during the fiscal year operating leases (expressed in thousands) were as
ended June 30, 2000, totaed $74.294 million. ~ At follows:

June 30, 2000, future minimum payments under
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Operating Leases

Fiscal Year Ending Primary Component
June 30 Government Units Totals
2001 $ 37,779 % 4,407 % 42,186
2002 34,177 3,382 37,559
2003 23,490 2,920 26,410
2004 17,527 2,485 20,012
2005 9,409 — 9,409
2006 and after 24,417 — 24,417

Total minimum payments.... $ 146,799 $ 13,194 $ 159,993

b. Facilities Leased to Others

Non-State parties lease land and facilities under
operating leases from the State Ports Authority, a
discretely presented component unit, and from
Enterprise Funds (the Patriots Point Development
Authority and the Other Enterprise. Funds). At
June 30,2000, the State Ports Authority had’leased
to others certain land and facilities having a cost of
aPprOX|mater $304.171 million and $87.673 million
of relat accumulated  depreciation. At
June 30,2000, the total cost of land and
improvements leased to others by the Enterprise
Funds was $9.434 million, with $826 thousand of
related accumulated depreciation. Future minimum
rental payments to be received at June 30, 2000,
under these operating leases (expressed in
thousands) were:

Fiscal Year

Ending Enterprise  Component

June 30 Funds Unit
2001 $ 378 % 17,571
2002 325 17,391
2003 307 10,021
2004 327 3,930
2005 327 3,754
2006 and after 12,867 3,625
Total............. $ 14531 $ 56,292
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NOTE 10: BONDS, NOTES, AND
CERTIFICATESOF
PARTICIPATION
PAYABLE

a. General Obligation Bonds

. Generd obligation bonds are backed by the full
faith, credit, and taxing power of the State.” General
obligation = bonds ex8r in  thousands)
outstanding at June 30, 2000, were:

General Long-Term Obligations Account Group

Capital improvement bonds, 3.50% to 6.35%............ $ 815,252
State highway bonds, 3.50% to 6.50%.............ccccc... 326,940
State school facilities bonds, 4.25% to 5.75%........... 250,000

Subtotal-General Long-Term Obligations
ACCOUNE GIOUP ...t 1,392,192

Higher Education Funds
State institution bonds, 4.25% to 7.00%....... 99,945
Total—general obligation bonds payabl $ 1,492,137

_ Of the $815.252 million in qutstanding capital
improvement bonds, $29.442 million are capita
appreciation deeg-dlscount bonds. )
_ At June 30, 2000, $372.475 million of capital
improvement bonds were authorized but unissued..
At June 30,2000, future debt service
requirements (expressed in thousands) for general
obligation bonds were:

Year Ending June 30 Principal Interest Totals
2001 $ 133,198 $ 72149 $ 205,347
2002 114,970 65,914 180,884
2003 132,652 60,046 192,698
2004 111,325 53,752 165,077
2005 123,813 47,833 171,646
2006 and after 886,199 234,137 1,120,336
Total debt service
requirements........... 1,502,157 $ 533,831 $ 2,035,988
Unamortized discounts... (10,020)
Total principal
outstanding................ $ 1,492,137
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The Depatment of Transportation Special
Revenue Fund pays the debt service for the State
hi ghway bonds reCorded in the General Long-Term
ODbligations Account Group. The General Fund pays
debt"service for the other general _obligation bonds
recorded in the General Long-Term™ Obligations
Account Group. The Higher Education Plant”Funds
%Retl rement of Indebtedness) pay the debt service
or general_obligation bonds recorded in the Higher
Education Funds. o

Rather than dlrectI%/, limiting the amount of
outstanding general obligation “debt, State law
imposes a [limitation on annual debt service
expenditures. The legal annual debt service margin
at June 30, 2000, was $121.939 million in tota Tor
al institution_bonds, $45.283 million for highway
bonds, and $71.542 million for_genera obligation
bonds excluding institution and highway bonds.

b. Limited Obligation Bonds

Limited obligation bonds are not backed by the
full faith, credit; and taxing power of the State.
Limited obligation bonds 8expressed in thousands)
outstanding at June 30, 2000, were:

Internal Service Funds
Lease revenue bonds, 4.00% to 6.50%............... $ 35,175

At June 30, 2000, there were no limited
obligation bonds authorized but unissued.
~ The State issued the lease revenue bonds to
finance the cost of capital facilities for use by certain
State agencies. The bonds are secured by pledges of
lease réntal payments that the agencies will pay from
their Genera” Fund appropriations and ecia
Revenue Funds. )

At June 30,2000, future debt service
requirements (expressed in thousands) for limited
obligation bonds were:

Year Ending June 30 Principal Interest Totals
2001 $ 3190 $ 1,712 $ 4,902
2002 3,330 1,536 4,866
2003 3,480 1,365 4,845
2004 3,655 1,205 4,860
2005 3,820 1,036 4,856
2006 and after 17,870 3,485 21,355
Total debt service
requirements.............. 35,345 $ 10,339 $ 45,684
Unamortized discounts..... (170)
Total principal
outstanding......ccceceee.. $ 35175

The Genera Services Fund, an Internal Service
Eung, pays all debt service for the lease revenue
onds.

c. Revenue and Infrastructure Bank Bonds,
Notes, and Certificates of Participation
Revenue and Infrastructure Bank bonds, notes,

and certificates of participation are not backed by the
full faith, credit, and taxing power of the State.

Revenue and Infrastructure Bank bonds, notes, and
certificates of participation outstanding (expressed in
thousands) at June 30, 2000, were:

Certificates
of
Bonds Notes Participation

Primary Government:

Enterprise Funds
Housing Authority bonds, 3.50% to

T80%.....ooiiiiiiiiicecc $ 542,440 $ — $ —
Education Assistance Authority

bonds, 3.50% t0 6.63%..........ccccceevunnnee 395,599 — —
Jobs—Economic Development

Authority notes, 8.75% to 9.00%............ — 238 —
Other Enterprise notes, 6.00%.................. — 23 —

Totals—Enterprise Funds.........c......... 938,039 261 —

Internal Service Funds
Budget and Control Board notes,
4.52% 10 5.32%......cccuiiiiiiiiicce — 4,015 —

General Long-Term Obligations

Account Group

Infrastructure Bank bonds, 4.45%

to 6.00%. 574,275 — —
Mental Health Department note, 4.59%...... — 249 —
Deaf and Blind School note, 4.59%........... — 313 —
Natural Resources Department note,

A.59%......ciiiiiiii — 852 —
Totals—General Long-Term

Obligations Account Group................ 574,275 1,414 —

Higher Education Funds
Various bonds and notes, 3.75% to

10.15%.. 328,406 83,864 —
Direct note obligations, 5.70% to 6.82%.... — 100,526 —
Certificates of participation, 5.60%

10 7.509%0.....ceiciciic — — 19,882

Totals—Higher Education Funds......... 328,406 184,390 19,882

Totals—Primary Government........... 1,840,720 190,080 19,882

Discretely Presented Component Units:
Public Service Authority bonds,
4.00% t0 7.42%.....cooviiriiiiiinieieene 2,059,278 — —
State Ports Authority bonds, 3.80% to
6.20% 153,356 — —
Connector 2000 Association, Inc.
bonds, 5.25% t0 6.30%..........ccccceiurunee 213,271 — —

Totals—Discretely Presented
Component Units.......ccooceeiiinicnnne 2,425,905 — —

Totals—revenue bonds, notes,
and certificates of partici
tion payable

$ 4,266,625 $ 190,080 $ 19,882

Certain revenue bonds. require the individual
enterprises to provide sufficient revenue to pay debt
service and to fund all necessary expenses to run the
enterprises. . _ _ _

_University Medical Associates of the Medical
University of "South Caralina (UMA) is a component
unit of the Medical University of South Carolina, an
ingtitution reported in the Higher Education Funds.
During January 1995, UMA issued $55.000 million
in Direct Note Obligations, Select Auction Variable
Rate Securities. uring December 1997, UMA
issued an additional $40.000 million in_Direct Note
Obligations, Select  Auction Variable = Rate
Securities.  During December 1999, UMA issued

89



State of South Carolina

Notesto the Financial Statements

$39.400 million_and $45.600 million in Direct Note
Obligations, Select Auction Variable Rate
Securities. UMA used a é)ortlon of the proceeds to
partidly refund the 1995 and 1997 issues. The
variablé rate of interest is set every 35days. UMA
entered into twenty-five year interest rate swap
agreements for thesé obligations. Based on the swap
agreements, UMA owes interest calculated at afixed
rate of 6.82% on $10.000 million of the 1995 issue,
6.82% on the $39.400 million issue and 5.70% on
the. $45.600 million issue. If the actual floating
variable interest rates exceed these rates, the
counterloarty pays the differential to UMA. If the
actual floating variable rates are less than these rates,
UMA pays the counterparty. Only the net difference
in intered payments is actually exchanged with the
counterparties. The $10:000 million,
$39.400 million, and $45.600 million in note
principal are not exchanged; they are only the basis
on which the interest ™ payments are ‘calculated.
UMA continues to pay interest to the note holders at
the variable rate provided by the notes. However,
during the term of the swap agreements, UMA
effectively pays fixed rates on thé debt. The debt
service requirements to maturity included in this
note are based on those fixed rates. UMA will be
exposed to variable rates if the counterparties to the
swaps default or if the swaps are terminated. For the
year ended June 30, 2000, total interest costs
incurred were $7.018 million,

The funds that receive the proceeds of revenue
and__Infrastructure  Bank bonds, notes, and
certificates of participation have pledged revenues
for payment of debt service asfollows:

Primary Government:
Enterprise Funds
State Housing Authority bonds: State Housing Authority
Fund revenues
Education Assistance Authority bonds: loan repayments
and United States Commissioner of Education funds
Jobs-Economic Development Authority notes: loan
repayments
Internal Service Funds
Budget and Control Board notes: rental payments for
vehicles and office space
General Long-Term Obligations Account Group
Infrastructure Bank bonds: Transportation Infrastructure
Bank revenues
Mental Health Department note: rental payments for
equipment
Deaf and Blind School note: client service revenues
Natural Resources Department note: boat title and
registration fees
Higher Education Funds
Various higher education bonds, notes, and certificates of
participation: various specific higher education revenues
Discretely Presented Proprietary Component Units:
Public Service Authority bonds: Public Service Authority
Fund revenues
State Ports Authority bonds: State Ports Authority Fund
revenues
Connector 2000 Association, Inc., bonds: investment
earnings during the development stage and toll revenues
once toll operations commence

At June 30,2000, future debt service
requirements (expressed in thousands) for revenue

and _Infrastructure Bank bonds, notes, and
certificates of participation were:

Primary Government:

Year Ending June 30 Principal Interest Totals

2001 $ 96,806 $ 106,560 $ 203,366

2002 64,692 105,775 170,467

2003 72,277 102,405 174,682

2004 70,334 98,162 168,496

2005 69,678 94,843 164,521

2006 and after 1,688,285 1,015,327 2,703,612

Total debt service

requirements.......coveiienens 2,062,072 $ 1,523,072 $ 3,585,144
Unamortized discounts............... (5,343)
Deferred amount on refunding... (6,047)

Total principal outstanding... $ 2,050,682

Discretely Presented Component Units:

Year Ending June 30 Principal Interest Totals
2001 $ 85285 $ 134,992 $ 220,277
2002 68,075 136,009 204,084
2003 72,570 131,722 204,292
2004 89,520 127,527 217,047
2005 78,660 122,448 201,108
2006 and after 2,336,211 2,106,447 4,442,658
Total debt service
requirements........... 2,730,321  $ 2,759,145 $ 5,489,466
Unamortized discounts (41,952)

Deferred amount on refunding... (262,464)
Total principal outstanding... $ 2,425,905

The fiscal year for the Public Service Authority
ends December 31 while the fiscal year for the State
Ports Authority ends June 30. oth entities are
discretely presented 8roPr|etary component units.
At December 31, 1999, the carrying value of the
Public Service Authority’s debt waS $2.394 billion
while the far vaue was approximatel
$2.640 hillion. At June 30, 2000, the carrying value
of the State Ports Authority ebt” was
$152.413 million while the far value was
approximately $149.799 million. The fair values
were estimated using current rates available to the
entities for similar borrowing arrangements and on
the market rate of comparabl € traded debt.

d. Extraordinary Loss on Early Extinguishment
of Debt

The $470 thousand of Extraordinary Loss on the
Early Extinguishment of Debt in the Enterprise
Funds represented a loss on Housing Authority debt
extinguishments  that  resulted ™ from ~ bond
redemptions us ngt existing cash reserves.

The State Ports Authority, a discretely presented

roprietary ~ component unit, incurred an

traordinary Loss on the Early Extinguishment of

Debt of $1.992 million in connection with a bond
defeasance using existing cash reserves.

e. Defeased Bonds

_University Medical Associates of the Medical
University of South Carolina  (UMA), is a
component unit of the Medical University of South
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Carolina, an ingtitution reported in the State's
Hll\%her Education Funds. During December 1999,
UMA issued $85.000 million “in Direct Note
Obligations, _Select Auction Variable Rate
Securities.. The proceeds were used to refund
$78.050 million in_Direct Note Obligations, Select
Auction Variable Rate Securities and to pay down
two lines of credit. As a result of the current
refunding, UMA reduced its total debt service
requirements by $19.400 million and obtained an
economic gain” (difference between the present
values of the old and new debt service payments) of
$10.600 million. .

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000, the
Housing "Authority, “an entrgg/ re&)rted, in th
Enterprise _ Funds, _issued = $261.345 million in
Mortgag?e Revenue Bonds with an average interest
rate “of 6.83%. Of the $261.345 million,
$105.114 million was to refund $135.735 million in
Mortgage Revenue Bonds. The proceeds applicable
to the refunding plus an additional $35.083 million
were used in the current refunding. The refunding
resulted in a difference between the reacquisition
ggce and the net carrying amount of the old debt of

205 million.  This difference, reported in the
accompanying financial statements as a deduction
from bonds payable, is being charged to operations
through the year 2032 using the bonds outstanding
method, The Authority réfunded these bonds to
reduce its total debt service payments over the next
32 years by $7.500 million” and to obtain an
economic gain of $15.800 million. _

During June 2000, the Education Assistance
Autharity, an entity reparted in the Enterprise Funds,
issued $59.050 million in Guaranteed Student Loan
Revenue and Refunding Bonds with an auction
interest rate varying up to 12.00% to advance refund
$39.050 million’ in” Student Loan Revenue Bonds
with an average interest rate of 6.00% and to provide
financing for student loans. The net proceeds of
$39.050'million (after payment of $687 thousand for
a bond premium, insurance and other issuance costs
and $19.313 million for the purchase of new student
loans) were used to purchase United States
government securities. The advance refunding
resulted in a difference between the reacquisition

rice and the net carryi n(? amount of the old debt of

3thousand. = This difference, reported in the
accompanying financia statements as a deduction
from bonds payable, is being charged to gperations
through the year 2003 using the straight-line basis.
The Authority completed the advance refunding to
gain flexibilities provided by the 1993 bond
resolution. The refunding increéases the Authority’s
total_debt payments over the next nineteen years'by

13.738 million and results in an economic loss of

275 thousand. ]

. During August 1999, the State Ports Authority, a
discretely ~ preSented proprietary component unit
executed an  in-substance’ defeasance _ of
$27.975 million of outstanding revenue bonds. The
Authority used existing cash reserves to purchase
United States government securities.

In addition, during prior years the State defeased
certain general obligation and other bonds. For
those defeasances involving advance refundings, the
proceeds of the new bonds were placed in
irrevocable trusts to provide for all future debt
service payments on the old bonds. At

June 30, 2000, the following outstanding bonds
(expressed in thousands) are considered deféased:

Primary Government

Higher
Enterprise Education Component
Funds Funds Units
Education Assistance
Authority bonds............ $ 39,050 $ — $ —
Public Service Authority
bonds........ccoceeiiiininnn, — — 703,030
Other.....cccovveiviciien — 51,077 —
TotalS v $ 39,060 $ 51,077 $ 703,030

Since adequate funds have been placed with a
trustee to pay fully the principal and interest of these
bonds, the liabilities are not recorded in the
accompanying financial statements.

f. Conduit Debt

State law authorizes issuance of certain bonds
for which the State assumes no responsibility for
repayment. These bonds, therefore, do not appéar as
ligbilitiesin the accompanallnglflnanual statements.

The Jobs-Economic Devélgpment Authority, an
Enterprise Fund, issues industrial revenue bonds to
develop and benefit business enterprises. The bonds
are payable solely by revenues of the business
enterprise  and generadly are _secured an
irrevocable letter of credit. At June 30, 2000, the
outstanding balance of bonds issued after
June 30, 1995, was $1.084 hillion. The origina
amount of bonds issued prior to that date iS not
available. ] ]

The State Housing Finance and Development
Authority, an Enterprise Fund, issues certain
mortgage loan notes and housing revenue bonds for
developers to construct moderate to low income
housing projects. The bonds are payable solely from
housing rerital payments received by the developer
and g%enerally are'secured by an irrevocable |etter of
credit or bond insurance.” At June 30, 2000, the
outstanding. balance of bonds issued was
$188.538 million. o _

The Educational Facilities Authority, reported as
Part of the State' s primary government,” issues bonds
oassist nor;Proflt educational institutions that do not
receive Stae approP_rlatlo_ns in the acquisition,
construction, and financing of facilities for
educational programs. The bonds are payable solely
from, and secured by, a lease agreement on the
facilities between the Authority and the institution.
When the bonds have been fully paid, the Authority
conv%ys the title for the facility to the institution. At
June 30, 2000, the outstanding balance of bonds
issued was $101.980 million.

g. Resources Authority Debt

In prior years, the Resources Authority, reported
as part of thé primary government, issued bonds and
used the proceeds to purchase obligations of local
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governmental entities. The loca governmental
entities used the proceeds received from_ the
Authority to fund water and sewer projects. Periodic
PI’InCIp and interest _Payments received from the
ocal governmental entities are used by the Authority
to refire its own debt. The debt “issued hy the
Authority is not a debt of the State and is not
recorded in the accompanying Combined Balance
Sheet. The Authority's outstanding debt at
June 30, 2000, was $24.160 million. Effective
October 1994, the General Assembly enacted
legislation that prohibits the Authority from issuing
bonds except to refund bonds previoudy issued.
Beglnmglg in fiscal year 1993-1994, one loca
overnmental” entity has been unable to meet its
Inancial  obligation under the terms of a
$5.025 million revenue bond that was purchased by
the Authority.  In June1990, when the loca
overnmental entity issued its debt, it estimated that
e related sewer project would be completed and

operational by caendar year 1992. = Revenue
generated by the sewer em is pledged for debt
retirement. © At June 30, 2000, the System was

partialy operating and producing some revenue but
construction had not been compléted. The State paid
a total of $2.147 million in the fisca years
1993-1994 throu%]h 1998-1999, and $420 thousand
in 1999-2000 to the Authority to offset the loss of
revenues from the delinquent local enstéta){. The State
has approprlated $400 thousand in fi ear 2000-
2001 to be used, if needed, to offset the loss of
revenues from the delinquent local entity.

h. Commercial Paper Notes

The Public Service Authority, a discretely
presented Broprl_etar)(_ component unit, has_recorded
a $370.059 million Tiability for Commercia PaBer
Notes at its fiscal ]year ended December 31, 1999.
The paper isissued for valid corparate purpases with
a term not to exceed 270 days. The Authority has a
$500.000 million revolving credit agreement to
support the issuance of commercial paper. There
were no borrowings under the agreement for the
Authority'sfiscal yéar ended December 31, 1999.

i. Subsequent Events

Since June 30,2000, the State's primary
government has issued $9.587 million of general
8b“ ation bonds and $268.810 million of revenue

onds.

The State's primary government plans to issue
$1.200 million in revenue notes and $16.600 million
in revenue bonds in December 2000.

Before June 30, 2001, the Tobacco Settlement
Revenue Management Authority, a blended
component unit of the State's pnmarg 8ov_ernmer]t,
plans to issue approximately $800.000 million in
revenue bonds to securitize future Payments received
under the multi-state legal settlement with the
tobacco industry.

NOTE 11:. CHANGESIN GENERAL
LONG-TERM OBLIGA-
TIONS

Changes in genera long-term obligations
expr in thousands) for the fiscal year ended
une 30, 2000, were:

Balances at Balances at
July 1, 1999 Increases Decreases June 30, 2000

Intergovernmental

payables............. $ 7430 $ — $ (1,320) $ 6,110
Policy claims......... 4,448 3,239 (3,071) 4,616
Notes payable....... 785 851 (222) 1,414
General obligation

bonds payable.... 1,139,782 347,250 (94,840) 1,392,192
Infrastructure

Bank bonds

payable.............. 275,000 308,900 (9,625) 574,275
Capital lease and

instaliment debt

obligations pay-

able......cccooenene 12,482 151 (2,821) 9,812
Compensated ab-

sences payable.. 180,637 91,683 (76,562) 195,758
Other liabilities........ 24,044 2,605 (5,535) 21,114

Totals....ccovvuvee $ 1,644,608 $ 754,679 $ (193,996) $ 2,205,291

. The majority of Other Liabilities consists of
clams _and  judgments p%ae?]le and the National
Guard Pension System Net sion Obligation. The
increase of $347.250 million for General” Obligation
Bonds able includes $1.216 million in accretion
8f |é1ter on capital appreciation (deep-discount)

onds.

NOTE 12: INTERFUND
BALANCES

a. Interfund Assets and Liabilities Within the
Primary Government
Interfund assets and liabilities (expressed in

thousands) for each individua fund within the
primary government at June 30, 2000, were:
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Interfund Interfund Advances Advances
Fund Type/Fund Due From Due To Receivables Payables To From
General
General FUNG........cccoooiiiiiiiieeeesc e $ 56479 $ 69333 $ 7,849 $ 1422 % 7461 $ 2,150
Less: eliminations...........c.ccceveiininiiiiniieice, (39,721) (39,721) (1,422) (1,422) — —
Adjusted General FuNd..........ccccoovvenienieniiieeee 16,758 29,612 6,427 — 7,461 2,150
Special Revenue
Departmental General Operating Fund 16,360 58,076 — 5,761 400 —
Education Improvement Act Fund........... 2,483 1,516 — 400 — —
Children's Education Endowment Fund..............c.c...... 13 — — — — —
Repair, Maintenance, and Renovation Fund................ 985 595 — — — —
Waste Management FUNd...........ccoccveviienieinnncniieenenn. 1,568 239 — — — —
Department of Transportation Special Revenue Fund. 52,461 162,475 1,359 — 2,151 —
Local Government Infrastructure Fund.............cccccceev. 168,962 8,733 200 — — —
Accommodations and Local Option Sales Tax Fund.... 81 183 — — — —
Energy Settlement Fund...........cccccoocviiieiiienicice — 46 — — — —
Omnibus Crime Fund............cooeiiiieniiiiie e 11 484 — — — —
Medicaid Expansion Fund............cccoccevveeniiinicnennnne. — 1,853 — — — —
Other Special Revenue Funds . 2,132 598 66 30 69 —
Less: eliminations...........c.cceeeiiiiiiiiiniiciees (200,624) (200,624) (1,625) (1,625) — —
Adjusted Special Revenue Funds.........ccccceeeveennns 44,432 34,174 — 4,566 2,620 —
Capital Projects
Capital Projects FUN...........ccovviiiieniienieeiee e 3,493 2,919 — — — —
Less: eliminations...........c.ccccovviiiiiiiiiniieiccces (640) (640) — — — —
Adjusted Capital Projects FuNd.........ccccccvvevvnnennns 2,853 2,279 — — — —
Enterprise
Housing Authority FUNd............c.cooieiiiiniiiciecnecs — 21 — — — —
Education Assistance Authority Fund.......................... 728 202 — — — —
Second Injury Fund — 600 — — — —
Patriots Point Development Authority Fund................. 9 17 — — — —
Other Enterprise FUNAS.........c.ccoooiiciiienienice s — 394 — 200 — 17,064
Less: elimiNations..........cveeeviieeniiiie e (258) (258) — — — —
Adjusted Enterprise Funds...........ccccooviiiiiiinnnne 479 976 — 200 — 17,064
Internal Service
Insurance Reserve Fund................cccovvvvvvevveeviiiiiiiiinnn, 558 18 1,556 — 23,254 —
Health and Disability Insurance Fund.............cccccceevenne 17,397 80 — — — —
State Accident FUN..........cccooviiiiiiiiiiiiecee e 746 26 — — — —
General Services FUN..........c.ocovvverienieiiieec e 8,554 856 — 1,996 — 13,061
Central Supplies and Equipment Fund......................... 891 84 — 1,000 — —
Motor Pool Fund . 2,887 53 — — — —
Pension Administration Fund..............ccceeiiieinieiennnns — 613 — — — —
Prison Industries FUN...........cccooveiiienienie e 1,310 268 — — — —
Other Internal Service Funds... . 15 24 1,289 1,257 5,244 4,903
Less: eliminations............cccceevueennne. . (2,022) (2,022) (2,845) (2,845) (11,626) (11,626)
Adjusted Internal Service FUNdS........cccccceeeviineennns 30,336 — — 1,408 16,872 6,338
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Interfund Interfund Advances Advances
Fund Type/Fund Due From Due To Receivables Payables To From
Trust and Agency
Expendable Trust:
Unemployment Compensation Benefits Fund.............. $ — $ 180 $ — $ — $ — $ —
Other Expendable Trust Funds............cccocvviviiiicnnnnnne — 7 — — — —
Pension Trust:
South Carolina Retirement System..........c.ccccecveeeeeenne. 11,572 15,655 — — — —
Police Officers' Retirement System... 3,048 590 — — — —
General Assembly Retirement System.... 1 — — — — —
Judges' and Solicitors' Retirement System.................. 61 — — — — —
Agency Funds:
Federal Interfund Activity Fund...............coooiiiiinne 1 2,835 — — — —
Payroll Clearing Fund..............ccoociiiiiiiiniiiciiieees 49,179 10,737 — — — —
Other Agency FUNS..........cccoeiiiiiieeiiieiieeee e 8,258 82,801 — — — —
Less: eliminations...........cceeeiieeeieniieeniieee e (55,034) (55,034) — — — —
Adjusted Trust and Agency Funds..........ccccceeeee 17,086 57,771 — — — —
Higher Education
Unrestricted Current Funds............ccocooiiiiiiiiiiecnn, 13,864 4,596 — — — —
Restricted Current FUNS...........cccevveeiiiiiiiiiieee e 5,283 1,781 — — — —
Endowment and Similar Funds.............cccocvevivenieiennne — — — — 690 —
Unexpended Plant FUuNdS............cccovviieiiiieeniiiiecins 3 — — — — 490
Retirement of Indebtedness Funds............ccccceevuvrnne. — — — — 490 —
Investment in Plant Funds — — — 253 — 31,906
AGENCY FUNDS......ooviiiiiiiiicic et 95 — — — — —
Foundations and Institutes.............ccooooe, — — — — 29,615 —
Less: eliminations...........c.cccvviiiiiiiiiiniecces (1,305) (1,305) — — (30,795) (30,795)
Adjusted Higher Education Funds.............c...c...... 17,940 5,072 — 253 — 1,601
Totals—Primary Government.............c.cocooeveenins $ 129,884 $ 129884 $ 6,427 $ 6,427 $ 26,953 $ 27,153
Payable Primary Amount
b. Interfund Assets and Liabilities Between the Receivable Component Unit Government Fund (Thousands)

Primary Government and Discretely
Presented Component Units

Interfund assets and liabilities (expressed in
thousands) between discretely presented component
units and the primary government at June 30, 2000,
were:

Receivable Primary Amount
Government Fund Payable Component Unit (Thousands)
General Senices Fund.............. First Steps to School Readiness.... $ 2
Payroll Clearing Fund................ First Steps to School Readiness.... 17
Higher Education--Unrestricted
Current Fund...........cocoeeveeenns First Steps to School Readiness.... 117
Higher Education--Restricted
Current Fund............cccoevveeennn First Steps to School Readiness 37
TOtAL .o $ 173

First Steps to School

Readiness.............cceeiiiniis 10
First Steps to School
Readiness............ccccoeeviiniins 5
State Ports Authority. 67
LIS €= LN 82

c. Inequality of Advances To and Advances From
Other Funds

Advances From Other Funds exceed Advances
To Other Funds by $200 thousand because of an
interfund loan from the Loca Government
Infrastructure Fund, a Special Revenue Fund, to the
Division of Public Rallwa){_s (r%ported as part of
Other Enterprise Funds). The Division of Public
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Railways reports _usinq a fisca year endin
December 31, while. the Loca ~Governmen
Infrastructure Fund's fiscal year ends June 30. The
Divison of Public Ralways  $200 thousand
June 2000 loan payment was hot reflected in its
Advances From Other Funds at December 31, 1999,
but that Payment reduced the Loca Government
Infrastructure Fund’'s Advances To Other Funds as
of June 30, 2000.

d. Inequality of Transfers From Component
Units and Transfers To Primary
Government

Transfers  From _Component Units exceed
Transfers To Primary Government by $614 thousand
because the Public "Service Authority, a discretely
presented component unit, regorts using a fiscal year
ending December 31. The $614 thousand differénce
represents Transfers From Component Units to the
Genera Fund for the fisca ear _ended
June 30,2000, less Transfers. To  Primary
Government from the Public Service Authority for
itsfiscal year ended December 31, 1999.

e. Inequality of Residual Equity Transfers In and
Out

_ Residua Equity Transfers Out of $768 thousand
in the Capita Projects Fund were recorded as
additions_to Contributed Capital in the Enterprise
Funds. These balances resulted from transfers of
Capital Improvement Bond proceeds.

_Residual Equity Transfers Out of $555 thousand
in the General Fund were recorded as additions to

Contributed Capital in the Internal Service Funds.
These balances resulted from payments forgiven on
long-term interfund loans.

NOTE 13: RESERVATIONSAND
DESIGNATIONS OF
FUND EQUITY

Reserved components of fund equity represent
amounts legally segregated and amounts that cannot
be appropriated. Designated portions of unreserved
fund equity reflect tentative plans for future use of
available financial resources. o

The unreserved component of fund equity is
computed as total fund equity |ess reserved amounts.

a. Primary Government—Reserved Retained
Earnings

At June 30, 2000, the $266.683 million balance
of Reserved Retained Earnings in the primary
cFJ{ove_rnment’s Enterprise Funds consisted entirely of

etained Earnings Reserved for Debt Requirements.
The reservations are required by bond indentures
and other financing agreements.

b. Primary Government—Reserved and
Designated Fund Balances
At June 30, 2000, the following amounts of fund

balance (expressed in thousands) were reserved or
designated:
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Special Trust and Higher
General Revenue Agency Education
Fund balances reserved for:
Pension and other benefits ............ $ — $ — $ 20505876 $ —
External investment pool
partiCipants.......ccccceveveeeeeeceecenenns — — 1,052,175 —
Restricted fund balance .................. — — — 168,952
Federal government grants
refundable ... — — — 47,622
General fund reserve .......cccceeovueee... 145,371 — — —
INVENTOTIES .o 13,979 18,088 — —
Advances to other funds .................. 7,461 2,620 — —
Appropriations to be carried
forward .....ccocvieeeeieecee e 212,367 — — —
Endowment and similar funds ....... — — 1,672 62,521
Long-term loans and notes
receivable ... 357,145 — —
Debtrequirements.......ccccccevvevvennenn. — 151,100 — 11,118
School building aid .........cccccvevvevennnne 8,900 27,521 — —
Encumbrances .......ccccooevvveveienen, — — — 2,134
Other special purposes ................... — — — 8,827
Total reserved fund
balances.......ccccevvviiieecceseiee, $ 388,139 $ 556474 $ 21559,723 $ 301,174
recognize the restricted nature of the fund balances
special capital Higher in the Unemployment Compensation Benefits Fund.
Revenue Projects Education

Unreserved fund balances
designated for:

Capital expenditures ................ $ 31624 $ 105214 $ —
Loan funds......ccccccveevvenciniininns — — 2,866
Scholarships........cocovevicrieennee 18,458 — —
Endowment and — — 61,618
Plant funds......... . — — 65,714
Special purpose — — 7,448
Total unreserved, desig-

nated fund balances............. $ 50,082 $ 105214 $ 137,646

The following subsections contain further
descriptive information regarding the above reserved
and designated components of fund balance.

Reserved for Pension and Other Benefits

This account includes $19.668 billion reserved
for pension, group life, and accidental death benefits.
It also includes $838.314 million of reserves to

Reserved for External Investment Pool
Participants

Amounts reserved for external investment pool
Partlu pants consist of public monies deposited with
he State Treasurer by local governmental units and
other political subdivisions gt the State. The State
Treasurer invests these monies on the participants
behalf in an investment portfolio.

Reserves in the Higher Education Funds

Outside sources may restrict certain Higher
Education Funds resources. The financid
statements present restricted fund balances as
reserves. hese reserves include reserves for
endowments and other higher education restricted
funds to be used for special purposes. _

Grant monies received from the United States
government under certain student loan programs are
recorded as Reserved for Federal Government
Grants Refundable. The purpose of this reserveisto
indicate that these amounts can neither be
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appropriated nor. expended and to reflect the State's
ongoing responsibility to_ lend the resources only in
accordance  with applicable Federal program
guidelines.

General Fund Reserve

The South Carolina Congtitution requires that
the State maintain a reserve to prevent deficitsin the
Budgetary General. Fund. he reserve is fully
funded whenever it equals three percent of the
Budgetary Generad Fund's revenue (budgetary basis)
of the latést completed fiscal year.

If the State withdraws funds from the reserve to
cover a year-end deficit, it must replace the funds
within three years. The Constitution requires that at
least one percent of the BudggetarP/ Genera Fund
revenue (budgetary basis) of the latest completed
fisca P/ear if So muchis _neceﬁsar_Y, be restored each
year following the deficit until full funding is

achieved.
At June30,1999, the Resarve was
7.721 million below the full-funding amount of
145.371 million. On  September 1, 1999
7.721 million of budgetary surplus from 1998-1999
was_added to the reServe to bring its baance to
$145.371 million. During the remainder of the fiscal
ear_ended June 30, 2000, the Reserve remained at

145.371 million. _Accordingly, at June 30, 2000,
the reserve was $2.545 million below the full-
funding amount of $147.916 million. A provision of
law that became effective in November 2000 will
increase the Reserve by $2.545 million during
2000-2001.

Reserved for Inventories

Governmental Funds reserve a portion of fund
balance egual to year-end inventory balances to
indicate that the funds are not “available for
appropriation.

Reserved for Advances to Other Funds and
Reserved for Long-Term Loans and Notes
Receivable

Advances to Other Funds, Long-Term Loans,
and Notes Receivable are assets that do not represent
expendable available resources. The Governmental
Funds, therefore, reserve a corresponding portion of
fund balance.

Reserved for Appropriations to be Carried
Forward

The General Fund does not use encumbrance
accounting. The Reserve for. Appropriations to be
Carried Forward, however, is u in stuations
where the Generd Assembly has authorized
Budgetar¥ General Fund api)roprlatlons to be carried
forward 1o the next fi year. For additiond
information, see Note 2c.

Reserved for Endowment and Similar Funds

This reserve recognizes restrictions placed on
donated resources. In the Fiduciary Fund Types, the
reserve represents amounts donated to Stafe-owned

secondary schools and to certain other State
departments.

Reserved for Debt Requirements

The amounts recorded as Reserved for Debt
Requirements in the Higher Education Funds are
reservations required by financing agreements and
bond indentures of distretely preSented component
units of the Medical Universify of South Carolina.

The South Carolina | Transportation
Infrastructure Bank, reported within the State’s

ecial Revenue Funds, recorded an amount as
eserved for Debt Requirements as required by
certain financing agreements and bond indentures.

Reserved for School Building Aid

Amounts in the Genera Fund and in the
Education_ Improvement Act Fund, a Specid
Revenue Fund, are reserved if committed to State
school districts to build school buildings or to retire

ebt on such buildings. Such amounts are not
available for appropriation.

Reserved for Encumbrances

Although not required b% State law, some
technical colleges reported in the Higher Education
Funds = use éncumbrance accounting. These
ingtitutions also record areserve for encumbrances.

Reserved for Other Special Purposes

~Amounts Reserved for Other %)eual Purposes
in the Higher Education Unrestricted Current Funds
consist of resources that are reserved for various
operating purposes specific to certain individual
higher education institutions.

Designated for Capital Expenditures

The amount reported in the
Funds represents amounts that the Department of
Transportation designated for replacement of
structuraly deficient  bridges. and new  road
construction.  State Highway Bonds will finance
these projects. The State reports the entire fund
balance in the Capital Projects Fund as Designated
for Capital Expenditures.

Special Revenue

Designated for Loan Funds

~ Amounts Designated for Loan Funds in the
Higher Education Funds consist of resources which
are designated for loans to students, faculty, or steff
of higher education institutions.

Designated for Scholarships

Of the amount reported as Designated for
Scholarships in the Special Revenue Funds,
$18.400 million is to be used for the Teacher Loan
Program. The program makes loans to students to
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attract talented individuals to teach in areas of
critical need. For each year the borrower teaches in
a critical need area, 20.0% to 33.0% of the loan is
canceled. If the borrower does not teach, however,
the loan must be repad. The remaining
$58thousand. reported  as Designated  for
Scholarships in the Specia Revenue Funds is bein
accumulated to establish endowments at public an
Prlvate colleges and universities. The purpose of
hese endowments is to provide environmenta
scholarships.

Designated for Endowment and Similar Funds

The Designated for Endowment and Similar
Funds account includes resources that the State's
higher education institutions intend to use in a
manner similar to endowmentsin future years.

Designated for Plant Funds

_ Amounts Designated for Plant Funds in the
Higher Education™ Funds consist of resources
deSignated to finance the acquisition, construction
improvement, renewal, or replacement of physical
properties, and to pay debt service and Tretire
indebtedness on institutional properties.

Designated for Special Purposes

. Amounts Designated for Special Purposes in the
Higher Education Unrestricted Current Funds
consist of resources that are designated for various
operating purposes specific to Certain individual
higher education institutions.

c. Subsequent Event

In June 2000, the State Genera Assembly
approved a plan to appropriate $96.914 million of
the fund balance in its Budgetary General Fund in
fiscal year 2000-2001 to pay for certain recurring
and nonrecurring, items.  Of that amount, only
$33.297 million “in net financial resources was
available in the Genera Fund at June 30, 2000, to
finance those items, Had the Governor approved the
plan _in_ June2000, the Genera Fund at
June 30,2000, would have had an unreserved,
designated  fund balance  of  $33.297 million.
However, the Gavernor delayed signing the bill until
November 16, 2000, and aS a result, the Generd
Fund a June30,2000, had an _unreserved,
undesignated fund balance of $33.297 million.

NOTE 14: RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS

These financial statements exclude certain
related foundations and other organizations. (See
also Note 1a, Scope of Reporting Entity.)
~ The most s%nlflcan_t of "these ~drganizations
include: the University of South™ Carolina
Development Foundation; the University of South

Carolina Educational Foundation; the University of
South Carolina Business Partnership Foundation; the
South Carolina Research Ingtitute; the Greater
University of South Carolina Alumni Association;
the Carolina Piedmont Foundation, Inc.; the
Lancaster County Educational Foundation, Inc.; the
Clemson Univérsity Foundation; the Clemson
University Real Estate Foundation; the Clemson
University Research  Foundation; the Clemson
Advancement Foundation for Design and Building;
the Clemson University Continuing Education and
Conference Complex ~Corporation; the Clemson
Engineering Foundation; the Health Sciences
Foundation of the Medical  University of South
Caroling; the Coastal Educational Foundation, Inc.,
of Coastal Carolina University; the Coastal Carolina
Booster  Club, Inc.; the College of Charleston
Foundation; the Cougar Club or the College of
Charleston; the Winthrop University Foundation; the
Alumni  Association of Winthrop University; the
Winthrop University Eagle Club; the Francis Marion
University Foundation; the Citadel Development
Foundation; the Citadel Alumni Association; the
Citadel's Brigadier Foundation; South Carolina State
Unlverstggo ducational Foundation; the S.T.A.T.E.
Club of South Carolina State University; the South
Carolina State Ur]lverslt:y Alumni Association; the
Lander . University oundation; = the Lander
University Alumni” Association; Aiken Technical
College ~ Foundation, Inc.; _Horry-Georgetown
Technical College Foundation; Greenville Technical
Foundation, Inc.; Tri-County Technical College
Foundation; the South Carolina Student Loan
Corporation; the Educational Television Endowment
of South Caroling, Inc.; the South Carolina State
Museum Foundation; the South Carolina Research
Authority; and the Carolina Capital Investment
Corporation. o

. Those organizations above that are related to
higher  education _report total assets of

3.074 million. During the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2000, the State entered into various
transactions with these organizations. Approximate
amounts within the State’S Higher, Education Funds
that, represented transactions with these related

arties include:  receivable from foundations—
5.888 million; donations of cash and other assets
from foundations-$47.564 million; . expenditures
paid to foundations—-$9.638 million; and
reimbursements to the State for
expenses/expenditures the State incurred on behalf
of foundations-$2.610 million. _ _

The South Carolina Education Assistance
Authority ([EAA) an Enterprise. Fund, has
designated the South Carolina Student Loan
CorRoratlon (SLC) as the entity to administer the
EAA student loan program. During the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2000, EAA enteréd into various
transactions with SLC. ~ Approximate amounts
within the State's Enterprise Funds that represent
these transactions include:  accounts receivable from
SLC-$8.892 million; notes receivable from SLC—

72.201 million; program revenue from SLC-

349 million;  accounts payable to  SLC-
10.271 million; and reimbursements to SLC for
administrative costs—$5.884 million.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000, the
Educational Television Endowment of South
Caroling, Inc., disbursed $10.228 million on behalf
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of the State for programs, development, advertising,
and other costs. )

. The Jobs—Economic Development, Author-
ity (JEDA), an Enterprise Fund, maintains  a
management and administrative agreement with
Carolina C?r_)ltal Investment Corporation (CCIC).
Durln%the iscal year ended June 30, 2000, JED
paid CCIC $403thousand for management and
administrative expenses and incurred payables to
CCIC of $161 thousand.

NOTE 15 SEGMENT INFORMA-
TION

a. Enterprise Funds

The State groups its Enterprise. Funds into the
following segments. the State Housing Finance and
Development Authority (Housing Authority), the
South Carolina Education Assistance Authority, the
Jobs—Economic Development Authority, and the
Patients Compensation Fund. In addition, the

Patriots Point Development Authority, the Second
Injury Fund, and Other Enterprise Funds are

grou_Ped into an Other segment. ]
rhe Hous rg Authority provides low-cost
housing to the State's citizens by Issuing bonds/notes

and bg) administering Federa contracts and grants.
The South Carolina Education Assistance Authority
issues revenue bonds for the purpose of makin
student, loans. The Jobs—Economic Devel gpmen
Authority acts with others in the promotion of
devel opment ecially in areas of the State with
greatest need. The Authority is supported prlmarllby
interest on project “loans. The Patient
ompensation Fund provides for the payment of that
portion of any medical malpractice claim, settlement
or judgment against a health care provider that isin
excess of $100 thousand per incident or in excess of
$300 thousand in the aggregate for one year. All
providers licensed in South Carolina are digible to
participate in the Fund upon remitting the annual
assessment fees in amounts determined by the
governing board of the Fund. )
Financial information (expressed in thousands)
for these segments for the fisca year ended
June 30, 2000, follows:

Education Jobs—Economic Patients'
Housing Assistance Development Compen-
Authority Authority Authority sation Other Totals

Operating revenues.............c......... $ 49,033 $ 46,679 1,630 $ 15,353 $ 27,607 $ 140,302
Depreciation and amortization

EXPENSE...evviiiiieieeeiiii s 299 243 — 1 987 1,530
Operating income (loss) 7,909 16,578 (2,479) (89,479) 1,177 (66,294)
Federal revenue............. 25,062 — — — — 25,062
Operating transfers in.... — — 125 — 250 375
Operating transfers out.................. — — — — (204) (104)
Extraordinary 10Ss.........ccccovevcvneenne (470) — — — — (470)
Net income (I0SS).......c.ccvvvverrnnen. 8,341 4,328 (2,105) (89,479) 2,596 (76,319)
Current capital contributions and

transfers......ccccovvviiiniiin — — — — 793 793
Property, plant, and equipment:

AddItions........cocoviiiiie 343 56 — — 742 1,141
Retirements.............cccoeveiienn. (103) 77) — — (75) (255)

Net working capital..............ccoc.... 215,136 202,687 6,824 10,126 21,175 455,948
Total assets........coceevvvviiieriinennn. 752,266 555,050 11,638 18,151 128,098 1,465,203
Bonds and other long-term

payable from operating revenues. 535,435 404,811 187 111,511 17,086 1,069,030
Total fund equity (deficit)............... 185,526 127,469 9,676 (101,380) 49,033 270,324

b. Discretely Presented Proprietary Component
Units

The segments of the State's discretely presented
proprietary_ component units are the Public Service
Authority, the State Ports Authority, the Connector
2000 Association, Inc., and the annah Lakes
Regional Loan Fund.

The Public Service Authority sells electric
power and wholesale water., he State Ports
Authority develops and maintains State harbors and

orts”and _handles the commerce through these
ports. The Connector 2000 Association, Inc., is a
development stage enterprise created to assist the
Department of "Transportation in  the financing,
acgwsmon, construction, and operation of turnpikés
and other transportation projects. < The Savannah
Lakes Regional Loan Fund maintains a revolving
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loan fund to promote economic development in the

Financial information (expressed in thousands)

State’ s Savannah Lakes Region. for these segments for the fiscd year ended
June 30, 2000, follows;
Connector Savannah
Public State 2000 Lakes
Service Ports Association, Regional
Authority Authority Inc. Loan Fund Totals

Operating revenues............c...ceeeevn... $ 814,166 $ 97,504 $ — $ 9 $ 911,679
Depreciation and amortization

EXPENSE.. et 118,617 17,275 — — 135,892
Operating iNCOMe..........cocceveviernnnnn. 221,839 20,695 — — 242,534
Transfers from primary government.... — 12,300 — — 12,300
Transfers to primary government....... (7,883) — — — (7,883)
Extraordinary 10SS...........ccoeveevnnnnn. — (1,992) — — (1,992)
Net income (I0SS).......covvvviviiieinnnnnn. 39,501 20,834 (140) 21 60,216
Current capital contributions and

transfers......cooocevi i 212 9,128 — — 9,340
Property, plant, and equipment:

Additions...........ccoevviiei, 173,514 51,407 — — 224,921
Retirements.........cccovveeviiiineinnns (28,301) (2,998) — — (31,299)

Net working capital........................e. (155,067) 45,719 99,968 477 (8,903)
Total aSSetS......cvvveiveiiiiiiiieiieii, 3,563,223 525,216 224,378 483 4,313,300
Bonds and other long-term liabilities

payable from operating revenues..... 2,102,894 151,607 213,271 — 2,467,772
Total fund equity (deficit).................. 868,583 352,058 (267) 477 1,220,851

The Public Service Authority's sale of electric
power to two mgor customers constitutes a
concentration of credit risk. For itsfiscal year ended
December 31, 1999, the Authority's Revenue and
Accounts Receivable (expr in thousands)
attributable to those customers were;

% of Total % of Total
Operating Accounts  Accounts
Revenue Receivable Receivable

Customer Revenue

Central Electric Power

Cooperative, Inc............. $ 370,000 45.45% $ 44,206 50.05%
Alumax of South
Carolina, InC.......cccueevee 92,000 11.30% 7,670 8.68%

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000, one
customer accounted for approximately 25% of the
State Ports Authority’ s revenues.

NOTE 16: DEFICIT RETAINED

EARNINGS
The Patients_Compensation Fund, reported in
the Enterprise Funds, had a deficit Retained
Earnings balance of $101.380 million at

June 30, 2000. This deficit resulted from losses that
the Fund has experienced over the last severa years.
The Fund has increased premiums in recent years,
and it is their intent to increase them again prior to
June 30, 2001. . In September 2000,” the Fund
collected a special assessment from members which
totaled approximately $16.000 million. However,
the liability recorded for unpaid claims each year is
on”_an actuarial analysis performed after
June30. The premium increases and assessment
may not be sufficient to prevent an accounting
deficit when the actuaria liability isrecorded.
The Patriots Point  Development Authority,
reported in the Enterprise Funds, had a deficit
Retained Earnings balance of $1.146 million at
June 30, 2000. is deficit resulted primarily from
an interrupted development project and the related
bankruptcy proceedings in the past. The interrupted
prcc)Ject left the Authority with an unfinished hotel
and marina. The Authority expects that revenues
from profitable operating l€éases of the property to
the new developer of "the hotel and amenities
complex as well as private contributions eventually
will eliminate the deficit Retained Earnings.
The Health and Disability Insurance Fund,
reported in the Interna Service Funds, had deficit
Retaned Eanings of  $82.024 million  at
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June 30, 2000. ]
unprecedented growth in claims expenditures and a
change in the prescri 8t|on drug benefit methodol ogy
effeclive January 2000. Prescription drug claims,
formerly paid only after the patient filed a paper
clam form, now" are filed eleptronlcallyeg)%/ he
pharmacy. While this change is not expected to
affect annual claims costs, it accelerated drug claim
payments during the period January through
Juhe 2000. Employer contribution rfates were
increased effective January 2000 and will increase
by 20% effective January 2001.  Also effective
January 2001, benefit payments will be reduced by
increasing the employee annual deductibles and bP/
increasing the employee share of coinsurance. All
enrollee contribution”rates also will increase. The
Fund expects that these actions will result in a
ositive movement toward correction of the deficit
etained Earnings. )

The State "Accident Fund, reported in _the
Internal Service Funds, had a deficit Retained
Earnings _balance  of  $20.218 million  at
June 30, 2000. This deficit resulted from a decrease
in revenues and increase in claims expenses over the
Pnor fiscal year. The Fund has purchased excess-of-
oss reinsurance as of July 1, 2000, to cover claims
exceeding $250 thousand” for accidents that occur
subsequent to June 30, 2000. The Fund also will
determine  if rates should be increased in
January 2001 and if other ratlng} factors should
change. Revised procedures Tor clam case
management that are exBected to reduce claim_costs
will, Begin in January 2001. The Fund anticipates
additional efficiencies from its new automated

stem.
¥ The Connector 2000 Association, Inc., a
development stage enterprise reported as a discretely
presented proprietary component unit, had an
accumulated deficit of $267 thousand for its fisca
year ended December 31,1999. See Note 1r for
additional information. )

At June 30, 2000, the Savannah Lakes Regional
Loan Fund, a discretely er#_)r_e@enteo_l proprietary
component unit, reported a deficit Retained Earnings
balance of $543 thousand. This deficit resulted from
the default of a loan that is related to the Lake
Russell development project. The Fund hopes to
eliminate this deficit whén a developer is found to
take over the Lake Russell project.

NOTE 17: INSURANCE
ACTIVITIES

a. Insurance Reserve Fund

The State generally does not purchase
commercial insurance for the risks of losses for
pg{)ert / damafge, including theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; automobile liabi |t|y; tort
liability; and medical professional liability. Instead,
State rmanagement believes it is more economical to
manage its risks internally and set aside assets for
clam™ settlement in its ‘Insurance Reserve Fund
(IRF), an Internal Service Fund. The IRF services
claims for risk of loss to which the State is exposed,
including the foIIowmlg:_ property insurance on
government owned buildings, the contents of such

This deficit resulted from

buildings, equipment, and automobiles; automobile
liahility insurance on government owned vehicles
and school buses, tort liability insurance for
government premises and operations; and medical
%{ofonal liability for hospitas. Although the

ate is the predominant participant in thé IRF,
county and municipal governments, school districts
and_ Specia _purpose “political subdivisions _aso
participate. . The IRF allocates the cost of providing
clams servicing and claims payment by chargin
each participant an actuarialy  determin
premium. e L

The IRF reports liabilities when it is probable
that a loss has occurred and the amount of that loss
can be reasonably estimated. Amounts for alocated
and unallocated "claims adjustment expenses have
been included in the calculation of the unpaid_claims
Ilabllég. The liability is reported net of receivables
for ¢ va?e, subrogation, and reinsurance.. The
unpaid claims liability of  $151.149 million at
June 30, 2000, includesa provision for claims in the
process of review and for claims incurred but not
reported. The liabilities for claims in the process of
review and for claims incurred but not reported are
reported as Palicy Claimsin the financial statements.
The |Iabl|l_1g{ for clams incurred but not reported is
an actuarial estimate based on the most current
historical _claims experience of previous payments,
changes in number of members and participants,
inflafion, and award trends. This process does not
necessarily result in an exact amount. Estimates of
liahilities™ for incurred clams are continually
reviewed and revised as changes occur. Revisions
are reflected in the current year's operating
statement. . e

Changes in the balances of claims liabilities
during thé (5)83 two years were as follows (expressed
in thousands):

Fiscal Current-Year
Year Beginning-of Claims and Balance at
Ended Fiscal-Year Changes in Claim Fiscal

June 30 Liability Estimates Payments Year-End

1999 $ 146,778 $ 21,021 $ (28,900) $ 138,899
2000 138,899 39,844 (27,594) 151,149

. The IRF purchases aircraft and ocean marine
insurance, areas in which the IRF has limited
expertise. _ o _
The IRF purchases reinsurance to limit losses in
the areas of property, boiler and machinery
automobile _ liability, "and medical profonai
liability. Reinsurance for catastrophic losses in the
area o proger(% insurance is purchased, for losses
above ~ $2.000 million  per location and
$10.000 million per occurrence.  For medica
professional liability insurance, reinsurance for
catastrophic losses iS acquired for losses exceeding
$250 thousand per occurrence. Reinsurance permits
Partlal recovery of losses from reinsurers; but the
RF, as direct insurer of the risks, remains primarily
liable. The unpaid claims liabilities were reduced by
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$6.100 million and $5.600 million as of
June 30, 2000, and 1999, respectively, for amounts
relating to unpaid claims estimated to’be recoverable
from réinsurers.

b. Health and Disability Insurance Fund

The Health and Disability Insurance Fund, an
Internal Service Fund, was éstablished to provide
health and denta insurance coverage for eligible
employees and retirees of State agencies and schaol
districts and group life and long-term disability
insurance coverage to eligible active State and
public = school employeeS. . The State, the

redominant participant, retains the risk of loss.
nder the health insurance program, participants
elect coverage through either a health maintenance
organization or the State's self-insured plan. All
dental, group life, and long-term disability coverage
is through the State’s self-insured plan. State funds
and payroll deductions S{)aly hedth and dental
premiums for eligible State and public school
employees. AgenCies and school _districts pay the
employer share’of premiums for retirees, and retirees
directly pay their own share of premiums. Agencies
and schaol dIS[I‘_IC'[S_P the premiums for gréup life
and long term disability. =~

The Hedth and’ Disability Insurance Fund
establishes claims liabilities when information_prior
to the issuance of the financial statements indicates
that it is probable that a liability has been incurred at
the date of the financia staterments and the amount
can be reasonably estimated. Amounts for allocated
and unallocated " claims ag{ustment expenses have
been included in the calculation of the unpaid claims
|IabI|I2/. The unpaid clams liability of
$157.439 million at* June 30, 2000, includes a
provision for claims in the process of review and for
claims incurred but not reported. The liabilities for
claims in the process of review and for claims
incurred but not reported are reported as Policy
Claims in the financia statements. The liability for
clams incurred but not reported is estimated
actuarially based on the most current historical
claims experience of previous payments, changes in
number of members and participants, inflation
awvard trends, and estimates of hedth care trend
changes (cogt, utilization, and intensity of services).
Thisprocess does not necessarily result in an exact
amount. Estimates of liabilitiesfor incurred claims
are continually reviewed and revised as changes
occur., Revisions are reflected in the current year's
operating statement, _

~ Claim costs for group  life and long-term
disability coverage are actuarially calculated using
the one-year term cost method; the cost of coverage
is the present value of all benefit payments that will
be made on expected claims incurred during the year
following the valuation date. Claim liabilities are
equal tothe present value, as of the valuation date
of al future Payments to be made for disabilities and
deaths up to that date. Actuarial assumptions
include an interest rate of 5.50% for 2000 and 1999,
compounded annually. Of the tota claims liability
reported for the Hedth and Disability Insurance
Fund at June 30, 2000, $23.384 million relates to
group life _and long-term disability insurance
coverage. Claims liabilities for health and dental

ir;lwrance coverage are not discounted to present
value.

Changes in the balances of claims liahilities
during thé cEJast two years were as follows (expressed
in thousands):

Fiscal Current-Year
Year Beginning-of Claims and Balance at
Ended Fiscal-Year Changes in Claim Fiscal

June 30 Liability Estimates Payments  Year-End

1999 $ 101644 $ 642,148 $ (614,986) $ 128,806
2000 128,806 741,882 (713,249) 157,439

Section 1-11-710(A)(4) of the South Carolina
Code of Laws requires that the Health and Disability
Insurance Fund maintain “a reserve equal to not less
than an average of one and one-half months' claims’
to pay the cost of administering the health and dental
insurance programs of the State. At June 30, 2000,
the Fund was hot in compliance with this statute due
to a decrease in reserves. See Note 16 for
related information on the Fund's deficit retained
earnings at June 30, 2000.

c. State Accident Fund

State law established the State Accident
Fund (the Fund), an Internad Service Fund, to
rovide workers compensation insurance coverage
o State entities. Although the State is the Fund's
predominant  participant,  counties, municipalities,
and other palitical subdivisions of the State may also
elect to participate. The State assumes the full risk
for workers' compensation claims.

The Fund investigates, adjusts, and paP]/s
workers' compensation claims as awarded by the
Workers Compensation Commission for job-rélated
accidental injury, disease, or death to _covered
individuals. ‘The Fund annually hills participating
entities for estimated premiums based on the entity’s
estimated payroll. = After the policy period ends,
policyholders submit the details of thé actual salaries
paid.” The Fund then adjusts the premium using the
actual payroll data and ‘a rating modifier based on
claims experience. ] o

~The Fund establishes claims liabilities based on
estimates of the ultimate cost of claims that have
been reported but not settled, and of claims that have
been incurred but not reported. The claims liabilities
include specific incremental claims adjustment
expenses but not administrative expenses. Estimated
amounts of salvage and subrogation and reinsurance
recoverable, if any, on both settled and unsettled
claims are deducted from the liability for unpaid
clams to the extent they can bé reasonabl
estimated. Claims liabilities are recomputed
perl_odlcall%/ using a variety of actuaria and
statistical techniques to P_rod_u,c_e current estimates.
Adjustments to claims liabilities are charged or
credited to expense in the period in which they are
made. At June 30, 2000, the claims liability far the
Fund was $56.326 million. The liabilities for clams
reported but not yet paid and for claims incurred but
not reported are reported as Policy Claims in the
financial statements. Because actual claims costs
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depend on such complex factors as inflation,
changes in legal doctrines, and damage awards,
computation of the claims liability “does not
necessarily result in an exact amount. o

Changes in the balances of claims liabilities
during thé OIpast two years were as follows (expressed
in thousands):

Fiscal Current-Year
Year Beginning-of Claims and Balance at
Ended Fiscal-Year Changes in Claim Fiscal

June 30 Liability Estimates Payments Year-End

1999 % 51,326 $ 30,874 $ (31,011) $ 51,189
2000 51,189 41,118 (35,981) 56,326

The Fund has entered into a reinsurance
agreement to reduce its exposure to catastrophic
losses on insured events. Losses are covered up to
$45.000 million Per event and $2.000 million ?er
individual, with the Fund retaining the risk for the
first $5.000 million of loss. Rensurance permits

artial recovery of losses from reinsurers; but the

und, as diréct insurer of the risks, remains
rimarily liable. There were no amounts estimated
0 be recoverable from reinsurers at June 30, 2000,
or a June 30, 1999.

d. Patients’ Compensation Fund

The State’'s Enterprise Funds include the South
Carolina . Medica Malpractice = Patients
Compensation Fund (PCF). The PCF is accounted
for as an insurance enterprise because it is primarily
composed of non-governmental entities.
Accordingly, the PCF follows the guidance of FASB
Statement’ ~ 60, Accounting and Reporting by
Insurance Enterprises. )

State law created the PCF to pay that portion of
_ang medical. malpractice clam, ” settlement, or
judgment against alicensed hedlth care provider that
exceeds $100thousand  per  incident  or
$300 thousand in the aggregate for one year. In the
event the PCF incurs "a liability” exceeding
$100thousand to_ any person under a single
occurrence, the PCF may not pay more than
$100 thousand per year until the claim has been paid
in full. However, the Board of Governors of the
PCE may authorize payments in excess of
_$1t00 et;rgousand per year so"as to avoid payment of
interest.

Licensed heath care providers include

hysicians and. surgeons, directors, officers and
rustees of hospitals, nurses, oral surgeons, dentists,
pharmacists, chiropractors, hospital's, hursing homes,
and any similar category of licensed health care
providers. All providéerslicensed in South Carolina
are eligible to participate upon remittance of the
annual assessment fees. ] ) o

The PCF actuarially establishes claims liabilities
based on estimates of the ultimate cost of claims that
have been reported but not settled, and of claims that

have been incurred but not reported. At
June 30, 2000, the claims liability for the PCF was
$111.511 million. The liabilitiesTor claims reported
but not settled and for claims incurred but not
reported are reported as Policy Clams in the
financial statements. The PCF does not incur claim
adaws,tment expenses because it provides only excess
liability coverage. The length of time for which
claims costs must be estimated varies depending on
the coverage involved. Because actual claims costs
depend on such complex  factors as medical
technology, changes in doctrines of legal liability,
and damage awards, the process used in computing
clams liabilities does not necessarily result' in an
exact amount. Claims liabilities are recomputed
annualy using a variety of actuarial and statistical
techniques to produce Current estimates that reflect
recent settlements, clams frequency, and other
economic and social factors. = A provision for
inflation in the calculation of estimated future claims
costs is implicit because reliance is placed both on
actual historical datathat reflect past inflation and on
other factors that are considered to be appro riate
modifiers of past experience. Adjustments to claims
liahilities are_ charged or credited to expense in the
periods in which they are made.

e. Public Service Authority (Santee Cooper)—A
Discretely Presented Component Unit

_ The Public Service Authority (Santee Cooper), a
discretely fr&eented component unit with™ a
December 31 fiscal tyear-en is exposed to various
risks of loss related fo torts; _theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; business interrupfion; and
errors and omissions. The Authority purchases
commercial insurance to cover these risks. Settled
claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded
commercia insurance coverage in any of the past
three years. Policies are subject t0 deductibles
rans%n% from $1thousand "to approximately
I$8 t

ousand with the exception of hamed storm
osses which carry deductibles up to $3.000 million.
Also a $1.000 million self-insured layer —exists
betlvveen the Authority’s primary and excess liability
olicies.
P The Authority self-insures its risks related to
auto, dental, and énvironmental incidents that do not
arise out of an insured event. Automotive exposure
is up to $2.000 million per incident. Risk expqosure
for the dental plan is limited by plan provisions.
There have not been any third-party claims for
i:g\éléonmental damages for calendar years 1999 or

The State reports al of the Authority’s risk

management activities within the Public "Service
Authority’s accounts. Claims expenditures and
liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss
has occurred and the amount of the loss can be
reasonably estimated.
At December 31, 1999, the amount of these
liabilities, was $2.135 million. Changes in the
reported liability in each of the past two years were
as follows (expressed in thousands):
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Fiscal Current-Year
Year Beginning-of  Claims and Balance at
Ended Fiscal-Year = Changes in Claim Fiscal
December 31 Liability Estimates Payments Year-End
1998 $ 1,293 $ 1260 $ (991) $ 1,562
1999 1,562 2,205 (1,632) 2,135

NOTE 18: JOINT VENTURE AND
JOINT OPERATION

a. Joint Venture

In May 1997, the Public Service Authoritty (the
Authonty?, a discretely presented component unit,
aong with two unrelated publicly owned electric
utilities formed a wholesale power marketing {o_lnt
venture (the Venture). During 1999, a third
unrelated entity #m ned the Venture. The Authority
now has a one-fourth ownership interest, which it
records as an equity investment. The Venture
provides services to its member organizations, as
well as to certain non-member organizations, and
allocates transaction savings and operatln%gtx enses
to its member organizations pursuant to a Settlement
Agreement..

Duri ngg its fiscal year ended December 31, 1999
the  Authority ~ Teceived  distributions — of

22.291 million” from the Venture and recognized
21,586 million in reductions to power costs,

partialy offset by $740 thousand in equity losses. In
addition, due to the entry of the additional member,
the Authority received $500 thousand, representing a
partia return of trading capital previoudly extended.

The Authority provides certain guarantees and
has pled%ed certain  collateral to support the
Venture's transactions. The Authority’s Board of
Directors has approved the use of $15.000 million to
support the Venture's trading activities in the form
of corporate guarantees, letters of credit and/or cash
as determined by management.

Interested parties may obtain a copy of the
Venture's financia statements by writing to:

The Energy Authority
76 South Taura Street
Jacksonville, Florida 32201-1599

b. Joint Operation

The Summer Nuclear Station. is a joint
operation owned by the Public Service Authority
(the Authonty?, a discretely Pr_esented component
unit and regulated eectric” utility, and the South
Carolina Electric and Gas Cc_)mpan¥ (SCE&G), a
non-governmental electric utility. The Authority
owns an undivided one-third interest in the Station
while SCE&G owns an undivided two-thirds
interest. SCE&G is solely responsible for the
Station's  design, _congriction,  management
budgeting, . . operation, mai ntenance, and
decOmmissioning; and the Authority is obligated to

pray its ownership share of all costs relating thereto.
he Authority receives onethird of "the net
electricity generated. _

In accordance = with r%ulatory accountin
ractices, the Authority reported Propeérty, Plant, an
quipment of $494.000 million and éxpenses of

$41.801 million which represent its interest in this
joint operation. The Summer Nuclear Station is not
a separate legal entity and does not prepare separate
financial statements. ] ]

Nuclear fud costs are bei ng amortized based on
energy expended, which includes a component for
estimated disposal costs of spent nuclear fuel. This
amortization 'is included in fuel expense and is
recovered through the Authority’ s rates. o

.SCE& G has on-site spent fuel stora?e capability
until at least 2006 and expects to be able to expand
its storarf:le caﬂacny to accommodate the spent fuel
output. for the [ife of the plant through rod
consolidation, dry cask storage, or other technology
as it becomes available. o

The Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)
requires a licensee of a nuclear reactor to provide
minimum financial assurance of its ability & to
decommission_its nuclear facilities. A site-spécific
decommissioning study completed in 1991 estimated
the Authority's Snare of decommissioning costs for
the Summer” Nuclear Station as $76.266 million in
1990 dollars. The Authority accrues its share of the
estimated decommissioning costs over the remainin
life of the facility. These costs are being recover
through the Authority's rates. )

0. comply. with the NRC regulations, the
Authority established an external trust fund and_has
been making deposits into this fund since
September 1990, In addition, the Authorit
established an internal decommissioning account.
The Authority makes deposits into this fund in the
amount_necessary to fund the difference between the
1991 site-specific sIud%/ and the NRC's imposed
minimum _requirement. ~ Based on current
decommissioning cost estimates developed by
SCE& G, these funds, which totaled $60.366 million
(adjusted to market) at December 31, 1999, aon
with future deposifs into both the externa an
internal decommissioning accounts and investment
earnings, are expected to provide sufficient funds for
the “Authority's share of the edimated
decommissioning costs.

The Enerqy Policy Act of 1992 gave the
Department of Energy (DOE), the autharity to assess
utilities for the decommissioning,of its facilities used
for the enrichment of uranium included in nuclear
fuel costs. In order to decommission these facilities,
the. DOE estimates that it would need to charge
utilities $150.000 million, indexed for inflation,
annually for 15 years based on enrichment services
used by utilities in past &penods. Based on an
estimate provided by SCE&G, the Authorltg’s one-
third share of this liability at December 31, 1999,
totaled $1.407 million. his amount has been
deferred and will be recovered through rates as paid.
These costs are included in Deferred Charges, and
Deferred Revenues and Deferred Credits on the face
of the accompanying financial statements.

The Price-Anderson Indemnification Act has
established the maximum liability for public claims
arising from any nuclear incident as $9.500 billion.
This amount would be covered by nuclear liability
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insurance of approximately $200.000 million per
site, with gotenfual retrospective assessments of up
to $88.100 million per licensee for each nuclear
incident occurring at any reactor in the United States
able at arate not to exceed $10.000 million per
Incident per year). Based on its one-third interest in
the Summer Nuclear Station, the Authority would be
responsible for a maximum assessment of
% 400 million, not. to exceed proximately
.300 million rr1)er incident per year. Thisamount is
subject to further increases to reflect (i) inflation
(i) increases in the licensing for opération of
ditional nuclear reactors, and (iii) any increase in
the amount of commercial liability ihsufance that the
Authorléy must maintain to comply with the NRC..
SCE&G and the Authority maintain, with
American Nuclear Insurers (ANI)  and Nuclear
Electric Insurance Limited (NEIL), $500.000 million
primary and_ $1.500 billion excess property and
decontamination insurance to cover the costs of
facility cleanup in the event of an accident.  In
addition to the premiums paid on the excess policy,
SCE& G and the Authority also could be assessed

a
retroactive premium, not” to exceed fivetimes the

annua premium, in the event of property damﬁgEe to
any nuclear generating facility covered by IL.
Based on the current annua premium “and_ the
Authority’s one-third interest, the Authority’s
maximum  retroactive  premium  would “be
$2.000 million. _

The Authority does not purchase insurance for
any retroactive premium assessments, claims in
excess of stated coverage, or cost increases due to
the purchase of replacement power.

NOTE 19: CONTINGENCIESAND
COMMITMENTS

a. Litigation

Among the unresolved lawsuits in which the
State was involved at June 30, 2000, are severa that
challenge the legality of certain taxes. The
challenged revenues include the sales tax on gross
business proceeds, and the deprivation of sales tax
exemption for persons 85 or older. In the event of
unfavorable outcomes for these cases, the ultimate
liability is estimated to _be approximately
$63.057 million. State losses in these cases could
reduce future revenues. These estimates do not
include the impact on future revenues.

) e South Carolina Retirement. Systems are
involved in a lawsuit filed by four retired members.
The plaintiffs chalenge the Systems' treatment of
unused annua leave in the calCulation of retirement
%tayments., The Circuit Court ruled in favor of the

ate at trial, and the plaintiffs appealed the decision
to the South Carolina Supreme Court,  On
May 22, 2000, the Supreme Court found in favor of
the plaintiffs.  On June 21, 2000, the State filed a
motion for a rehearing. On July 24, 2000, the
Supreme Court unanimously granted the State's
request for a rehearing. The State’s | 1ab|{Ij‘|éP/ in the
event of an unfavorable outcome is uarialy
estimated at $1.950 hillion for retirees and _active
members of the South Carolina Retirement System

and the Police Officers Retirement System. The
State continues to defend its position and believes it
ismeritorious. _ _ _
Two class action lawsuits relating to the taxation
of retirement benefits are pending ajainst the State.
One case challenges the taxation of Tederal retirees
income, and a second case challenges the State's law
imposing income taxes upon benefits paid to retired
g{overnment employees b}[/) the South Carolina
etirement SystemS. In_Dboth actions, the State
Circuit Court ‘granted the State’s motion to dismiss,
In the first case, the State Supreme Court reversed
the dismissal of the suit by the Circuit Court but did
not comment on the merits of the case. The case
will now proceed in State Circuit Court. The second
case is still pending on appeal in the State Supreme
Court and is awaiting oral argument. In the event of
an unfavorable outcome in both cases, the State's
ligbility for retroactive relief is estimated at
$522.500 million. In addition, the estimated
unfavorable impact on future year revenues would
be an additiona $47.500 million per year. ]
The State is involved in other legal proceedings
pertaining to matters incidental to the performance
of routiné governmental operations. Such litigation
includes cases involving claims asserted against the
State arising from alleged torts, breach of contract,
and possible violations of State Laws. These cases
include a class action suit challenging the
constitutionality of the State's Debt Set-Off Act. In
the event of Unfavorable outcomes in al of the
above matters, the State’s liability is estimated to be
approximately $12.382 million.. ,
While the State is uncertain as to the ultimate
outcome of any of the above-described lawsuits, it is
wgorouslgtdefend_l ng its position in each case. )
“The State is involved in a number of cases in
which the amounts of potential losses, if any, are not
presently determinable. These cases include one
contending that the fundi nq of public education in
South Caradlina is inequitable and inadequate. The
State moved to dismiss the case, and the Circuit
Court granted that motion. The plaintiffs appealed,
and the State Supreme Court affirmed part of the
Circuit Court’s order but remanded the case to the
Circuit Court for further proceedings as to the issue
of alleged inadequate educational opportunity. The
time for the Defendants to file an Answer’in this
case has been continued until the Plaintiffs decide
whether to amend the complaint. i ]
The State is also involved in a direct action
againgt the United States to enjoin the collection of
pendties for the State's gldrported failure_to
implement_a statewide Child Support System. The
State's suit against the United StateS has been
dismissed, but it is anticipated that this decision will
be appeded. In the event of an unfavarable outcome
in this case, the State's total liability is estimated to
be $7.104 million. A liability in” the amount of
$947 thousand, representing ~“penalties pad in
July 2000, has been recorded in the Genera
Long-Term Obligations Account Group.
directly relaied to the above case, the State has
also ingtigated an administrative proceeding before
the State’s Procurement Review Panel for breach of
contract against the vendor with whom the State
contracted to develop and implement the statewide
Child Support System. The vendor, in turn, has
brought suit against the State in State Circuit Court,

105



State of South Carolina

Notesto the Financial Statements

and_the State has_counterclaimed, subject to its
motion to dismiss. The Court has dismissed the case
pursuant to the motion, but the Order is under
appea. In the event of an unfavorable outcome in
this case, the State’s liahility is not expected to
exceed approximately $8.000 million. The
administrative proceedings before the Panel have
been stayed by the court pending the appeal.

Due to the uncertainty involving the ultimate
outcome of the previoudy discussed unresolved
lawsuits, no provision for potential liahility has been
made for them in the accompanying financia
statements, _

The South Carolina Supreme Court has
concluded that the statutory government liability cap
provided in the South Cardlina Tort Claims Act does
not apply to tort cases filed against the State prior to
July 1, 1994. The State has Tecorded liabilities for
the uninsured judgments against the State in cases
filed prior to0 July1,1994. = These uninsured
liabilities at June 30,"2000, consist of $3.200 million
recorded in the State's General Long-Term
Obligations Account Group.

b. Gain from Tobacco Settlement

As a party to a successful multi-state legal
settlement with the tobacco industry, the State of
South Carolina sands to receive settlement
payments through 2025. The settlement money is
infended to compensate the State for costs it "has
incurred in providing health and other services to its
citi éenc_? thal were necessitated by the use of tobacco

roducts.

P Future settlement payments are subject to
several adjustments.  These ‘adjustments include a
“volume adjustment,” ongoing and potentia future
litigation a%al nst the tobacco industry, and the future
financial health of the tobacco™ manufacturers.
Because the net redizable value of the future
settlement payments is not measurable, the State has
not recorded a receivable for the future payments at
June 30, 2000. _ _

On June 30, 2000, the Governor signed into law
the Tobacco Settlement Revenue "Management
Authority Act. Under this law, rights to the State’s
tobacco receipts due after June 30, 2001, have been
assigned to the Tobacco Settlement Revenue
Management Authority.

c. Federal Grants

_The State receives significant Federal grant and
entitlement revenues. Compliance audits of Federal
Br_ograms may identify disalowed expenditures.

isallowances by Federal program_ officias as a
result of these audits may become liabilities of the
State. The State records a liability for pending
disallowances if settlement is probable and the
settlement  amount. is reasonably estimable.
Otherwise, the liability is recorded when the State
and the Federal ~ government agree . upon
reimbursement terms. If’is presently not possible for
management to determine the outCome of pendin
audit “disallowances. Based on an anaysis O
historical data, however, the State believes that any
such reimbursements relating to the fiscal year

ended June 30, 2000, or earlier years will not have a
material impact on the State's financia statements.

d. Education Assistance Loan Guarantees

The South Carolina Education Assistance
Authority within the State's. Enterprise  Funds
uarantees student loans.. At June 30, 2000, these
oans totaed $1.320 billion. The United States
Department of Education reinsures 100% of losses
under these guarantees for loans made prior to
Octaober 1, 1993; 98% of losses for loans made on or
after October 1, 1993, but before October 1, 1998;
and 95% for loans made on or after October 1, 1998.
If the loan default rate exceeds 5.0% of the loans in
repayment status, however, the United States
Department of Education decreases the reinsurance
rate. The State's default rate during the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2000, was approximately 1.2%.

e. Federal Housing and Urban Development
Loan Guarantee Program

During 1994, Lexington County entered into a
contract for Partl cipation in the Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) Section 108 loan guarantee
program. Under this program, HUD arranges a
public offering of notes guaranteed by Federal Tunds
and lends the note proceeds to the program
E'artl cipant. The parti CBJant guarantees the |oan'with

UD ~Community Development Block Grant
CDBG? funds. Because the County did not receive
DBG funds directly from HUD, the State cosigned
the HUD contract and pledged its future federal
CDBG funds on behalf of the County. The County
lent its loan proceeds to fund "an economic
devel opment Er%ect. ,

During 1997, the funded project declared
bankruptcy. Because the pr%ect will 'not make an
further 1oan payments to the County, the County will
not receive the funds it would have used to make the
corresponding loan payments to HUD. Under the

reement, therefore, the State must use its federa

BG funds to make the loan ments on behalf
of the County to the extent thaf such funds are
available. If the State does not receive CDBG funds
in future years, the Federal government is
responsible for the zp%yments to the note holders.

At June 30, 2000, . $6.110 million remained
outstanding on the Lexington County loan. The

ment terms require the State to repay this amount
inTour years at 8.0% interest. Accordlngll)?/, the State
has recorded an Intergovernmental es liability
in the General Long-Term Oblllg lons . Account
Group for the amount it owes HUD on this loan to
be paid from federal CDBG funds.

f. Purchase Commitments

At December 31, 1999, the Public Service
Authority, a discretely presented component unit and
electric Utility company, had outstanding minimum
obligations “under existing purchase” contracts
totaling $317.507 million for cod. In addition,
minimum obligations under purchased power
contracts were: ~ (@) approximately $91.000 million
and $36.000 million ‘a December 31, 1999, with
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remaining terms of thirty-five years and four years,
respectively; and (b) approximately $25.000 million
with terms of one year or less béginning in 2001.
Also, the Authority has commitments for nuclear
fuel enrichment and fabrication contracts that are
contingent upon the operating life of its nuclear unit.
As of December 31,1999, these commitments
Eotaled approximately $83.600 million over the next
en years.

g. Transportation Infrastructure Bank Loan
Commitments

The South Carolina | Transportation
Infrastructure Bank, reported within the State’s
Special  Revenue Funds, has entered into
intergovernmental agreements with Horry County
and York County fo fund interest-bearing loans
totaling $554.178 million for road and brld%e
construction projects. . At June 30, 2000, _the
undrawn loan balance is $345.446 million.  The
Bank also has agreements with various counties to
growde _financid assistance  totain
906.500 million for certain road prO{ects. A
June 30, 2000, the remaining commitments for these
agreements totaled $657.872 million.

h. Clean Air Act

The Public Service Authority, a discretely
presented component unit and "electric  utility
company, endeavors to ensure that its facilities
comply “with applicable environmental regulations
and  ‘standards. Congress has_ promulgated
comprehensive amendments to the Clean Air Act,
mcludln%] the addition of a new federal program
relating fo acid |t:)reC|p|ta_t|on. Most of the Clean Air
Act Amendment regulations and the Environmental
Protection Agency’s (EPA) regulations related to
ozone transport are now final, and costs have been
guantified. ' The Authority has installed continuous
emissions monitoring equipment at a_cost of
$5.200 million and estimates that it will spend
approximately  $8,200 million more to comEIete
necessary combustion upgrades. Although the EPA
regulations are currently in litigation, pofential costs
to_the Public Service Authority could exceed
$170.000 million in capital expenditures by 2004
and annual recurring costs could “exceed
$30.000 million.

i. Deregulation of Electric Utilities

The Public Service Authority, a discretely
presented .component unit, currently is a regulated
electric_utility.” The eectric industry is increas n%Iy
competitive due to regf_ul_atory changes and markét
developments.  As utilities move to a deregulated
environment where rates are based on market Torces,

there may be costs that cannot be recovered by
charging’ the market rate. Some proposed
deregulation measures allow for recovery of some
ortion of these costs, but the ultimate regulatory
reatment of such costs cannot be predicted.

Bills have been introduced in the United States
Congress and the South Carolina General Assembly
to provide for retail customer choice. The outcome
of these initiatives and the impact on the Authority
cannot be determined at thistime.

The Authority is implementing, a long-term
strategic plan designed to position”it to, compete
effectively in the changing competitive environment.
Although™ the Authority is preparing for a
deregulated market, the effects of “increased
competition on the Authority’'s operations and
financial condition cannot be prédicted.

NOTE 20: PLEDGESOF GIFTS—
HIGHER EDUCATION
FUNDS

The State's Higher Education Funds expect to
collect pledges (expressed in thousands) as follows :

Fiscal Higher Education Funds
Year Current
Ending Unre- Current Unexpended
June 30 stricted Restricted Plant Totals
2001 $ 1962 $ 190 $ 75 $ 2,227
2002 — 151 75 226
2003 — 1 75 76
2004 — — — —
2005 — — — —
Thereafter 148 1,070 — 1,218
Totals $ 2,110 $ 1,412 $ 225 $ 3,747

In December 1993, a benefactor established a
charitable . remainder _uni-trust consisting of
$60.000 million of publicly traded common ‘stock.
Upon the benefactor’s dedth the trust will receive
one-third of the remaining assets. In fiscal. year
1998-1999, another donor™ established a charitable
remainder trust congisting of assets valued at less
than $600 thousand. pon the death of the
beneficiaries, this trust will receive al of the
remaining assets. This second pledge is redtricted
for scholarships. Because of the significant
uncertainties involved in these charitable rémainder
trust situations, it is not possible to estimate the
ultimate value of these pledges. ]

It is not practicable to estimate the net realizable
value at June 30,2000, of any of the pledges
described above; accordingly, théy are not recorded
gts Iedgets receivable in the accornpanying financia

ements.
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Notesto the Financial Statements

. Statement 34 that relate to retroactive reporting, of

NOTE 21. FUTURE ADOPTION OF T?joi %‘?"’" trinfragtgtjcwre stassa's' Iegeg{n%it?]g

uly 1, . the e must implement the

ACCOUNTING pro)\//is,|ons of Statement 34 that relate ?o retroactive

PRONOUNCEMENTS reporting of major general infrastructure assets.

N0 T Tham the Gt Spe i by the SAGE "She

- no later than the dates specifi e . The

GA-EI]DS G?;’ﬂe}g‘dmegg'te?ﬂcg,ﬁ’t”é‘é' ”gASCtggﬂﬁ‘{ﬁ%Boaaﬁg State has performed ansgval uationyof its readiness to

Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Transactions, hrgtpl_emen these pronouncements, has prepared a

in  December 19 and Statement 34, BasiC ailed work plan, and has begun to perform early
Financial Satements—and Management’s steps toward implementation. . .

Discusson and Analyss—for Sate and Local Management anticipates that compliance with

Governments, in June1999.  To comply with GASE Stdtements 33 and 34fW'|r|]S' nlflcant]ly gfgecﬁ
generally accepted  accounting. principles  for the content and format of the State of  Sout

governments, the State of South Carolina must Carolina s Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports

rmplement Statement 33, except for the accrual-basis (CAIFRS) ta{_or égtzcal g s egk()lllng alﬂter the

revenue recognition 8rowsons_ of that Statement, IthpSetrgIen lon aaes ters]crl i etO\égi _ovgde\{[%r,

beginning July 1, 2000. Beginning July 1, 2001, the e Slae' s management nas not y ermin e
Stite must implement theé accrua-basis revenue extent of those effects on specific account balances
recognition provisions of Statement 33 as well as financial ~statements, notes to. the financi
Statément 34, except for the provisions of statements, or other presentations within the CAFR.
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National Guard Pension System
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS

(Doallarsin Thousands)

Actuarial UAAL
Biennial Accrued As a
Actuarial Actuarial Liability Unfunded Annual Percentage
Valuation Valuation (AAL) AAL Funded Covered of Covered
Date of Assets Entry Age (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
June 30° (a) (b) (b-a) (a/b) (c) ((b-a)/c)
1996 $ 6259 $ 36,756 $ 30,497 17.0% $ 48,861 62.4%
1998 8,640 41,478 32,838 20.8% 40,333 81.4%
2000 11,219 44,069 32,850 25.5% 40,789 80.5%

% The State Adjutant General's Office administers the plan. Effective June 30, 1996, the plan’s administrator
implemented a biennial valuation schedule.

The unfunded actuarial accrued liability liability. The trend in those two ratios provides
expressed as a perc_ent_atge of covered payroll is a information about whether the financia strength of
measure of the significance of the unfunded the plan isimproving or deteriorating over time. An
actuarial liability relative to the State’'s capacity to improvement is indicated when the funded ratio is
pay it. The funded ratio represents the assets increasing and the ratio of the unfunded actuarial
expressed as a percentage of the actuarial accrued liability to active covered payroll is decreasing.
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National Guard Pension System
SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS

(Doallarsin Thousands)

Employer Contributions

Fiscal Year Annual
Ended Required Percentage
June 30 Contribution Contributed
1995 $ 2,499 100.0%
19962 2,499 100.0%
19972 3,085 81.0%
19982 3,085 81.0%
19992 3,200 78.1%
20002 3,200 78.1%

% The State Adjutant General’s Office administers the plan. Effective June 30, 1996, the plan’s administrator

implemented a biennial valuation schedule.

The schedule ~of employer contributions accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when
pm\t”dbest' |nf(f)r[[rr1]at|gpat abé)t{[h tf{e ) trequ#eﬂ due.
contributions of the e and the extent to whic i i
those contributions are being made. The schedule deterTrH?nedmz];grngtrltonof ﬁ%ﬁmdab%%an%f
gives an indication of the progress made in Additional information as of the latest actuarial

valuation follows;

Actuarial valuation date..

Actuarial cost method....
Amortization method......

............................... June 30, 2000

............................... Entry age normal
.............................. Level dollar, open

Remaining amortization period....................... 30 years

Asset valuation method..

Actuarial assumptions:

............................... Market

Investment rate of return..............cccooeeeni. 7.25%
Projected salary increases......................... Not applicable

Assumed inflation rate

.............................. Not applicable

Assumed cost-of-living adjustments............ Not applicable
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Special Revenue Funds

Special Revenue Funds account for specific
revenue sources (other than for Caﬁltal Projects,
Trust, and Higher Education Funds) that are legally
restricted for Specified purposes. The State uses the
following Special Revenue Funds:

Departmental General Operating Fund. This
fund accounts for resources that are part of a
particular State agency's General Fund but are not
part of the State'S General Fund. These resources
include significant amounts of Federal grant
receipts.

Education Improvement Act Fund. This fund
accounts for the special additional 1% sales tax
levied to be used exclusively for improvements in
eIement_arY and secondary” education, including
academic Toans for future teachers.

Children's Education Endowment Fund. This
fund accounts for low-level radioactive waste fees
collected from the Barnwell waste facility that are
not required to be deposited to the General Fund or
remitted to Barnwell County. These funds are to be
used for public school facilities assistance and
higher education scholarship grants.

_Repair, Maintenance, and Renovation Fund.
This fund ‘accounts for State bond proceeds and
other permanent improvement project resources to
be expended for approved. repair, maintenance,
renovation, and alteration projects.

Waste Management Fund. This fund accounts
for fees collected from consumers, generators of
solid and hazardous wastes, and “owners and
operators of solid waste and hazardous waste

orage facilities, These fees must be used for the
puchoses set forth in the State's Solid Waste Policy
and Management Act of 1991 and to cover the
State's costs in governmental actions involving
uncontrolled hazardous waste sites.

Department _ of = Transportation  Special
Revenue Fund. This fund accounts for the various
gasoline taxes, fees, fines, and Federal grant
resources used by the Department of Transportation
for its general operations. These operations include
highway maintenance and repair as well as most of
the administrative activities of the Department.

Local Government Infrastructure Fund. This
fund accounts for grants, loans, and other financial
assistance to local” governments for infrastructure
Etég)oses. It is funded by certain motor fuel taxes,

eral funds, and transfers from other funds. The
South Carolina Transportation Infrastructure Bank is
accounted for within this fund.

Accommodations and Local Option Sales
Tax Fund. This fund accounts for: (1) a special
additional 2% sales tax on the gross proceeds on the
rental of transient accommodations and (2) a special
1% sales tax applicable in some localities within the
State. The State allocates these revenues to counties
and municipalitiesin accordance with State law.

Energy Settlement Fund. Revenues received
from court-ordered settlements resulting from oail
overcharges by various oil companies are accounted
for in this fund. These resources must be used for
energy-related programs designed to benefit al
categories of the State's “petroleum product
consumers.

Omnibus Crime Fund. This fund accounts for
court fees remitted to the State by loca court
stems under the Omnibus Crime "Act of 1985.
hese fees must be used for certain programs
administered by the Department of Probation, Parole
& Pardon Services.

Medicaid Expansion Fund. Resources of this
fund include county assessments for indigent
medical care and a tax on licensed hospitals. The
fund was established to provide Medicad coverage
to persons formerly ineligible for such coverage and
}\(/I) egrovade additional State matching funds for

icaid.

Other Special Revenue Funds. These funds,
aggregated for reporting purposes, account for
various other revenues which must be used for
specific purposes. These include operations of
various employment services, water recreation,
agricultural boards, forest renewal programs, certain
housing programs, and medica “and denta
scholarships.
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State of South Carolina

Combining Balance Sheet

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

June 30, 2000
(Expressed in Thousands)

Repair, Department
Depart- Education Mainte- of
mental Improve- Children's nance, Waste Transportation
General ment Education and Manage- Special
Operating Act Endowment Renovation ment Revenue
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents.............c..cccoceenee. $ 200,538 $ 88,952 $ 67,185 $ 26,559 $ 70481 $ 179,322
INVESIMENTS....coiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 321 — — — — —
Invested securities lending collateral............. 227 179 998 48 1,013 2,775
Receivables, net:
ACCOUNES. ... 85,912 2,808 1,379 44 967 9,230
TAXES. ettt 185 51,945 15,218 — — 29,520
Student 10ans.........cccocvviieicnee e — 15,780 — — — —
Loans and NOteS..........cccouveeeeiiiiieeee e 538 — — — — —
Due from Federal government
and other grantors..........ccccceeviiiiiieeiiiees 287,827 — — 1,150 — 47,342
Due from other funds...........ccccoooveviiiiiiinennn. 16,360 2,483 13 985 1,568 52,461
Interfund receivables............ccccceiiiiiinnnis — — — — — 1,359
Advances to other funds..............cccooveiienne 400 — — — — 2,151
INVENTOMIES. ..ccciiiiiiiiiee e 9,267 — — — 36 8,785
Other assets.......cccooveveiiiieiiciee e 50 — — — — 1,831
Total assets 601,625 $ 162,147 $ 84,793 $ 28,786 $ 74,065 $ 334,776
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued
lHabIlitieS. ..o $ 210,866 $ 3,434 $ — $ 2,975 $ 2,061 $ 80,847
Retainages payable.............ccccoiiiiinnnnnn. — — — 727 — 9,713
Tax refunds payable...........cccovvniiinnnnn. — 170 — — — 377
Intergovernmental payables........................ 97,347 3,415 64 — 1,025 —
Due to other funds...........ccocvviiiiiiiinienn 58,076 1,516 — 595 239 162,475
Due to component Units.............ccceevveeeeeen. 5 — — — — —
Interfund payables.........cccccoviiiiiniiiinnnne 5,761 400 — — — —
Deferred revenues..........occveeeviiieee e 34,844 6,340 — 306 — 6,977
Securities lending collateral.... 227 179 998 48 1,013 2,775
Other liabilities .........cccceveiiiiieeee 8 14 — — — —
Total liabilities.......cccocvvceeniiniciie 407,134 15,468 1,062 4,651 4,338 263,164
Fund balances:
Reserved for:
INVENTOMIES. ..ccciiiiiiiiiie e 9,267 — — — 36 8,785
Advances to other funds..............ccccoeeeene 400 — — — — 2,151
Long-term loans and notes
receivable..........cccoooiviiiii 321 11,392 — — — —
Debt requirements...........ccceeeviiieeeeeninnen. — — — — — —
School building aid............ccocevviiiiiiiienne. — 27,521 — — — —
Unreserved:
Designated for capital expenditures........... — — — — — 31,624
Designated for scholarships............c.......... — 18,400 — — 58 —
undesignated..........cccooeevieiieniinneneeen 184,503 89,366 83,731 24,135 69,633 29,052
Total fund balances...........cccocevvenene 194,491 146,679 83,731 24,135 69,727 71,612
Total liabilities and
TUND DAIANCES....oiiiiiii $ 601,625 $ 162,147 $ 84,793 $ 28,786 $ 74,065

$ 334776
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Accommoda-
Local tions and Other
Government Local Option Energy Omnibus Medicaid Special Elimina-
Infrastructure Sales Tax Settlement Crime Expansion Revenue tions Totals
$ 591,405 $ 48,743 $ 18,348 1,985 $ 8,761 $ 72,831 $ — $ 1,375,110
— — — — — — — 321
8,969 96 281 — 66 308 — 14,960
7,989 53 266 — 77 394 — 109,119
— 25,842 — — — 1,659 — 124,369
— — — — — — — 15,780
363,501 — 155 — — 6,031 — 370,225
— — — — — — — 336,319
168,962 81 — 11 — 2,132 (200,624) 44,432
200 — — — — 66 (1,625) —
— — — — — 69 — 2,620
— — — — — — — 18,088
— — — — — — — 1,881
$ 1,141,026 $ 74,815 $ 19,050 1,996 $ 8,904 $ 83,490 $ (202,249) $ 2,413,224
$ 17,879 $ 17 $ 148 574 $ — $ 2,849 $ — $ 321,650
— — — — — — — 10,440
— 60 — — — 1 — 608
4,565 45,249 54 — — 5,487 — 157,206
8,733 183 46 484 1,853 598 (200,624) 34,174
— — — — — — — 5
— — — — — 30 (1,625) 4,566
— 3,640 — — — 22 — 52,129
8,969 96 281 — 66 308 — 14,960
— — — — — 3 — 25
40,146 49,245 529 1,058 1,919 9,298 (202,249) 595,763
— — — — — — — 18,088
— — — — — 69 — 2,620
339,472 — 155 — — 5,805 — 357,145
151,100 — — — — — — 151,100
— — — — — — — 27,521
— — — — — — — 31,624
— — — — — — — 18,458
610,308 25,570 18,366 938 6,985 68,318 — 1,210,905
1,100,880 25,570 18,521 938 6,985 74,192 — 1,817,461
$ 1,141,026 $ 74,815 $ 19,050 1,996 $ 8,904 $ 83,490 $ (202,249) $ 2,413,224
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changesin Fund Balances

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000
(Expressed in Thousands)

Repair,
Depart- Education Mainte-
mental Improve- Children's nance, Waste
General ment Education and Manage-
Operating Act Endowment Renovation ment
Revenues:
Taxes:
INdividual INCOME.......ccvcveviiriieiieeei e $ — $ — $ — $ — —
Retail sales and USe..........ccovvviiiiiiiiiiiienicecee e 670 493,183 — — 2,042
Other e 13,867 — 47,687 — —
Licenses, fees, and permitS............ccoceeeiieieiiieenniee e 64,667 — — — 24,453
Interest and other investment inCOmMe............cccccvvvveeiiieennne 1,088 7,236 4,796 155 2,207
FeABIAL......oiiiiiii it 3,249,970 49 — 1,587 —
Departmental SEIVICES. ........cccveiiiiiiiiiee e 148,164 — — 913 552
CONLMBULIONS. ...t 99,570 — — — —
Fines and penalties...........oocuvviiiieiniiie i 25,574 — — 1,340 940
Oher e 64,400 1,095 — 380 89
TOtal FEVENUES. ..ot 3,667,970 501,563 52,483 4,375 30,283
Expenditures:
Current:
General gOVEIMMENT.........cocuviveeeiiiiiee e eereee e e sieee e e 92,218 7,828 — 5,509 1
EdUCALION. ..ottt 138,627 26,066 2,239 3,417 —
Health and environment..........ccccooveiiiiieiieeicc e 2,328,974 759 — 5,033 19,398
SOCIAl SEIVICES....cciuiiieiiiii ettt 559,705 4,314 — 327 —
Administration of JUSHICE........ccovcviiiieiiiiiie e, 70,042 1,972 — 5,406 —
Resources and economic development............ccoceveneeennne. 65,253 — — 4,195 —
TranSPOtAtION. .......uvieiiiee ittt — — — — —
Capital OUHAY. ......eveiieeeree e — — — — —
Debt service:
Principal retirement..........ccooivieiiiiiiee e 124 — — — —
Interest and fiscal charges.........cccccoviivieeei i 14 — — — —
INtergovernmMEeNtal..........ccuvvveeeeiiieee e 497,715 440,763 35,278 — 5,066
Total eXpenditures.......ccocveviiiiiiiiiic e 3,752,672 481,702 37,517 23,887 24,465
Revenues over (under) expenditures.........cccccveevveerveennnen. (84,702) 19,861 14,966 (19,512) 5,818
Other financing sources (uses):
Proceeds from bonds and Notes...........cccccvevvieeniieciiicennee. 852 — — — —
Operating transfers iN.........ccocveviieniiee e 112,112 625 35 25,932 250
Operating transfers OUL..........cccvviviiie e (22,670) (7,303) (18,677) (2,593) (596)
Total other financing sources (USES).....ccccccvvveevivereenns 90,294 (6,678) (18,642) 23,339 (346)
Revenues and other sources over (under)
expenditures and other USES..........ccoceveviiieniiiiiiec e, 5,592 13,183 (3,676) 3,827 5,472
Fund balances at beginning of year (restated)........ 188,574 133,496 87,407 20,308 64,243
Increases (decreases) in reserve for inventories 325 — — — 12
Fund balances at end of year............cccceeveveeeciee e $ 194,491 $ 146,679 $ 83,731 $ 24,135 69,727
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Department
of Accommoda-
Transportation Local tions and Energy Omni- Other
Special Government Local Option Settle- bus Medicaid Special Elimina-
Revenue Infrastructure Sales Tax ment Crime Expansion Revenue tions Totals
$ — $ 863 $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 863
— — 226,299 — — — — — 722,194
378,301 18,000 — — — 30,721 31,566 — 520,142
— 59,246 — — — — 12,210 — 160,576
17,757 41,288 129 1,012 — 322 2,156 — 78,146
330,070 33,630 — — — — — — 3,615,306
37,656 832 — 236 — — 7,152 — 195,505
— 141,670 — — — 7,504 1,845 — 250,589
— — — — 13,323 — 10,597 — 51,774
4,085 42 1 — 21 — 4,544 — 74,657
767,869 295,571 226,429 1,248 13,344 38,547 70,070 — 5,669,752
— 3,683 30 1,194 — — 29,418 — 139,881
— — — — — — — — 170,349
— — — — — 37,214 43 — 2,391,421
_ _ — — — — 4,503 — 568,849
— — — — 14,394 — 151 — 91,965
— 1,576 — — — — 4,405 — 75,429
518,584 — — — — — — — 518,584
527,769 — — — — — — — 527,769
6,605 9,625 — — — — 108 — 16,462
16,699 24,423 — — 2 — 2 — 41,140
9,500 196,599 223,023 107 — — 22,297 — 1,430,348
1,079,157 235,906 223,053 1,301 14,396 37,214 60,927 — 5,972,197
(311,288) 59,665 3,376 (53) (1,052) 1,333 9,143 — (302,445)
— 310,861 — — — — — — 311,713
2,977 8,423 381 — — — 2,757 (9,708) 143,784
(5,474) (469) (1,965) (99) — (1) (7,759) 9,708 (57,898)
(2,497) 318,815 (1,584) (99) — (1) (5,002) — 397,599
(313,785) 378,480 1,792 (152) (1,052) 1,332 4,141 — 95,154
385,229 722,400 23,778 18,674 1,990 5,653 70,051 — 1,721,803
168 — — (1) — — — — 504
$ 71612 $ 1,100,880 $ 25570 $ 18,521 $ 938 $ 6,985 $ 74192 $ — $ 1,817,461
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State of South Carolina

Enterprise Funds

. Enterprise Funds account for business-like State
activities that provide goods and/or services to the
public. These funds are financed primarily through
user charges. The State's primary government
maintains the following Enterprise Funds:

Housing Authority. The State Housing Finance
and Development Authority facilitates “medium-
income and low-income housing opportunities by
providing _reasonable financing, to the State’s
citizens.” To provide such finanCing, the Authorit
issues bonds and notes and administers Feder
grants and contracts. . The Authority is supported
primarily by mortgage interest.

Education Assistance Authority., The South
Carolina Education Assistance Aduthority issues
bonds for the purpose of making loans to students of
the State to enable them to attend higher education
ingtitutions.  Resources include interest charges
subsidies from_ the United States Department of
Education, and investment earnings.

Jobs—Economic Development Authority. The
Jobs—Economic . Development Authority acts in
conjunction with other organizations. in the
promotion and advancement of industria
commercial, . agricultura and  recreatjonal
development in the State. The Authority's emphasis

is on those areas of the State with the greatest
economic need and to those projects providing the
greatest economic benefit. he Authority. is
Isupported primarily by interest charges on project
oans.

Patients' Compensation Fund. This fund
provides medical malpractice insurance to any
&thc or_private health care provider within the

ate. = This fund is reported as an insurance
enterprise.

“Second Injury Fund. This fund serves as a
claims processor for insurance carriers, self-
insurers, and the State Accident Fund. The fund
processes clams of employees with existing
permanent ph%/smal impairment who are further
injured in fhe course of their subsequent
employment.

Patriots Point Development Authority. The
Patriots Point Development Authority is responsible
for developing and operating the Patriots Point area
near Charleston, including a naval museum. The
Authority is supported by User fees.

_Other Enterprise Funds. Other enterprise
activities of the State include: _the Savannah Valley
Development and the Public Railways Divisions of
the South Carolina Department of Commerce, and
the Canteens Fund.
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State of South Carolina

Combining Balance Sheet

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

June 30, 2000
(Expressed in Thousands)

Jobs-
Education Economic
Housing Assistance Development Patients'
Authority Authority Authority Compensation
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents...........ccccooeieeriiiienienesieceeee e $ 6,121 $ 138,373 $ 8,349 $ 17,607
INVESIMENTS. ... — — — —
Invested securities lending collateral.............cccooveeiiiiiiinnnns 697 568 — 263
Receivables, net:
Accounts..... 221 13,460 59 276
Student loans.... — 2 — —
L0ANS and NOLES.........eeiiieiiiiiee sttt 95 58,000 52 —
Due from Federal government and other grantors................. 4,085 — — —
Due from other funds..........ccoceeiiiiiiiiieie e — 728 — —
INVENTOTIES. ...t — — — —
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents...........c.cccooiiiiiiie e, 218,703 14,060 — —
Loans receivable............... 10,732 — — —
Other......cocovvvevnne. 5,787 — — —
Other CUMTENt ASSEtS.....cccuiiiiiiiieiie et — 266 139 —
Total CUMTENt @SSELS.......oiiiieiiieiie e 246,441 225,457 8,599 18,146
Long-term assets:
INVESIMENTS. ... 675 4,098 735 —
Receivables, net:
STUAENT IOBNS. .....eeiiiiiiie et — 10 — —
L0ANS and NOLES.........eiiiiiiieiiee sttt 16,492 314,201 1,979 —
Servicing rights, NeL......cociiiii i — — — —
Restricted assets:
INVESIMENTS. ... 3,936 10,139 — —
L0ans receivabIe. ... ....ocuee i 479,205 — — —
(@10 T= S SRR UPRUS 4,639 — — —
Other 10Ng-term aSsSets........ccceiiiiiiiiieiie e — — 325 —
Deferred Charges.........coooiiiiiiieiie e — 1,008 — —
Total loNg-term asSetsS........coouieriiiiie e 504,947 329,456 3,039 —
Property, plant, and equipment:
Land and improvemMeNtS. ........cccueereeiieeieeenie e — — — —
Buildings and improvements...........cccceeviiiiee e — — — —
Machinery, equipment, and other...........c.ccccooiiviiiiiieenee 1,310 255 — 32
Less: accumulated depreciation............ccoceevveeieeeniiecnneennne. (432) (118) — (27)
Total property, plant, and equipment, net..............cccceceeene 878 137 — 5
TOtAl @SSELS...oviiiieieiieeterieee e $ 752,266 $ 555,050 $ 11,638 $ 18,151
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Patriots
Point
Second Development Other
Injury Authority Enterprise Eliminations Totals
$ 175 $ 2,854 $ 18,940 $ — $ 192,419
— — 85 — 85
813 3 143 — 2,487
— 199 2,195 — 16,410
— — — — 2
— — — — 58,147
— — — — 4,085
— 9 — (258) 479
— 323 1,668 — 1,991
51,206 219 3,413 — 287,601
— — — — 10,732
872 — — — 6,659
_ 9 28 — 442
53,066 3,616 26,472 (258) 581,539
— — 653 — 6,161
— — — — 10
— — 16,863 — 349,535
— — 1,725 — 1,725
— — — — 14,075
— — — — 479,205
— — — — 4,639
— — 320 — 645
— — — — 1,008
— — 19,561 — 857,003
— 5,954 12,928 — 18,882
— 1,650 2,433 — 4,083
236 8,113 5,615 — 15,561
(164) (7,275) (4,107) — (12,123)
72 8,442 16,869 — 26,403
$ 53,138 $ 12,058 $ 62,902 $ (258) $ 1,464,945

Continued on Next Page
|
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State of South Carolina

Combining Balance Sheet

ENTERPRISE FUNDS (Continued)

June 30, 2000
(Expressed in Thousands)

Jobs-
Education Economic
Housing Assistance Development Patients'
Authority Authority Authority Compensation
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Liabilities:
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 5,133 $ 18,384 $ 156 $ 11
Due to other funds..........ccccoovieiiiinnnnn. 21 202 — —
Interfund payables...........cccoiiiiiiiiiiei e — — — —
Deferred reVeNUES...........cocivieiiiiiiiii e — — — 7,726
DepOoSitS......ceevueereierieeiieene — — 1,541 —
Securities lending collateral.... 697 568 — 263
Liabilities payable from restricted assets 17,975 — — —
NOteS PAYADIE. .......oiiiiiiii e — — 51 —
Revenue bonds payable...........cccccoiiiiiiiiiniiiee e 7,005 — — —
Compensated absences payable.. 472 86 27 20
Other current liabilities .............. 2 3,530 — —
Total current liabilities.............ccccciiviiiniiiiiie 31,305 22,770 1,775 8,020
Long-term liabilities:
POIICY ClaIMS......eeiiiiiice e — — — 111,511
Advances from other funds. — — — —
NOtES PAYADIE. ..o — — 187 —
Revenue bonds payable...........cccooiiiiiiiiiiie e, 535,435 395,599 — —
Other long-term liabilities. ..........coociiiiiiiieieee e — 9,212 — —
Total long-term liabilities. ..o 535,435 404,811 187 111,511
Total [1abilitieS.......cccviiiiciieecee e 566,740 427,581 1,962 119,531
Fund Equity (Deficit):
Contributed capital...........ccoiiieiiiiiie e — — 260 —
Retained earnings (deficit):
Reserved for debt requirements............ccocceeiiiiieenieiieeene 157,949 106,364 — —
UNFESEIVE. .....uiiiiiiiieiiiterte ettt 27,577 21,105 9,416 (101,380)
Total fund equity (defiCit)......c.ceveveiiniriiiiiirccce 185,526 127,469 9,676 (101,380)
Total liabilities and fund equity.......ccccceevvevceeivernenee. $ 752,266 $ 555,050 $ 11,638 $ 18,151
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State of South Carolina

Patriots
Point
Second Development Other
Injury Authority Enterprise Eliminations Totals
$ 84 $ 541 $ 5,111 $ — $ 29,420
600 17 394 (258) 976
— — 200 — 200
— 611 33 — 8,370
— — — — 1,541
813 3 143 — 2,487
51,482 — 1,093 — 70,550
— — 1 — 52
— — — — 7,005
87 223 444 — 1,359
— — 99 — 3,631
53,066 1,395 7,518 (258) 125,591
— — — — 111,511
— — 17,064 — 17,064
— — 22 — 209
— — — — 931,034
— — — — 9,212
— — 17,086 — 1,069,030
53,066 1,395 24,604 (258) 1,194,621
— 11,809 9,034 — 21,103
— — 2,370 — 266,683
72 (1,146) 26,894 — (17,462)
72 10,663 38,298 — 270,324
$ 53,138 $ 12,058 $ 62,902 $ (258) $ 1,464,945
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses,

and Changesin Fund Equity

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000
(Expressed in Thousands)

Jobs-
Education Economic Patients'
Housing Assistance Development Compen-
Authority Authority Authority sation
Operating revenues:
Charges for SEIVICES........cccviiiiiiiiicie et $ 3,805 $ 39,880 $ 1,073 $ 14,141
Interest and other investment income 45,228 6,799 557 1,212
Total Operating reVENUES..........ooiiiieiiieeeieee e 49,033 46,679 1,630 15,353
Operating expenses:
General operations and administration.............cccocveiveeniienneeennnen. 6,473 8,891 4,051 264
Benefits and claims — — — 104,567
INTEIEST......viiii i 31,147 19,003 — —
Depreciation and amortization..............c.eeieiiiiereeiiiiiiee e 299 243 — 1
Other operating EXPENSES. .......uviiiiiiiiiiee ittt 3,205 1,964 58 —
Total operating EXPENSES.....ccuiiiiiiiii et eieeeee s 41,124 30,101 4,109 104,832
Operating iNCOME (I0SS)....uuiiiiiiiiiieeiie e 7,909 16,578 (2,479) (89,479)
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
INTEIESt INCOME......cciiiiiieieee e — — 33 —
Federal rEVENUE........ocouiiiiee et 25,062 — — —
INTErEST EXPENSE. ... itiiiiiii ettt — — (22) —
Other nonoperating revenues (EXPENSES)......cccururreeariereeearirreeesannes (24,160) (12,250) 238 —
Total nonoperating revenues (EXPENSES).......ccvueerieeerreerieeennnes 902 (12,250) 249 —
Income (loss) before operating transfers
and extraordinary it€MS.......ccccovcvvereeiiiiiee e 8,811 4,328 (2,230) (89,479)
Operating transfers IN...... ..o — — 125 —
Operating tranSfers OUL...........coouiiiiiiiiiiii e — — — —
Income (loss) before extraordinary items.........cccceeviviieeininnen. 8,811 4,328 (2,105) (89,479)
Extraordinary loss on early extinguishment of debt..............cccceeene. (470) — — —
NEt INCOME (IOSS)..uueiiiiiiiiiiiee ettt 8,341 4,328 (2,105) (89,479)
Retained earnings (deficit) at beginning of year .........ccccceevivieeens 177,185 123,141 11,521 (11,901)
Retained earnings (deficit) at end of year..........ccoccoeeeiiiiienniinnenn. 185,526 127,469 9,416 (101,380)
Contributed capital at beginning of year...........ccocceviiiiiiiiecinnn. — — 260 —
Additions to contributed capital...........ccceeiiiiiiiiii s — — — —
Fund equity (deficit) at end of year.........ccccceeveiceiie e $ 185,526 $ 127,469 $ 9,676 $ (101,380)
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State of South Carolina

Patriots
Point
Develop-
Second ment Other
Injury Authority Enterprise Totals

1,340 $ 6,112 $ 20,155 $ 86,506

— — — 53,796

1,340 6,112 20,155 140,302

1,290 5,447 18,417 44,833

— — — 104,567

— — — 50,150

29 476 482 1,530

34 105 150 5,516

1,353 6,028 19,049 206,596
(13) 84 1,106 (66,294)

— 10 2,157 2,200

— — — 25,062
— — (1,349) (1,371)
— (250) 705 (35,717)
— (240) 1,513 (9,826)
(13) (156) 2,619 (76,120)

— 250 — 375
— — (104) (104)
(13) 94 2,515 (75,849)
— — — (470)
(13) 94 2,515 (76,319)

85 (1,240) 26,749 325,540

72 (1,146) 29,264 249,221

— 11,809 8,241 20,310

— — 793 793

72 $ 10,663 $ 38,298 $ 270,324
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Cash Flows

ENTERPRISE FUNDS
For theFiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000

(Expressed in Thousands) Jobs—
Education Economic
Housing Assistance Development
Authority Authority Authority

Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating iNCOME (I0SS).....ccuviiiiiieiiiie e $ 7,909 $ 16,578 $ (2,479)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization ...........c.cccoeereveriiiiienieneeee e 299 243 —
Net decrease in the fair value of investments.. — 1,160 —
Issuance of 10ans and NOLES...........cccovvieiiieiie i (127,432) (66,127) —
Collection of 10ans and NOES ..........cccueeieeriiiiiiiie e 56,446 58,201 215
INterest Payments..........coccovviiiiiiiii 31,084 18,436 —
Interest on investments............cccccceeeenen. (11,740) (7,959) (462)
Amounts received for payment of Claims..........c.ccccevveiniiiinieecns — — —
Payment of ClaimS. ... — — —
Other nonoperating reVENUES............ccoovvverieieeeieeneesee e — — 238
Other nonoperating expenses... — — —
ORI (35) 2 13
Change in assets—decreases (increases):
Accounts receivable, net...........cccoccvviininiinn, (203) (548) 12
Due from Federal government and other grantors.... — (2,423) —
Due from other fUuNdS..........ccuviiiiiiii e — — —
INVENTOMIES. ... e — — —
Other CUIrent aSSetS ........ccceeiiiiiiiiiiieiice e — (11) —
Change in liabilities—increases (decreases):
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.............ccccooeiniiiiiiennn. 235 637 (11)
Policy claims.......... — — —
Due to other fuNdS.........cociiiiiieie e — — —
Deferred rEVENUES ........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e — — —
DBPOSIES. ...ttt s — — (23)
Liabilities payable from restricted assets..........ccccceceveeriieiiinennnen. 704 — —
Compensated absences payable ............. — 11 5
Other current liabilities.............ccooiiiiiiiiiin (26) — —
Net cash provided by (used in)
operating aCtivitieS........cooo i (42,759) 18,200 (2,492)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Proceeds from loans made by other funds...........ccccceviiiiinninnen. — — —
Principal payments made to other funds............cccoceviiiiiiiiennen. — — —
Proceeds from sale of notes payable — — 75
Principal payments on notes payable............cccccoiiiiniiiniieninene — — (42)
Proceeds from sale of revenue bonds............cccooiiiiiiiiniiienc s 259,276 59,050 —
Principal payments on revenue bonds...........ccccccevvveeniiiinieeiineen. (184,885) (48,820) —
Interest payments..................... T (31,397) (17,900) (22)
Payment of bond iSSUANCE COSES..........ccoviiiiiiiiiiieeiec e (2,629) (687) —
Federal rEVENUE........oocuiiiiie et 25,515 — —
Payments from Federal grants............ccccoovvviieiieiinneneeeenee (24,160) — —
Operating transfers in ............... — — 125
Operating transfers out — — —
Net cash provided by (used in)
noncapital financing activities...........ccccvcveiiiiiiiiiiccnee 41,720 (8,357) 136
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State of South Carolina

Patriots
Point
Patients' Second Development Other Elimina-
Compensation Injury Authority Enterprise tions Totals
(89,479) $ (13) % 84 $ 1,106 $ — $ (66,294)
1 29 476 482 — 1,530
— — — — — 1,160
— — — — — (193,559)
— — — — — 114,862
— — — — — 49,520
(1,212) — — — — (21,373)
— 65,379 — — — 65,379
— (69,942) — — — (69,942)
— — — 686 — 924
— — (250) — — (250)
— (18) 1) (103) — (142)
479 1,342 15 465 — 1,562
— — — — — (2,423)
— — 9) 21 233 245
— — 57 166 — 223
— — — 3 — (14)
(664) (1,840) 155 (2,123) — (3,611)
86,072 — — — — 86,072
— — (216) 90 (233) (359)
1,750 — (40) (4) — 1,706
— — — — — (23)
— — — — — 704
(8) 5 32 42 — 87
— — — — — (26)
(3,061) (5,058) 303 825 — (34,042)
— — — 1,224 — 1,224
— — — (202) — (202)
— — — — — 75
— — — (600) — (642)
— — — — — 318,326
— — — — — (233,705)
— — — (1,366) — (50,685)
— — — — — (3,316)
— — — — — 25,515
— — — — — (24,160)
— — 250 — — 375
— — — (104) — (104)
— — 250 (1,048) — 32,701

Continued on Next Page
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Cash Flows

ENTERPRISE FUNDS (Continued)

For theFiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000
(Expressed in Thousands)

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition of property, plant, and equipment..............cccocoveeeennns
Proceeds from the sale of capital assets............ccocceveiiiiiiiieennnes
Contributions of capital............cooiiiiiiiiiiiie e

Net cash provided by (used in) capital and

related financing activities.........ccveeieiiiiiie e

Cash flows from investing activities:

Proceeds from sale of investments.........ccccvvvvvveieiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeee,
Purchase of INVESIMENLS .........coooeiiiiiiiiic s
Interest 0N INVESIMENTS.........c..eeeiiiiiiiieeee e
Net decrease in the fair value of investments................ccccovveveees
ISSUANCE Of I0ANS ... e e reeeeeees
Collection Of I0ANS ......uvviiiiiiiiiiiiieieee e

Net cash provided by

INVESEING ACHIVITIES ..o
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents..................

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year ...........cccccoeeneee.

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year.........ccccoceveviiiieiiineenns

Noncash capital, investing, and financing activities:

Increase in fair value of investments..........ccccccoveciveeecviiiee e
Amortization and write-off of bond issue discount.........................

Total noncash capital, investing,

and financing actiVitieS.......ccuvviiiiiiiie e

Education
Housing Assistance
Authority Authority
$ (343) $ (56)
(343) (56)
8,619 8,822
— (3,674)
11,541 8,180
— (1,160)
20,160 12,168
18,778 21,955
206,046 130,478
$ 224,824 $ 152,433
$ 1,640 $ —
704 —
$ 2,344 $ —

Jobs—
Economic
Development

Authority

$ —

385

(75)
63

373

(1,983)
10,332

3 8349
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State of South Carolina

Patriots
Point
Patients' Second Development Other Elimina-
Compensation Injury Authority Enterprise tions Totals

— $ (16) $ (64) % (662) $ — (1,141)
— — — 50 — 50
— — — 767 — 767
— (16) (64) 155 — (324)
— — — — — 17,441
— — — — — (3,674)
1,088 3,408 11 2,198 — 26,811
— — — — — (1,160)
— — — (1,293) — (1,368)
— — — 600 — 663
1,088 3,408 11 1,505 — 38,713
(1,973) (1,666) 500 1,437 — 37,048
19,580 53,047 2,573 20,916 — 442,972
17,607 $ 51,381 $ 3,073 $ 22,353 $  — 480,020
— $  — $ — $ — $ — 1,640
— — — — — 704
— S $ — $ — $ — 2,344
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Cash Flows

ENTERPRISE FUNDS
For theFiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000

(Expressed in Thousands) Jobs—
Education Economic
Housing Assistance Development
Authority Authority Authority

Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating iNCOME (I0SS).....ccuviiiiiieiiiie e $ 7,909 $ 16,578 $ (2,479)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization ...........c.cccoeereveriiiiienieneeee e 299 243 —
Net decrease in the fair value of investments.. — 1,160 —
Issuance of 10ans and NOLES...........cccovvieiiieiie i (127,432) (66,127) —
Collection of 10ans and NOES ..........cccueeieeriiiiiiiie e 56,446 58,201 215
INterest Payments..........coccovviiiiiiiii 31,084 18,436 —
Interest on investments............cccccceeeenen. (11,740) (7,959) (462)
Amounts received for payment of Claims..........c.ccccevveiniiiinieecns — — —
Payment of ClaimS. ... — — —
Other nonoperating reVENUES............ccoovvverieieeeieeneesee e — — 238
Other nonoperating expenses... — — —
ORI (35) 2 13
Change in assets—decreases (increases):
Accounts receivable, net...........cccoccvviininiinn, (203) (548) 12
Due from Federal government and other grantors.... — (2,423) —
Due from other fUuNdS..........ccuviiiiiiii e — — —
INVENTOMIES. ... e — — —
Other CUIrent aSSetS ........ccceeiiiiiiiiiiieiice e — (11) —
Change in liabilities—increases (decreases):
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.............ccccooeiniiiiiiennn. 235 637 (11)
Policy claims.......... — — —
Due to other fuNdS.........cociiiiiieie e — — —
Deferred rEVENUES ........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e — — —
DBPOSIES. ...ttt s — — (23)
Liabilities payable from restricted assets..........ccccceceveeriieiiinennnen. 704 — —
Compensated absences payable ............. — 11 5
Other current liabilities.............ccooiiiiiiiiiin (26) — —
Net cash provided by (used in)
operating aCtivitieS........cooo i (42,759) 18,200 (2,492)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Proceeds from loans made by other funds...........ccccceviiiiinninnen. — — —
Principal payments made to other funds............cccoceviiiiiiiiennen. — — —
Proceeds from sale of notes payable — — 75
Principal payments on notes payable............cccccoiiiiniiiniieninene — — (42)
Proceeds from sale of revenue bonds............cccooiiiiiiiiniiienc s 259,276 59,050 —
Principal payments on revenue bonds...........ccccccevvveeniiiinieeiineen. (184,885) (48,820) —
Interest payments..................... T (31,397) (17,900) (22)
Payment of bond iSSUANCE COSES..........ccoviiiiiiiiiiieeiec e (2,629) (687) —
Federal rEVENUE........oocuiiiiie et 25,515 — —
Payments from Federal grants............ccccoovvviieiieiinneneeeenee (24,160) — —
Operating transfers in ............... — — 125
Operating transfers out — — —
Net cash provided by (used in)
noncapital financing activities...........ccccvcveiiiiiiiiiiccnee 41,720 (8,357) 136
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State of South Carolina

Patriots
Point
Patients' Second Development Other Elimina-
Compensation Injury Authority Enterprise tions Totals
(89,479) $ (13) % 84 $ 1,106 $ — $ (66,294)
1 29 476 482 — 1,530
— — — — — 1,160
— — — — — (193,559)
— — — — — 114,862
— — — — — 49,520
(1,212) — — — — (21,373)
— 65,379 — — — 65,379
— (69,942) — — — (69,942)
— — — 686 — 924
— — (250) — — (250)
— (18) 1) (103) — (142)
479 1,342 15 465 — 1,562
— — — — — (2,423)
— — 9) 21 233 245
— — 57 166 — 223
— — — 3 — (14)
(664) (1,840) 155 (2,123) — (3,611)
86,072 — — — — 86,072
— — (216) 90 (233) (359)
1,750 — (40) (4) — 1,706
— — — — — (23)
— — — — — 704
(8) 5 32 42 — 87
— — — — — (26)
(3,061) (5,058) 303 825 — (34,042)
— — — 1,224 — 1,224
— — — (202) — (202)
— — — — — 75
— — — (600) — (642)
— — — — — 318,326
— — — — — (233,705)
— — — (1,366) — (50,685)
— — — — — (3,316)
— — — — — 25,515
— — — — — (24,160)
— — 250 — — 375
— — — (104) — (104)
— — 250 (1,048) — 32,701

Continued on Next Page
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Cash Flows

ENTERPRISE FUNDS (Continued)

For theFiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000
(Expressed in Thousands)

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition of property, plant, and equipment..............cccocoveeeennns
Proceeds from the sale of capital assets............ccocceveiiiiiiiieennnes
Contributions of capital............cooiiiiiiiiiiiie e

Net cash provided by (used in) capital and

related financing activities.........ccveeieiiiiiie e

Cash flows from investing activities:

Proceeds from sale of investments.........ccccvvvvvveieiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeee,
Purchase of INVESIMENLS .........coooeiiiiiiiiic s
Interest 0N INVESIMENTS.........c..eeeiiiiiiiieeee e
Net decrease in the fair value of investments................ccccovveveees
ISSUANCE Of I0ANS ... e e reeeeeees
Collection Of I0ANS ......uvviiiiiiiiiiiiieieee e

Net cash provided by

INVESEING ACHIVITIES ..o
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents..................

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year ...........cccccoeeneee.

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year.........ccccoceveviiiieiiineenns

Noncash capital, investing, and financing activities:

Increase in fair value of investments..........ccccccoveciveeecviiiee e
Amortization and write-off of bond issue discount.........................

Total noncash capital, investing,

and financing actiVitieS.......ccuvviiiiiiiie e

Education
Housing Assistance
Authority Authority
$ (343) $ (56)
(343) (56)
8,619 8,822
— (3,674)
11,541 8,180
— (1,160)
20,160 12,168
18,778 21,955
206,046 130,478
$ 224,824 $ 152,433
$ 1,640 $ —
704 —
$ 2,344 $ —

Jobs—
Economic
Development

Authority

$ —

385

(75)
63

373

(1,983)
10,332

3 8349
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State of South Carolina

Patriots
Point
Patients' Second Development Other Elimina-
Compensation Injury Authority Enterprise tions Totals

— $ (16) $ (64) % (662) $ — (1,141)
— — — 50 — 50
— — — 767 — 767
— (16) (64) 155 — (324)
— — — — — 17,441
— — — — — (3,674)
1,088 3,408 11 2,198 — 26,811
— — — — — (1,160)
— — — (1,293) — (1,368)
— — — 600 — 663
1,088 3,408 11 1,505 — 38,713
(1,973) (1,666) 500 1,437 — 37,048
19,580 53,047 2,573 20,916 — 442,972
17,607 $ 51,381 $ 3,073 $ 22,353 $  — 480,020
— $  — $ — $ — $ — 1,640
— — — — — 704
— S $ — $ — $ — 2,344

131



State of South Carolina

I|nternal Service Funds

Internal Service  Funds  provide
goods/services to other funds, other
agencies, or other governments on a cost-
rémbursement basis. . The State uses the
following Interna Service Funds:

~ Insurance Reserve Fund. This is a
risk management/reinsurance fund. It
underwrites” insurance risks on public
buildings and their contents. and tort
liability,  medical malBr_actlce, and
automobile liability for public employees.
State law limits the Fund's customers to
certain governmental personsg/entities within
the State and certain associated parties.

_Health and Disability Insurance Fund.
This is, a risk management fund that
underwrites, the group hedlth, dental, long-
term disability, and related benefits provided
tgt State and” public school employees and
retirees.

State Accident Fund. This is a risk
management fund that provides workers
compensation benefits _predominantly to
State employees, Premiums are collected
from State agencies.

General Services Fund. This fund
accounts for various services provided to
State and local governmental_units for which
user fees are charged. These services
include telecommunication and computer
services, rental of office buildings, janitoria
services, building maintenance, and
procurement services.

Central Supplies and Equipment Fund.
This fund sdls office supplies and
equipment, food, and Paper products to other
governmental units. It also stores food and
paper products for State agencies.

_Motor Pool Fund. This fund provides
daily and permanent lease assignments_of
vehicles to State agencies. It alsO maintains
an inventory of automotive parts to provide
maintenance of these vehicles.

Pension Administration Fund. This
fund administers the public employee
retirement systems. Revenues of the fund
anarlly consist of assessments charged to
he Pension Trust Funds.

Prison Industries Fund. This fund
accounts_for goods produced hy inmate
abor. These goods are sold primarily to
State agencies.

Governor’'s School __for the Arts
Foundation, Inc., Fund. This fund collects
and disburses, funds for the support of
pr(()jgram_s, services, scholarships, operations,
and” capita needs of the South Carolina
Governor's School for the Arts and
Humanities. The Foundation is a blended
component unit of that entity.

Other Internal Service Funds. These
funds, ag?gregated for rePortlng purposes,
account Tor other miscellaneous activities
that meet the definition of Interna Service
Funds. Such activities include provision of
training programs for State employees and
work activity centers of the Vocational
Rehabilitation Department
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State of South Carolina

Combining Balance Sheet

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

June 30, 2000
(Expressed in Thousands)

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Invested securities lending collateral....
Accounts receivable, net
Due from other funds
Due from component units
Interfund receivables...
Inventories......
Other current assets....

Total CUMTENt ASSELS......coiueeiieeiieiie et

Long-term assets:
INVESTMENTS. .....eiiiiieeieeie e
Advances to other funds............ccoceviiieeniiienieeeeee

Total long-term assets

Property, plant, and equipment:
Land and improvements...........ccoecvvrvereeneeneeseesiesens
Buildings and improvements
Machinery, equipment, and other
Construction in progress....
Less: accumulated depreciation

Total property, plant, and equipment, net....................

TOtal ASSELS..ccueiiiiiieeieete et

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Liabilities:
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.....................
Retainages payable
Policy claims
Due to other funds,
Interfund payables..
Deferred revenues...........
Securities lending collateral
Notes payable
Limited obligation bonds payable................cccocernennee.
Capital lease and installment debt
obligations payable

Compensated absences payable

Total current liabilities............cocceeiiiieniieecee

Long-term liabilities:
POIlICY ClaiMS.....coiiiiieiieiieee e
Advances from other funds
Notes payable...........ccecernenn
Limited obligation bonds payable...........
Capital lease and installment debt
obligations payable............ccccooiiiiiiiiinee

Total long-term liabilities............cccooverieeniennieneeee,

Total liabilities..

Fund Equity:
Contributed capital
Retained earnings (deficit).

Total fund equity (defiCit).....cocvrieiniiiiiiiiiiice

Total liabilities and fund equity........ccccceereenneene

Central
Health and State Supplies
Insurance Disability Accident General and Motor
Reserve Insurance Fund Services Equipment Pool
53,012 $ 37,813 $ 29,460 $ 36,766 $ 1,893 $ 4212
36,986 436 463 12 — —
28,274 2,780 6,671 326 — 238
558 17,397 746 8,554 891 2,887
— — — 2 — —
1,556 — — — — —
— — — 1,325 1,808 14
2,311 2 — — — —
122,697 58,428 37,340 46,985 4,592 7,351
251,099 18,438 1,169 — — —
23,254 — — — — —
274,353 18,438 1,169 — — —
— — — 6,009 — 329
— — — 175,370 — 1,127
925 1,250 10,065 67,762 — 32,038
— — — 500 — —
(685) (771) (3,112) (98,673) — (18,207)
240 479 6,953 150,968 — 15,287
397,290 $ 77,345 $ 45,462 $ 197,953 $ 4,592 $ 22,638
439 $ 422 $ 4,365 $ 8,445 $ 986 $ 1,116
— — — 363 — —
151,149 157,439 26,396 — — 31
18 80 26 856 84 53
— — — 1,996 1,000 —
40,412 573 4,137 — — —
36,986 436 463 12 — —
— — — 732 — —
— — — 3,190 — —
— — — 298 — —
269 378 363 2,867 — 119
229,273 159,328 35,750 18,759 2,070 1,319
— — 29,930 — — —
— — — 13,061 — —
— — — 3,283 — —
— — — 31,985 — —
— — — 2,536 — —
— — 29,930 50,865 — —
229,273 159,328 65,680 69,624 2,070 1,319
— 41 — 85,512 — 212
168,017 (82,024) (20,218) 42,817 2,522 21,107
168,017 (81,983) (20,218) 128,329 2,522 21,319
397,290 $ 77,345 $ 45,462 $ 197,953 $ 4,592 $ 22,638
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Governor's
Pension School for Other
Adminis- Prison the Arts Internal Elimina-

tration Industries Foundation, Inc. Service tions Totals
$ 2,223 $ 4,299 $ 293 $ 449 $ — $ 170,420
36 — — — — 37,933
50 2,483 2,834 1 — 43,657
— 1,310 — 15 (2,022) 30,336
— — — — — 2

— — — 1,289 (2,845) —
— 3,788 — — — 6,935
— — — — — 2,313
2,309 11,880 3,127 1,754 (4,867) 291,596
— — 1,095 — — 271,801
— — — 5,244 (11,626) 16,872
— — 1,095 5,244 (11,626) 288,673
— — — — — 6,338
— 1,648 — — — 178,145
3,648 10,189 — 72 — 125,949
— 314 — — — 814
(1,665) (7,572) — (50) — (130,735)
1,983 4,579 — 22 — 180,511
$ 4,292 $ 16,459 $ 4,222 $ 7,020 $  (16,493) $ 760,780
$ 1,098 $ 1,163 $ 150 $ 18 $ — $ 18,202
— 9 — — — 372
— — — — — 335,015

613 268 — 24 (2,022) —
— — — 1,257 (2,845) 1,408
— — — — — 45,122
36 — — — — 37,933
— — — — — 732
— — — — — 3,190
— — — — — 298
959 603 — 10 — 5,568
2,706 2,043 150 1,309 (4,867) 447,840
— — — — — 29,930
— — — 4,903 (11,626) 6,338
— — — — — 3,283
— — — — — 31,985
— — — — — 2,536
— — — 4,903 (11,626) 74,072
2,706 2,043 150 6,212 (16,493) 521,912
— 5,290 — 133 — 91,188
1,586 9,126 4,072 675 — 147,680
1,586 14,416 4,072 808 — 238,868
$ 4,292 $ 16,459 $ 4,222 $ 7,020 $  (16,493) $ 760,780
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses,

and Changesin Fund Equity

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000
(Expressed in Thousands)

Operating revenues:
Charges fOr SEIVICES.......coiuiiiiiie e
CONIIDULIONS. ... e neee e
Interest and other investment iNCOME............ccceovveeeiiiiee e
Other operating rEVENUES.........cccuueeeiieeeeieeesieeeseeeesrieeesieeesneeee s

Total Operating rEVENUES.......coevuiie e eeee e seee e sniee et

Operating expenses:
General operations and administration.............ccccoevvveeriieeniieesnnnns
Benefits and Claims..........oooeeiiiiiiiieie e
Depreciation ..........ccceeu.
Other operating expenses

Total operating EXPENSES. .....uiiiiiiiieiee et
Operating iNnCome (I0SS)......oiuieiiiaiieiie et
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):

INEErESE INCOME. ...ttt
Federal revenue...
INterest EXPENSE.......coveeeeienieeieie e .
Other nonoperating revenues (EXPENSES)......couueeeereeeeareeeesieeesnens
Total nonoperating revenues (EXPENSES).....cccveeerveeeerveeennenss

Income (loss) before operating transfers.........cccococevvieennnns

Operating tranSfers iN.........oooveee e
Operating tranSfers OUL.........coouiiiiiiie e

NEet iNCOME (I0SS)...uiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee et

Retained earnings (deficit) at beginning of year (restated)........

Retained earnings (deficit) at end of year.......ccccceevvevevcveiinnn
Contributed capital at beginning of year (restated).....................
Additions to contributed capital........cccoviiiiiniiiii e
Deductions from contributed capital..........ccccoeviieivieeincieeenen,

Fund equity (deficit) at end of year........cccoeiiiiiieniiiierieieeee

Health Central
and State Supplies
Insurance Disability Accident General and
Reserve Insurance Fund Services Equipment
$ 69,564 $ 773,363 $ 33,225 $ 89,918 $ 9,796
17,331 7,410 1,890 — —

— — — — 85
86,895 780,773 35,115 89,918 9,881
41,891 130,234 5,385 72,140 9,841
39,844 741,881 48,115 — —

145 146 1,086 8,446 —

— — 121 6,347 —
81,880 872,261 54,707 86,933 9,841

5,015 (91,488) (19,592) 2,985 40

— — — 190 —

— — — 77 —

— — — (2,919) —

(5) (7) 13 (725) —
(5) (7) 13 (3,377) —

5,010 (91,495) (19,579) (392) 40

— — — 7,770 —

(411) (302) —_ (1,564) _

4,599 (91,797) (19,579) 5,814 40

163,418 9,773 (639) 37,003 2,482
168,017 (82,024) (20,218) 42,817 2,522

— 41 — 64,055 —

_ — — 21,462 —

— — — (5) —

$ 168,017 $ (81,983) $ (20,218) $ 128,329 $ 2,522
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Governor's
Pension School for Other
Motor Adminis- Prison the Arts Internal Elimina-
Pool tration Industries Foundation, Inc. Service tions Totals
$ 16,495 $ 14,807 $ 22,994 $ 6 $ 541 $ — $ 1,030,709
— — — 635 — — 635
— — — 140 — — 26,771
— — — — — — 85
16,495 14,807 22,994 781 541 — 1,058,200
8,038 13,602 20,984 352 551 — 303,018
— — — — — — 829,840
5,079 568 616 — 9 — 16,095
5 150 12 — 1 — 6,636
13,122 14,320 21,612 352 561 — 1,155,589
3,373 487 1,382 429 (20) — (97,389)
1 181 — — 629 — 1,001
— — — — — — 77
(5) — — — (490) — (3,414)
(244) (116) 168 — (1) — (917)
(248) 65 168 — 138 — (3,253)
3,125 552 1,550 429 118 — (100,642)
— — — — 108 (215) 7,663
(148) — (108) (8,211) (793) 215 (11,322)
2,977 552 1,442 (7,782) (567) — (104,301)
18,130 1,034 7,684 11,854 1,242 — 251,981
21,107 1,586 9,126 4,072 675 — 147,680
242 — 5,280 — 133 — 69,751
— — 10 — — — 21,472
(30) — — — — — (35)

$ 21,319 $ 1,586 $ 14,416 $ 4,072  $ 808 $ — $ 238,868
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Cash Flows

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000
(Expressed in Thousands)

Health
and State
Insurance Disability Accident General
Reserve Insurance Fund Services
Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating iNCOME (I0SS)........viiiiiiiiiiiie it $ 5015 $ (91,488) (19,592) % 2,985
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
DEPIECIAtION ....ouviiiiiiiei i 145 146 1,086 8,446
Interest on investments and interfund l0ans.............ccccoeviiiiiniiiinin, (12,378) (6,591) (1,890) —
Other NoNOPerating rEVENUES..........c.ccueeiiiiieiiie e — — — 113
Other nonoperating EXPENSES.........ccviiiiiiiiiieiiiie e — — — 2)
ONET e 1) 1 (113) 62
Change in assets—decreases (increases):
Accounts receivable, Net...........cccociiiiiiiiiiii (10,019) 1,552 10,105 119
Due from other fuNds ..o 5,578 (2,752) 1,497 (725)
Due from COmMPONENt UNIS.........ooiiiiiiiiiieriie e — — — 2)
INVENEOMIES. ... — — — 428
Other CUITENt @SSEtS........cciiiiiiiiiiic i (40) — — —
Change in liabilities—increases (decreases):
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities...............ccccociiiiiiiiiiiie (92,766) (30,362) (30,398) (651)
Retainages payable...........cccociiiiiiiiiii — — — 20
POIICY ClAIMS......oiiiiiiiie e 100,131 55,959 37,335 —
Due to other fUNAS..........cccooiiiiiiiiii e 10 (12) (62) 228
Deferred rEVENUES .........cocviiiiiiiiiie et 1,395 (189) (8,625) —
Compensated absences payable.............cccoveiiiiiiiiin 24 19 23 273
Other current liabilities. ... — — (768) —
Net cash provided by (used in)
OPErating aCtiVItiES.....cociiiiiieiiie e (2,906) (73,717) (11,402) 11,294
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Principal payments received from other funds.............cccociiiiiiiiiiiiens 2,626 — — —
Principal payments made to other funds.............cccccooviiiiiiiiiie — — — (1,609)
Receipt of interest from other funds............ccccooiiiiii 1,868 — — —
Interest payments made to other funds.............cccceeviiiiiiiii e — — — (726)
Loans made to other funds............cccociiiiiiiiiiiiic (1,224) — — —
Operating tranSfers iN..........coocvv i — — — 7,770
Operating transSfers OUL............ccviiiiiiiiiii e (411) (302) — (1,564)
Net cash provided by (used in)
noncapital financing activities.........cccocceiiiiii i 2,859 (302) — 3,871
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Central Governor's
Supplies Pension School for Other
and Motor Adminis- Prison the Arts Internal Elimina-
Equipment Pool tration Industries Foundation, Inc. Service tions Totals
$ 40 $ 3,373 487 $ 1,382 429 $ (20) — $ (97,389)
— 5,079 568 616 — 9 — 16,095
— — — — — — — (20,859)
— 109 17 225 — — — 464
— — — — — — — @
1 4 — ) 6 8) — (50)
12 (64) () (1,057) 1,740 2) — 2,384
(5) (1,075) — (125) — 26 459 2,878
— — — — — — — 2
3 3) — (721) — — — (293)
— — — — — 7 — (33)
518 199 150 353 (547) 659 — (152,845)
— — — 8 — — — 28
— 30 — — — — — 193,455
34 — 231 17 (200) (652) (459) (865)
— — — — — — — (7,419)
— 2 114 97 — (13) — 539
— — — — — — — (768)
603 7,654 1,565 793 1,428 6 — (64,682)
— — — — — 1,457 — 4,083
— — — — — (1,439) — (3,048)
— — — — — 629 — 2,497
— — — — — (490) — (1,216)
— — — — — — — (1,224)
— — — — — 108 (215) 7,663
— (148) — (108) (8,211) (793) 215 (11,322)
— (148) — (108) (8,211) (528) — (2,567)

Continued on Next Page
|
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Cash Flows

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS (Continued)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000
(Expressed in Thousands)

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:

Acquisition of property, plant, and equipment
Proceeds from the sale of notes payable
Principal payments on notes payable
Principal payments on limited obligation bonds

INterest PAYMENTS. .......coocvviiieeiireeee e
Principal payments on capital leases and

installment debt obligations payable.............cccciiiiiiniiiin

Net cash used in capital and

related financing activities..........ccocceeiviieeneene

Cash flows from investing activities:

Proceeds from sale of investments
Purchase of investments
Interest on investments

Net cash provided by (used in)

investing activitieS.......ccccceevvvieee e

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents..........c.ccccceeveeenee.

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year (restated).......................

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Noncash capital, investing, and financing activities:
Disposal of fixed assets.........ccccoviuiiieieiiiiiiiee s
Long-term interfund loan payments forgiven.............

Total noncash capital and financing activities

Health
and State
Insurance Disability Accident General
Reserve Insurance Fund Services
$ 24) % (85) 13) 3 (10,894)
— — — 3,344
— — — (3,050)
_ — — (2,192)
— — — (277)
(24) (85) (13) (13,069)
103,528 3,527 — —
(147,297) (1,110) — —
13,479 7,639 1,776 190
(30,290) 10,056 1,776 190
(30,361) (64,048) (9,639) 2,286
83,373 101,861 39,099 34,480
$ 53,012 $ 37,813 29,460 $ 36,766
$ — $ (83) — $ —
— — — 555
$ — $ (83) — $ 555
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Central Governor's
Supplies Pension School for Other
and Motor Adminis- Prison the Arts Internal Elimina-
Equipment Pool tration Industries Foundation, Inc. Service tions Totals

$ — $ (8077) % 672) $ (851) — — $ — (20,616)
— — — — — — 3,344

— (843) — — — — — (843)

— — — — — — — (3,050)

— (5) — — — — — (2,297)

— — — — — — — (277)

— (8,925) (672) (851) — — — (23,639)

— — — — 6,762 — — 113,817

— — — — — — — (148,407)

— 1 181 — — — — 23,266

— 1 181 — 6,762 — — (11,324)

603 (1,418) 1,074 (166) (21) (522) — (102,212)

1,290 5,630 1,149 4,465 314 971 — 272,632

$ 1,893 $ 4,212 $ 2,223 $ 4,299 293 449 $ — 170,420
$ — $ — $ — $ — — — $ — (83)
— — — — — — — 555

$ — $ — $ — $ — — — $ — 472
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Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary Funds account for resources the State
holds, as trustee or agent for individuals, private
organizations, or other governmental units.

EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS

Expendable Trust Funds account for resources
the State holds as trustee. Both the principal and
earnings of Expendable Trust Funds may be used for
%ltjarposes alowed under the trust agreéments. The

e uses the following Expendable Trust Funds:

. Radioactive Waste Contingency Fund. A
private company operates a low-levél radioactive
waste disposal facility within the State. The State
and the company havé entered into a trust agreement
with the State Treasurer as trustee. The Compan
has deposited monies into the trust fund to provide
for site cleanup in the event that there is seepage
into the groundwater or the site is abandoned.

Unemployment Compensation Benefits
Fund. This fund accounts for the State's
unemployment compensation benefits. Revenues
consist of taxes on employers to pay
benefits to qualified unemployed persoris.

Tuition _Preq_ayr_nent Program Fund. The
South Carolina_Tuition Prepayment Program, also
known_as the PACE (Prepaid Affordable Collie
Education) Program, alows contributors to make
affordable payments, under the terms of a tuition
Pr_epayment contract, to cover future undergraduate
uition _expenses of a designated beneficiary at a
South Carolina public college or university.

Other Expendable Trust Funds. These funds,
a%g];regat_ed for presentation pur?os& account for
other miscellaneous expendable trust funds. These
are generaly resources given to the State through
trust” agreements and provide for such items as
scholarship funds, maintenance and operation of
specific properties, and construction of monuments.

NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS

These funds account for resources the State
holds as trustee. The principal of these funds must
be preserved and only the earnings may be used for
the Spurpowc allowed under the trust agreement.
Most of the resources in these funds were
bequeathed to the State via wills of deceased
persons.

PENSION TRUST FUNDS

. Pension Trust Funds account for the following
five public_employee retirement systems that the
State administers:

South Carolina Retirement System. Thisis a
multiple-employer  pension . system that benefits
employees of the State, public schools, and political
subdivisions of the State.

Police Officers' Retirement System. Thisisa
multiple-employer pension system that benefits
gct)llce officers” and fire fightérs employed by the

ate or its political subdivisions.

. General Assembly Retirement System. This
is a single-employer 8'9”5'0” stem ‘that benefits
membersS of the South Carolina General Assembly.

~Judges' and Solicitors' Retirement System.
This is a s_mgle—em‘ployer pension system that
benefits the judges of the State's Supreme Court
Court of Appeals, circuit courts, family courts, and
the State's circuit solicitors.

National Guard Pension System. The State
administers this single-employer. pension system that
provides a supplemental tetirement benefit to
members of the South Carolina National Guard.
Ths? State is a nonemployer contributor to the
system.

INVESTMENT TRUST FUND

Local Government Investment Pool. EXcess
public monies are deposited into this fund b
various local governmental units and other_politic
subdivisions of the State. The State Treasurer
invests these monies in order to alow these
participating governmental units to realize a higher
income on their investments by pooling their
investments.

AGENCY FUNDS

Agency Funds are custodial in nature. They

8ener ly represent amounts held by the State on

ehalf of_third parties. The State uses the following
Agency Funds:

Insurance Company Deposits Fund. This
fund accounts for deposits which are required to be
Bqadde by insurance companies in lieu of surety
onds.

Federal Interfund Activity Fund. This fund
accounts for Federal grants and entitlements that are
first received by oné State %;ency and eventually
will be distributéd to another State agency.

Payroll Clearing Fund. This fund accounts for
employee deductions and contributions for the short
period of time between the issuance of payroll
checks and payment to the proper recipient.

Other A%ency Funds. Balancesin these funds,
aggregated Tor ‘presentation purposes, represent
amounts held for prisoners and patients of State
ingtitutions, cash 'bonds, miscellaneous clearing
accounts, and other deposits.
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State of South Carolina

Combining Balance Sheet

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

June 30, 2000
(Expressed in Thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents.............ccccccvvvivirieeenennnnn.
Cash on deposit with fiscal agents..............ccccceeens
INVESIMENTS.....ocoiiiiiiiiiii
Invested securities lending collateral ........................
Receivables, net:

ACCOUNTS....ceiiiiiiiiiieieiee et

Due from Federal government
Due from other funds.........cccooiiiiiiii
Due from component units...........ccooeeevvvivivininieneeennns
Property, plant, and equipment:
Land and improvements...........ccccoeeeeeieeiissscciininns
Buildings and improvements............ccceeviiiieee e
Machinery, equipment, and other.................ccccvvvees
Less: accumulated depreciation..........c.ccceeevviiinnnne

Total ASSELS....cciivevveieieeeeeeeeee e

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.................
Tax refunds payable............cccccviviiiiii,
Intergovernmental payables............ccccceeiiienens
Due to other funds..........cocovvieeiiiiiiiie e
Deferred revVenues...........coooviiieeiieiiiiiieee e
DEPOSIES. .evvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiee
Amounts held in custody for others................c........
Securities lending collateral...........cccccceeeviiiiiiiiinins

Total liabilitieS.........covvveeeeeieiiiee e,

Fund Balances:
Reserved for:
Pension and other benefits...........cccccvviiieennl
External investment pool participants....................
Endowment and similar funds............cc.ceeeeeeeninnnn
Unreserved, undesignated............cceeeeeeriiieeeeeninnns

Total fund balances........cccccoeeevvvvviiiiiiieieeeeen,
Total liabilities and fund balances.....................

EXPENDABLE TRUST
Radioactive Unemployment Tuition Other
Waste Compensation Prepayment Expendable
Contingency Benefits Program Trust
$ 98,411 $ 8,981 19,361 $ 33,659
— 800,827 — —
1,515 120 299 563
1,409 910 242 399
— 35,896 — —
— 65 — —
$ 101,335 $ 846,799 19,902 $ 34,621
$ — $ 4,058 7 $ 96
— 3,639 — —
— 180 — 7
— 488 — —
1,515 120 299 563
1,515 8,485 306 666
— 838,314 — —
99,820 — 19,596 33,955
99,820 838,314 19,596 33,955
$ 101,335 $ 846,799 19,902 $ 34,621

144



State of South Carolina

PENSION TRUST

Judges'
South Police General and National
Carolina Officers' Assembly Solicitors' Guard
NONEXPENDABLE Retirement Retirement Retirement Retirement Pension
TRUST System System System System System
$ 1,777 $ 2,216,075 $ 408,697 $ 3,981 $ 15,569 $ 8,232
— 14,997,070 1,601,925 36,421 71,070 —
11 1,277,578 130,418 2,201 3,696 —
33 304,825 33,309 516 1,418 165
— 11,572 3,048 1 61 —
— 524 54 1 3 —
— 4,279 437 13 20 —
— — — — — 4
— (830) (85) 3 @) “4)
$ 1,821 $ 18,811,093 $ 2,177,803 $ 43,131 $ 91,833 $ 8,397
$ — $ 30,580 $ 3,760 $ 65 $ 139 $ 13
— 15,655 590 — — —
11 1,277,578 130,418 2,201 3,696 —
11 1,323,813 134,768 2,266 3,835 13
— 17,487,280 2,043,035 40,865 87,998 8,384
1,672 — — — — —
138 — — — — —
1,810 17,487,280 2,043,035 40,865 87,998 8,384
$ 1,821 $ 18,811,093 $ 2,177,803 $ 43,131 $ 91,833 $ 8,397

Continued on Next Page
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State of South Carolina

Combining Balance Sheet

FIDUCIARY FUNDS (Continued)

June 30, 2000
(Expressed in Thousands)

INVESTMENT
TRUST AGENCY
Local
Government Insurance
Investment Company
Pool Deposits
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents.............coooeviiiciiiiiiiiiiee e $ 1,036,604 $ —
Cash on deposit with fiscal agents — —
LAV (g 1= 0L STt 20,821 354,221
Invested securities lending collateral ............cccooviiiiiiiiiine e, 9,180 —
Receivables, net:
ACCOUNTS. ...t e et e e e e e e e et e e e eaaeeeeas 574 —
= VS TP PPN — —
LOANS AN NOES........oovvviiiee et e e e e e e e e e e eaaees — —
Due from Federal government — —
Due from other fUNAS..........covvviiieiei e — —
Due from component UNItS..........oooiviiiiiiiiiiieisiiinincvcb e — —
Property, plant, and equipment:
Land and iMProvemMEeNtS..........cuviviiiiiiiiiieeeeee e — —
Buildings and improvements..........c.uueiieaiiiiiiieee e — —
Machinery, equipment, and Other........ccccccciiiiiiii i — —
Less: accumulated depreciation.............veeeeeieieiisisesccciiiiiees = =
0] = LI 1YY =Y £ SRR $ 1,067,179 $ 354,221
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities. ............cccoocoiieiiiiineiinns $ 5,824 $ —
Tax refunds payable.............ooooiiiiiii — —
Intergovernmental payables............cccooieiiiiiii e — —
Due to Other fUNAS.........vviiiiieeees e — —
Deferred rEVENUES.........cceeeeeeeee e — —
DEPOSIES. .ttt ——— — —
Amounts held in custody for others. ... — 354,221
Securities lending collateral............ccvuviiiiieiiiiii 9,180 —
Total HabilitieS. ..o, 15,004 354,221
Fund Balances:
Reserved for:
Pension and other benefits...........coviiiiiiiiic e, — —
External investment pool participants...........c.ccecevnveeiniiiineee e, 1,052,175 —
Endowment and similar funds...........cccccoeeiiviiiiiiii — —
Unreserved, undeSigNated...........oocueerieaiiiiiiieee i — —
Total fund balanCes........ccceeviieiiiiiiiic e, 1,052,175 —
Total liabilities and fund balances..........ccccocoiiiiiiii e, $ 1,067,179 $ 354,221
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AGENCY (Continued)

Federal
Interfund Payroll Other
Activity Clearing Agency Eliminations Totals
$ 1,402 $ 10,837 $ 215,384 $ — $ 4,078,970
— — — — 800,827
— — 21,236 — 17,102,764
— — 1,852 — 1,427,433
— — 5,288 — 349,088
_ — 4,940 — 40,836
— — 92 — 92
2,559 — — — 2,624
1 49,179 8,258 (55,034) 17,086
— 17 — — 17
— — — — 582
— — — — 4,749
— — — — 4
— — — — (926)

$ 3,962 $ 60,033 $ 257,050 $ (55,034) $ 23,824,146
$ — $ 139 $ 13,063 $ — $ 57,744
— — 438 — 4,077
10 — 507 — 517
2,835 10,737 82,801 (55,034) 57,771
— — — — 488
— — 517 — 517
1,117 49,157 157,872 — 562,367

- = - = 1852 - = — 1,427,433
3,962 60,033 257,050 (55,034) 2,110,914
— — — — 20,505,876
— — — — 1,052,175
— — — — 1,672
— — — — 153,509
— — — — 21,713,232
$ 3,962 $ 60,033 $ 257,050 $ (55,034) $ 23,824,146
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Plan Net Assets
PENSION TRUST FUNDS

Jun

e 30, 2000

(Expressed in Thousands)

ASSETS

Cash

and cash equivalents.....

Receivables:

Contributions..........ccccoecveene
Employer long-term...............
Accrued interest....................

Unsettled investment sales...

Due

from other funds

Total receivables.................

Investments, at fair value:
United States government securities.........
United States government agencies and

government-insured securities....
Corporate bonds
Financial and other
Equities

Total investments................

Invested securities lending collateral.........

Property, plant, and equipment, net of

accumulated depreciation......

Total assets.......cccceeenne

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable—unsettled investment

purchases
Due to other funds

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.....

Securities lending collateral

Total liabilities..............

Net assets held in trust

for pension benefits

Judges'

South Police General and National

Carolina Officers’ Assembly Solicitors' Guard

Retirement Retirement Retirement  Retirement  Pension

System System System System System Totals

2,216,075 $ 408,697 $ 3981 $ 15569 $ 8,232 2,652,554
96,118 10,277 13 312 — 106,720
2,576 432 — — — 3,008
180,850 19,670 444 981 165 202,110
25,281 2,930 59 125 — 28,395
11,572 3,048 1 61 — 14,682
316,397 36,357 517 1,479 165 354,915
2,577,261 258,431 8,586 3,812 — 2,848,090
3,062,458 305,790 6,012 22,485 — 3,396,745
4,324,758 490,086 11,371 24,106 — 4,850,321
2,440,707 249,656 4,368 7,780 — 2,702,511
2,591,886 297,962 6,084 12,887 — 2,908,819
14,997,070 1,601,925 36,421 71,070 — 16,706,486
1,277,578 130,418 2,201 3,696 — 1,413,893
3,973 406 11 19 — 4,409
18,811,093 2,177,803 43,131 91,833 8,397 21,132,257
25,698 2,979 60 127 — 28,864
15,655 590 — — — 16,245
4,882 781 5 12 13 5,693
1,277,578 130,418 2,201 3,696 — 1,413,893
1,323,813 134,768 2,266 3,835 13 1,464,695
$ 2,043,035 $ 40,865 $ 87,998 $ 8,384 19,667,562

17,487,280
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Net Assets

INVESTMENT TRUST FUND

June 30, 2000
(Expressed in Thousands)

Local Government
Investment Pool

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents............ccccceeeieeiiiciiiieice e, $ 1,036,604

Accrued interest receivable...........ccccoiii 574

INVESIMENTS......ooiiiiiiiiiii 20,821

Invested securities lending collateral..............cccoooiiiiennnnn. 9,180
TOtal ASSELS.cuvuiiiiiiiiiiee e 1,067,179

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities..............ccccoocvvennns 5,824

Securities lending collateral.............cccccoeoviiiiiiien e, 9,180
Total HabilitieS.....ceee e 15,004

Net assets held in trust

for pool participants........cccccceeiiiiiiiiiiinnennn. $ 1,052,175
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changesin Fund Balances
EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000
(Expressed in Thousands)

Radioactive Unemployment Tuition Other
Waste Compensation Prepayment  Expendable
Contingency Benefits Program Trust Totals
Revenues:
Taxes, Other.......cooveviiiiieieiie e, $ — $ 177,106 $ — $ — $ 177,106
Licenses, fees, and permits..................... 434 — — — 434
Interest and other investment income...... 5,207 51,851 607 846 58,511
Federal.....cooooiiieee e — 6,084 — — 6,084
ContribUtioONS.....cceviieieie e — 32 10,895 12,549 23,476
(O] 1 1= S — 1,514 — 3 1,517
Total reVeNUES........coeeveeeeieeiieeeei 5,641 236,587 11,502 13,398 267,128
Expenditures:
Current:
General government...........cccoeeeeeevveeeee. — 198,185 — 135 198,320
Health and environment...........cccceeeee. — — — 18 18
Social SEIVICES......oevveivveiiiieiiiieeeeeeenen — — — 19 19
Administration of justice..............ccc....... — — — 18 18
Resources and economic development.. — — — 156 156
Total expenditures.......cccccceeeeeeeennnes — 198,185 — 346 198,531
Revenues over expenditures................. 5,641 38,402 11,502 13,052 68,597
Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers in..............cocccvvvvneee. — 10 — — 10
Operating transfers out..........cccccceeeeeenees — (1,017) (81) — (1,098)
Total other financing uses................ — (1,007) (81) — (1,088)
Revenues and other sources over
expenditures and other uses................ 5,641 37,395 11,421 13,052 67,509
Fund balances at beginning of year ...... 94,179 800,919 8,175 20,903 924,176
Fund balances at end of year.................. $ 99,820 $ 838,314 $ 19,596 $ 33,955 $ 991,685
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Changesin Assetsand Liabilities
AGENCY FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000
(Expressed in Thousands)

Balance Balance
July 1, 1999 Additions Deductions June 30, 2000
INSURANCE COMPANY DEPOSITS
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ — $ 31,233 $ 31,233 $ —
INVESTMENTS....ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 322,988 112,505 81,272 354,221
Total @SSELS..ciiiiiiiiiiiieee e $ 322,988 $ 143,738 $ 112505 $ 354,221
Liabilities:
Amounts held in custody for others............ccocoeeviieenne. $ 322,988 $ 112505 $ 81,272 $ 354,221
Total l1abilitieS.....ccoovviiiiii e $ 322,988 $ 112,505 $ 81272 $ 354,221
FEDERAL INTERFUND ACTIVITY
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.............ccccocoeeiiiinniicenieenne $ 46 $ 26,353 % 24997 % 1,402
Due from Federal government.... . 863 2,559 863 2,559
Due from other funds............ccocoiiiiiiiiiiii, — 1 — 1
Total @SSetS.....ccoviiiiiiiicii e $ 209 $ 28913 $ 25860 $ 3,962
Liabilities:
Intergovernmental payables............cccocviviiiiniiciiecnns $ — $ 10 % — $ 10
Due to other fuNdS.........cuveeiiiiiii e 858 2,835 858 2,835
Amounts held in custody for others............ccocoeviieenne. 51 22,575 21,509 1,117
Total l1abilitieS.....ccoovviiiiiii e $ 9209 $ 25420 $ 22367 $ 3,962
PAYROLL CLEARING
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.............ccccoccveiiiiiniiieninenne $ 9,926 $ 1,040,220 $ 1,039,309 $ 10,837
Due from other funds............... 45,637 49,179 45,637 49,179
Due from component units — 34 17 17
TOtal @SSELS...uuiiiiiiii ittt $ 55,563 $ 1,089,433 $ 1,084,963 $ 60,033
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities....................... $ 64  $ 152  $ 477 % 139
Due to other funds..........cccceeeiiiiiieeiciiniins 9,790 10,737 9,790 10,737
Amounts held in custody for others............ccoceeviieenne. 45,309 889,109 885,261 49,157
Total liabilitieS.......ocooveieeiiireeeeeeeee s $ 55,563 $ 899,998 $ 895,528 $ 60,033

Continued on Next Page
|
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Changesin Assets and Liabilities

AGENCY FUNDS (Continued)

For theFiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000
(Expressed in Thousands)

152

Balance Balance
July 1, 1999 Additions Deductions June 30, 2000
OTHER AGENCY
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.............ccccoeeveviieiniieenieenne 168,734 $ 1,672,595 1,625,945 215,384
INVESTMENTS....ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 19,706 1,883 353 21,236
Invested securities lending collateral. 20 1,852 20 1,852
Accounts receivable...........ccccoiiiii e 3,158 6,264 4,134 5,288
Taxes receivable...........ccoceiiiiiice 5,841 4,960 5,861 4,940
Loans and notes receivable............ccccccoiiiiiiiiniiinee 95 92 95 92
Due from other funds.........cccocveiiiiiiiii e, 8,793 8,258 8,793 8,258
TOtal @SSELS...ciiiiiciiececeee 206,347 $ 1,695,904 1,645,201 257,050
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities....................... 4,440 $ 13,826 5,203 13,063
Tax refunds payable..........cccccvviiiiiiinnnne 143 438 143 438
Intergovernmental payables 243 507 243 507
Due to other funds................ . 79,889 87,942 85,030 82,801
DEPOSIES.....oviiiiiiie e 728 517 728 517
Amounts held in custody for others............ccocoeviieennn. 120,884 1,324,388 1,287,400 157,872
Securities lending collateral..............cccceoviiiiieiciees 20 1,852 20 1,852
Total liabilities........cccocoiviiiiiiii, 206,347 $ 1,429,470 1,378,767 257,050
TOTALS--ALL AGENCY FUNDS
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.............cccooevveniieiniiceninenne 178,706 $ 2,770,401 2,721,484 227,623
INVESIMENTS....oiiiiiieieicctee et 342,694 114,388 81,625 375,457
Invested securities lending collateral. 20 1,852 20 1,852
Accounts receivable...........ccccoiiiiiin 3,158 6,264 4,134 5,288
Taxes receivable...........cccoooiiiiiiiiice 5,841 4,960 5,861 4,940
Loans and notes receivable............c.ccccoiiiiiiniiinne 95 92 95 92
Due from Federal government............cccevcvveenveeniieeennn. 863 2,559 863 2,559
Due from other funds 54,430 57,438 54,430 57,438
Due from component UnitS..........ccccovvveveneeiinneeneneenn. — 34 17 17
TOtal @SSELS...ciiiiiciiececeee 585,807 $ 2,957,988 2,868,529 675,266
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities....................... 4904 $ 13,978 5,680 13,202
Tax refunds payable..........cccccvvviiiiinnnne 143 438 143 438
Intergovernmental payables 243 517 243 517
Due to other funds................ . 90,537 101,514 95,678 96,373
DEPOSIES.....eviiiiiiic e 728 517 728 517
Amounts held in custody for others............ccocoeviieenne. 489,232 2,348,577 2,275,442 562,367
Securities lending collateral..............c.cccooviiiiiiiniiens 20 1,852 20 1,852
Total liabilities........cccocoviiiiiiiii, 585,807 $ 2,467,393 2,377,934 675,266




State of South Carolina

General Fixed Assets Account Group

_The General Fixed Assets Account Group is assets except those accounted for in the Proprietary
maintained to account for fixed assets acquired or Funds, Discretely Presented Component Units,
constructed for use by the State for general Fiduciary Funds, and Higher Education Funds.

governmental  purposes. These include all fixed

I S I—.
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State of South Carolina

Schedule of General Fixed Assets by Function

June 30, 2000
(Expressed in Thousands)

Buildings, Machinery,
Land and Improvements, Equipment,
Function Improvements and Utility Plant and Other Totals
General government.............ccooee e, $ 12,576 $ 152,863 $ 88,338 $ 253,777
Education...........ccccveveiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiineninennns 5,401 87,207 353,874 446,482
Health and environment..............ccccceovee 14,310 211,824 130,956 357,090
Social ServiCes........ccovvveeieeiiiiiiiieeee s 923 15,780 50,338 67,041
Administration of justice....................oeen. 6,363 496,879 140,382 643,624
Resources and economic development..... 157,150 70,702 96,572 324,424
Transportation..........cocceeeeeeeeeresenensse s 4,184 85,343 222,547 312,074
Total general fixed assets allocated

to functions.......cooooeiiiiiiiccccc, $ 200,907 $ 1,120,598 $ 1,083,007 2,404,512
Construction in ProgressS....... ... eeeeeeeeeeeennns 60,271
Total general fixed assets........c............ $ 2,464,783
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State of South Carolina

Schedule of Changesin General Fixed Assets by Function

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000
(Expressed in Thousands)

July 1, 1999

Balances as Restated

Previously July 1, 1999 June 30, 2000

Function Reported Adjustment?® Balances Additions Retirements Balances
General government..........c.ccccveevveecneenn. $ 268,476 % — $ 268,476 $ 12864 % 27,563 $ 253,777
EdUCALION. ......eiiiiieicriee e 452,535 — 452,535 23,363 29,416 446,482
Health and environment...............c.ccccoeeee. 366,665 — 366,665 22,858 32,433 357,090
Social SEIVICES.....cccvviriiriiiicrenieiee s 61,754 — 61,754 6,808 1,521 67,041
Administration of justice............c.ccoevvvenns 617,833 — 617,833 39,683 13,892 643,624
Resources and economic development.... 316,736 — 316,736 17,950 10,262 324,424
Transportation..........c..eeeeeeiciveeeeesiiiieeeeeenee 276,206 12,210 288,416 39,933 16,275 312,074
Construction in Progress........cceeeeeeceveeenn. 46,614 — 46,614 52,142 38,485 60,271
Total general fixed assets........c..c..o..... $ 2,406,819 $ 12,210 $ 2,419,029 $ 215601 $ 169,847 $ 2,464,783

#See Note 3 to the Financial Statements for information regarding this adjustment.
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State of South Carolina

Higher Education Funds

Financial  activities of the State's higher
education institutions are reported in the Higher
Education Funds. The four-year institutions are:

TheCitadel =

Clemson University ]

Coastal Carolina University. ]

The College of Charleston’(includi n% an
Undergraduate School, known as the
College of Charleston, and a Graduate
School, known as the University of
Charleston) ] )

Francis Marion University

Lander University )

The Medical University of South Carolina

South Carolina State University

The University of South Carolina

Winthrop University

Areatechnical collegesinclude:

Aiken Technica College

Central Carolina Technical College

Chesterfield-Marlboro Technical College
(renamed Northeastern Technical College
effective July 19, 2000)

Denmark Technical College

Florence-Darlington Technical College

Greenville Technical College

Horry-Georgetown Technical College

Midlands Technical College

Orangeburg-Calhoun Technical College

Piedmont Technical Colleﬂe

Spartanburg Technical College

Technical College of the L owcountry

Tri-County Technical College

Trident Téchnical College

Williamsburg Technical College

Y ork Technical College

. Higher Education Funds include the following
individual funds:

CURRENT FUNDS

Current Funds account for resources that higher
education institutions may use for any purpose in
carrying out their primary objectives.

Unrestricted Current Funds. These funds
account for currently expendable resources. The
majority of these funids are completely unrestricted.
Certain’ institutions, _however, have reserved or
designated small portions of available resources for
variQus operating purposes specific to the individual
institution.

Restricted Current Funds. These funds
account for resources that donors or other outside
agencies have restricted for specific current
operating purposes.

LOAN FUNDS

Loan Funds account for resources available for
loans to students, faculty, or staff of higher
education institutions.

ENDOWMENT AND SIMILAR FUNDS

These funds account for endowments and quasi-
endowments. These funds are similar to trust funds.
The State must comply with the terms of any
applicable agreements.

PLANT FUNDS

Plant Funds account for transactions involving
physical properties of the higher education
ingtitutions.

Unexpended Plant Funds. The Unexpended
Plant Funds subgroup accounts for resources that
institutions have available to finance the acquisition,
construction, or improvement of physical properties.
Resources that institutions have set aside for the
renewal and replacement of institutional properties
are aso_recorded in this fund. Assets under
construction may be accounted for in this fund or in
the Investment in Plant Funds.

Retirement of Indebtedness Funds. The
Retirement of Indebtedness Funds subgroup
includes amounts to pay debt service and to Tetire
indebtedness on institutional properties.

Investment in Plant Funds. The Investment in
Plant Funds subgroup accounts for resources that the
ingtitution has expended for (and thus has invested
in) its properties and any related outstanding debt.

AGENCY FUNDS

Agency Funds account for amounts that higher
education ‘Institutions hold as custodians or fiscal
agents for others.

FOUNDATIONS AND INSTITUTES FUNDS

Foundations and Institutes Funds account for
certain component units of the State's colleges and
universities. All component units meet thecriteria
for blending but are presented in a separate column
because they use a basis of accounting different
from the one followed by the State's colleges and
universities.
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State of South Carolina

Combining Balance Sheet
HIGHER EDUCATION FUNDS

June 30, 2000
(Expressed in Thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents...........ccccoecvvveeeiiiiiee i,
INVESIMENES.....iiiiiiiiiiiiiicc e
Invested securities lending collateral................cccocvveeene
Receivables, net:
ACCOUNTS......ovviiiiiiiiiiiiic e
Patient and StUdeNt...........occveiiiiiirieeee e
StUAENt [0ANS. ...
LOANS and NOES........cocuvviiiiieiiieeeiee e
Due from Federal government and other grantors............
Due from other Higher Education Funds.............c.cccceen.
Due from other funds ..........ccceviiiiiiiiiece
Due from component UNitS ..........coccveerveeriieinieeneeeinen
Advances to other funds..........c.ccocoveviieniecnicce e,
INVENLOMIES. ...ttt
Prepaid long-term operating lease............cccccvveeevnnnnennn
Other ASSEtS......uiiiiiiiiiiieeriee e
Property, plant, and equipment, Net............ccocccvvvrerriinnnen.

Total assets
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities................c.c.......
Retainages payable..........ccccooviiiiiiiiiiiii e
Due to other Higher Education Funds.............cccccevivveenen.
Due to other funds.........cccooveiiiiiii e,
Interfund payables..........coccevriiiiiin
Advances from other funds.............ccccoooiiiiiieiiiis
Deferred reVeNUES........ccc.eeiiiiiiiiie e
DEPOSIES. ..ottt
Amounts held in custody for others............cccoceeviiennieee
Securities lending collateral............ccooccvveiiiiiieeiiiiiieeen
Notes payable..........ccooiiiiiiiiiii e
General obligation bonds payable..............cccccvvveininnnnnn
Revenue bonds payable............ccoooviiiiiiiiiiii
Certificates of participation payable.............ccccccevviineeenns
Capital lease and installment debt obligations payable....
Compensated absences payable...........cccccvviiniienenns
Other liabilities.....
Total liabilities

Fund Balances (Deficit):

Investment in plant.........cccoooviviiiii e

Reserved for:
Restricted fund balance............ccccocoeiiiiiiiiiiiicce
Federal government grants refundable...............c..........
Endowment and similar funds..............
Debt requirements................
Encumbrances............
Other special PUIPOSES........cocviviieiiiiiiee e

Unreserved:
Designated for loan funds...........ccccceveviiiieeiiiiiiee i,
Designated for endowment and similar funds.................
Designated for plant funds...........cccccoeenee
Designated for special purposes.
Undesignated............ccceeeeennnne
Total fund balances........c.coccveviiiiiiiciie e

Total liabilities and fund balances........................

CURRENT FUNDS

ENDOWMENT
LOAN AND SIMILAR
Unrestricted Restricted FUNDS FUNDS
$ 216,975 10,056 $ 6,919 $ 13,014
18,200 6,358 554 49,457
795 173 102 153
1,281 1,110 57 701
83,837 22 15 —
— — 47,760 —
6,150 109 — 58,455
1,217 64,186 75 —
42,814 5,567 13 —
13,864 5,283 — —
117 37 — —
— — — 690
25,969 — — —
18,766 145 — 2,268
$ 429,985 93,046 $ 55,495 $ 124,738
$ 78,614 6,817 $ 20 $ 62
2 J— J— J—
27,309 26,853 — 310
4,596 1,781 — _
41,914 775 — —
3,797 — — —
795 173 102 153
9,281 — — —
91,167 628 — —
1,491 — 55 25
258,966 37,027 177 550
— 56,019 4,830 —
— — 47,622 —
— — — 62,521
2,134 — — _
6,908 — — 49
— — 2,866 —
— — — 61,618
7,448 — — —
154,529 — — _
171,019 56,019 55,318 124,188
$ 429,985 93,046 $ 55,495 $ 124,738
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State of South Carolina

PLANT FUNDS

Retirement Investment FOUNDATIONS
of in AGENCY AND

Unexpended Indebtedness Plant FUNDS INSTITUTES Eliminations Totals
$ 188,928 $ 47,194 $ — $ 2,810 $ 42,288 $ — $ 528,184
8,161 — — — 20,058 — 102,788
2,280 2,949 — 95 — — 6,547
3,289 942 — 3,596 2,128 — 13,104
— — — — 23,819 — 107,693
— — — — — — 47,760
— — — — — — 64,714
9,410 — — — 1,727 — 76,615

15,186 547 — 145 5,680 (69,952) —
3 — — 95 — (1,305) 17,940
— — — — — — 154

— 490 — — 29,615 (30,795) —
— — — — 425 — 26,394
— — — — 15,634 — 15,634
5 223 1,476 2 16,505 — 39,390
33,994 — 3,218,077 — 75,266 — 3,327,337
$ 261,256 $ 52,345 $ 3,219,553 $ 6,743 $ 233,145 $ (102,052) $ 4,374,254
$ 15285  $ 6,630 $ — $ 1018 $ 11,067 $ — $ 119,513
4,881 — — — — — 4,883

3,134 1,215 — 963 10,168 (69,952) —
— — — — — (1,305) 5,072
— — 253 — — — 253
490 — 31,906 — — (30,795) 1,601
355 897 — — 4,486 — 48,427
— — — — — — 3,797
_ — — 4,650 — — 4,650
2,280 2,949 — 95 — — 6,547
— — 39,290 — 135,819 — 184,390
30,695 — 69,250 — — — 99,945
77,223 — 238,289 — 12,894 — 328,406
— — — — 19,882 — 19,882
— — 39,112 — 8,997 — 48,109
— — — — 4,915 — 96,710
— 238 204 17 8,976 — 11,006
134,343 11,929 418,304 6,743 217,204 (102,052) 983,191
— — 2,801,249 — — — 2,801,249
74,575 27,040 — — 6,488 — 168,952
— — — — — — 47,622
— — — — — — 62,521
— — — — 11,118 — 11,118
— — — — — — 2,134
— — — — 1,870 — 8,827
— — — — — — 2,866
— — — — — — 61,618
52,338 13,376 — — — — 65,714
— — — — — — 7,448
— — — — (3,535) — 150,994
126,913 40,416 2,801,249 — 15,941 — 3,391,063
$ 261,256 $ 52,345 $ 3,219,553 $ 6,743 $ 233,145 $ (102,052) $ 4,374,254
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State of South Carolina

Schedules--Budgetary General Fund

The Budgetary General Fund, which
corresponds to the General Funds column in the
Appropriation Act, is the States general operating
fund. The Budgetary Fund _ differs
significantly from the GAAP bass General Fund.

The schedules in this section have been
%O epared using the budgetar basis of accounting. In
uth Carollna, the budgetary basis of accounting is
basis with certain eXceptions. The Notes to

the Financial Statements include a more detailed
description of the budgetary basis of accounting.
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State of South Carolina

Appropriation Activity
BUDGETARY GENERAL FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000
(Expressed in Thousands)

Function

Original
Appropriations

LEQISIALIVE. ....ici ittt
JUAICTAL et

Correctional and public safety
Conservation, natural resources, and development..................
[RY=To (U1 F=1 o] oY/ RO UPPPRN
Transportation
DEDL SEIVICE. ...ciiiiiiieieit e
Miscellaneous

Totals--appropriations for expenditures.........ccccceeeeeviiiiineen.n.
Transfer to designation for capital and nonrecurring...........ccccceee....

Totals--appropriations for expenditures and
intrafund transfers........cccoceic

Note: See Note 2 to the Financial Statements for information on budgetary accounting and reporting.

29,680
40,516
191,615
2,529,757
848,678
121,623
515,284
149,347
56,866
579
135,294
228,711

Adjustments®

4,847,950

96,914

4,909
5,888
20,144
149,784
141,284
10,589
59,026
32,799
8,606
2,208

50,799

4,944,864

486,036

*The adjustments shown above (expressed in thousands) may be summarized as follows:

Appropriations brought forward from 1998-1999
Open-ended appropriations..........cccceeeeevevvvereeeeennn.
Supplemental appropriations
Appropriation reduCtion..........cccuuviiieeeieiiiiiier e

Total adjuStMeENtS.....ccoiiiiiiiie e

486,036

175,090
13,161

307,819

(10,034)

486,036
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State of South Carolina

Appropriations

Adjusted

Appropriations Expenditures
34,589 $ 30,399
46,404 41,203
211,759 166,566
2,679,541 2,627,002
989,962 960,659
132,212 131,006
574,310 557,015
182,146 171,876
65,472 61,502
2,787 782
135,294 128,958
279,510 193,948
5,333,986 5,070,916

96,914 —
5,430,900 $ 5,070,916

Intrafund To Be Lapsed
Transfer Carried Forward Appropriations
— $ 4,190 $ —
— 5,169 32
— 44,724 469
— 52,539 —
— 29,303 —
— 1,206 —
— 17,295 —
— 10,270 —
— 3,799 171
— 2,005 —
— 6,336 —
— 37,531 48,031
— 214,367 48,703
96,914 — —
96,914 $ 214,367 $ 48,703
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State of South Carolina

General Fund Reserve Activity

BUDGETARY GENERAL FUND
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Article 11, Section 36, of the South Carolina
Constitution establishes requirements relating to the
Genera Fund Reserve, a reserve primarily designed
to prevent Budgetary General Fund deficits. On
November 4, 1988, a Constitutional amendment was
passed, which permanently changed the funding
requirement for the Reserve to three percent of the
Budgetary General Fund revenue of the latest
completed fiscal year.

If amounts are withdrawn from the Reserve, the
State Constitution establishes a schedule for
restoring the Reserve to full funding within three
years. _

Ka/ amounts (dollars in thousands) for the
General Fund Reserve for the last ten fiscal years
are:

Actual

Start-of- End-of-

Fiscal Year Ended Year End-of-Year Full-Funding Year %

June 30 Balance Deposits Withdraw als Balance Amount? Funded®
1991 $ 87,999 $ 6,115 $ (60,687) $ 33,427 $ 98,843 34%
1992 33,427 4,729 (38,156) — 99,163 0%
1993 — 66,832 — 66,832 100,248 67%
1994 66,832 43,346 — 110,178 110,178 100%
1995 110,178 10,557 — 120,735 120,735 100%
1996 120,735 6,271 — 127,006 127,006 100%
1997 127,006 3,374 — 130,380 130,380 100%
1998 130,380 — — 130,380 137,650 95%
1999 130,380 7,270 — 137,650 145,371 95%
2000 137,650 7,721 — 145,371 147,916 98% ¢

aEquals 3% of the Budgetary General Fund revenues for the latest completed fiscal year.
bEquals (End-of-Y ear Balance/Full Funding Amount) x 100.
°A provision of law that became effective in November 2000 will increase the Reserve by $2.545 million during
2000-2001, bringing the total Reserve balance to $147.916 million.
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State of South Carolina

Funds Earmarked for Public Education

BUDGETARY GENERAL FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000
(Expressed in Thousands)

Part 1B, Section 72, of the 1999-2000
Aé)proprlatlon Act and Sections 12-21-1130,
12-33-30, 12-33-50, 61-4-250, 61-6-4260, and
61-6-4270 of the South Carolina Code of Laws
require that the State's portion of those Budgetary
Genera Fund revenues shown below be expended
only to support the specific public education

capital improvement bonds ar)plicable to those
agencies) and for other school purposes. These
legal requirements are considered to be satisfied if
the expenditures from Budgetary General Funds and
Capital Reserve Funds for these particular agencies
and for other school purposes exceed the State's
portion of the specified revenues.

agencies listed below (including debt service on

Gross budgetary-basis revenues:

Retail sales tax (4%) and excise tax--casual sales.............ccocovviiiiiiiinninnn. $ 1,980,792

Alcoholic liquors tax--60% POrtiON...........cc.viuiiiriieiie e 21,961

Beer and wine tax--penalties and fineS...........ccocoviiiiiii i 484

Yo o [T 0] €T = 11,060

Budgetary-basis revenues available for appropriation..............c.......... 2,014,297
Total budgetary-basis revenues earmarked for public

education (95.5% of budgetary-basis revenues

available for appropriation).......c..oiiiiiii 1,923,654 ©
Budgetary-basis expenditures:

Department of EAUCALION..........ovuiiiiii e 1,747,127

State Board of Technical and Comprehensive Education............................. 183,680

Educational TeleviSion CoOmMMISSION. .....c.uiuieii it e s 22,586

Wil Lou Gray Opportunity SChool............ooiiiiiiii e 3,382

School for the Deaf and Blind.............coooviiiiiiii e 14,346

John De La HOWE SChOOL.........cciiiiiiiii e 4,284

Debt senvice on capital improvement bonds applicable to

ADOVE BOENCIES. . ettt 23,759

Other SChOOI PUIPOSES ......eiit e 15,297 b
Total budgetary-basis expenditures for public education........................ 2,014,461
Excess of budgetary-basis expenditures over

revenues earmarked for public education................coooiiin, $ 90,807

®Title 6, Chapter 27 of the South Carolina Code of Laws is known as the State Aid to Subdivisions Act. That Act requires the
State to appropriate not less than four and one-half percent (4.5%) of the latest completed fiscal year's total budgetary
General Fund revenues to local governments. Accordingly, the State’'s portion of the above revenues is ninety-five and one-
half percent (95.5%) of the budgetary-basis revenues available for appropriation.

*The Other School Purposes expenditure category includes: (1) a State supplement to school districts to help pay the district

contribution toward public school employee benefits, (2) State expenditures for the Palmetto Unified School District,
(3) State expenditures for the Department of Juvenile Justice’'s education program, and (4) State expenditures for the
Governor’s Office Division of Education.
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State of South Carolina

Expenditures by Function

GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES®

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Expressed in Thousands)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30

Function 1991 1992 1993 1994
General government...........ccoceceeveecveeecvnenne, $ 251692 $ 234,092 $ 247452 $ 399,456
EdUcCation ........cocceeevcieee e 262,697 241,230 254,464 293,158
Individual and family Services’ ....oovvennn. 2,097,614 2,489,321 2,682,162 —
Health and environment®.......................... — — — 2,166,088
S0Cial SEIVICES......vveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeren. — — — 678,772
Administration of justice...........cccoeeeeeeeririnnnnnn. 300,250 304,488 312,961 405,503
Resources and economic development......... 132,970 128,059 131,021 138,937
Transportation.............uveeeeeeeeeeeeeeieeeeeeeeeeeenenns 274,895 274,957 290,740 214,574
Capital outlayd ............................................ 25,166 22,819 24,572 391,848
Debt service:
Principal retirement..........cccoooeevivvevvieeeeeennes 66,715 94,538 104,316 82,602
Interest and fiscal charges............cccceeeee.. 50,825 53,911 53,316 49,107
Intergovernmental...........cccoceeeiveeiiiiiiiiiennnnnn, 2,007,557 2,033,486 2,096,679 2,157,866
Total expendituresS.......cccooecvvveeeeeeeieccieneen, $ 5,470,381 $ 5,876,901 $ 6,197,683 $ 6,977,911

a General Governmental Fund Types include General and Special Revenue Funds.

b Beginning July 1, 1993, Individual and Family Services expenditures were divided into two new functional expenditure categories--Health and
Environment expenditures and Social Services expenditures. Prior years were not restated for this change.

Before July 1, 1995, the State used an Agency Fund to account for Medicaid assistance that the South Carolina Department of Health and Human
Services paid to other State agency providers. Effective July 1, 1995, the State began classifying these transactions as quasi-external transactions in
the Governmental Fund Types. Prior years were not restated for this change.

Until July 1, 1993, all highway construction projects were included as Capital Project expenditures. Since July 1, 1993, these projects have been
recorded in the Special Revenue Funds.
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State of South Carolina

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30

1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000

$ 352,015 $ 330,519 $ 351,156 $ 352,065 $ 355,558 $ 422,935

322,219 379,984 326,103 318,558 355,927 403,453
2,320,642 2,946,457 3,032,995 3,121,887 3,443,809 3,600,808
697,958 709,747 700,442 662,912 648,689 674,353
457,008 488,425 543,456 592,556 632,872 694,845
139,635 155,302 150,131 160,242 159,546 180,403
203,837 218,366 230,384 281,021 303,824 518,584
385,698 398,776 436,798 396,801 453,708 527,769
88,765 82,997 97,728 110,076 90,786 107,621
48,796 50,574 53,493 51,132 55,193 81,632
2,358,823 2,636,440 2,805,584 3,032,018 3,262,640 3,874,298

$ 737539 $ 8397587 $ 8728270 $ 9,079,268 $ 9,762552 $ 11,086,701
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State of South Carolina

Revenues by Sour ce
GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES®

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Expressed in Thousands)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30

Sources 1991 1992 1993 1994

Taxes:

Individual income..........cccccoveeviieeiieeenen. $ 1,377,825 $ 1,386,724 $ 1,481,592 $ 1,519,030

Retail sales and US€............cccvvvveeeennene, 1,463,941 1,515,223 1,628,766 1,756,157

Other ... 914,729 911,036 983,546 999,077
Licenses, fees, and permits...................... 198,235 218,726 300,699 307,939
Interest and other investment

INCOME..ceiii e et 77,602 55,634 44,702 48,596
Federal........ccccveeeeiiiieee e 1,821,552 2,140,272 2,228,180 2,582,498
Departmental SEIVICES oo, 118,209 137,112 153,781 161,375
Contributions ........cooeeiiiii 54,337 81,232 101,242 82,507
Fines and penalties............ccccoeeeveeeiinnnnn. 31,643 43,610 44,182 51,926
Tobacco legal settlement.......................... — — — —
Other ... 32,045 43,552 52,796 53,195

Total revenues......ccccccveeeeeciiiiieee e, $ 6,090,118 $ 6,533,121 $ 7,019,486 $ 7,562,300

* General Governmental Fund Types include General and Special Revenue Funds.

b
Before July 1, 1995, the State used an Agency Fund to account for Medicaid assistance that the South Carolina Department of Health and
Human Services paid to other State agency providers. Effective July 1, 1995, the State began classifying these transactions as quasi-external
transactions in the Governmental Fund Types. Prior years were not restated for this change.
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State of South Carolina

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30

1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000
$ 1,646,375 1,809,287 1,927,600 2,103,799 2,282,509 2,453,465
1,892,801 2,034,484 2,141,864 2,304,004 2,521,264 2,676,686
1,059,846 1,149,342 1,163,889 1,190,605 1,274,366 1,227,671
255,570 243,502 258,960 281,242 290,530 306,067
82,412 98,728 113,199 130,155 122,002 154,753
2,787,132 2,907,661 3,087,312 3,213,004 3,445,858 3,708,958
215,485 535,117 533,395 540,047 539,863 539,549
89,797 106,606 115,739 155,137 192,852 251,335
54,881 55,340 58,170 61,744 69,862 69,017
— — — — — 96,274
59,716 73,639 70,424 81,067 80,220 83,650
$ 8,144,015 $ 9,013,706 9,470,552 $ 10,060,804 10,819,326 11,567,425
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State of South Carolina

|ncome and Sales Tax Rates
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal
Year Individual Corporate Retail
Ended Income Income Sales
June 30 Tax Tax Tax?
1991 2.75-7% 5% 5%
1992 250-7% 5% 5%
1993 250-7% 5% 5%
1994 250-7% 5% 5%
1995 250-7% 5% 5%
1996 250-7% 5% 5%
1997 250-7% 5% 5%
1998 250-7% 5% 5%
1999 250-7% 5% 5%
2000 250-7% 5% 5%

% Excludes the 2% accommodations tax and the local option sales tax; includes the 4% retail sales tax and 1%
Education Improvement Act sales tax.

Source: Department of Revenue.
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State of South Carolina

Net General Obligation Bonds and Notes Per Capita
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Debt Payable Net General
Gross From Higher Net General Bonded
Fiscal Bonded Education Bonded Debt
Year Ended  Population® Debt” Funds Debt® Per
June 30 (Thousands) (Thousands) (Thousands) (Thousands) Capita
1991 3,559 $ 828,650 $ 28,560 $ 800,090 $ 224.81
1992 3,601 876,305 44,570 831,735 230.97
1993 3,635 884,025 43,230 840,795 231.31
1994 3,666 929,571 40,420 889,151 242.54
1995 3,700 898,047 44,345 853,702 230.73
1996 3,739 1,007,394 41,900 965,494 258.22
1997 3,790 1,052,173 85,365 966,808 255.09
1998 3,840 1,036,642 84,465 952,177 247.96
1999 3,886 1,218,872 78,305 1,140,567 293.51
2000 3,907 1,493,551 99,945 1,393,606 356.69

& Office of Research and Statistics, State Budget and Control Board.

® Includes general obligation bonds payable and general obligation bond anticipation notes of both the General Long-Term
Obligations Account Group and the Higher Education Funds and notes payable in the General Long-Term Obligations
Account Group.

(o4
Net general bonded debt is the gross general bonded debt less the general obligation debt payable not expected to be
repaid through general governmental resources (e.g., the debt payable from Higher Education Funds).

Note: Assessed value data is not presented because the State of South Carolina does not receive property tax revenue.
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State of South Carolina

Computation of Legal Debt Margin

June 30, 2000
(Expressed in Thousands)

Section 59-107-90 of the South Carolina Code
of Laws states that the maximum amount of annual
debt service on ingtitution bonds for each institution
shall not exceed ninety percent of the sums received
from tuition fees for the preceding fiscal year.

Section 57-11-240 of the South Carolina Code
of Laws and Article X, Section 13 of the South
Carolina Constitution state that highway bonds may
be issued if such bonds are additionally secured by a
pledge of revenues designated by the Generd
Assembly for State highway ﬁurpose_s from taxes or
licenses imposed for using the public highways of
the State. The maximum annual debt service on all
highway bonds shall not exceed fifteen percent of

the proceeds received from the designated revenues
for the fiscal year next precedi n%.

Furthermore, Section 11-11-430 states: "The
issuance of general obligation bonds of the State
must be limited so that the maximum annual debt
service on all %eneral obligation bonds of the State
(excluding highway bonds, State institution bonds,
tax anticipation notes, and bond anticipation notes)
may not exceed five percent of the general revenues
of the State for the fiscal year next preceding
(excluding revenues which are authorized to be
pledged for State highway bonds and State
Institution bonds)."

INSTITUTION BONDS

Prior Year 90% Maximum
Institution Revenues Computation Debt Service Margin

The Citadel..........coooeiiiiinin. $ 488 $ 439 $ 206 $ 233
Clemson University............cocoeovenennes 86,641 77,977 1,542 76,435
Coastal Carolina University............... 585 527 343 184
University of South Carolina.............. 7,164 6,448 4,361 2,087
Winthrop University...................c...... 660 594 406 188
Medical University of South Carolina.. 8,420 7,578 3,631 3,947
Greenville Technical College............. 15,887 14,298 118 14,180
Midlands Technical College.............. 14,337 12,903 832 12,071
Central Carolina Technical College.... 3,155 2,840 202 2,638
Tri-County Technical College............ 1,004 904 735 169
Trident Technical College................. 11,355 10,220 413 9,807

Totals..oooieii e, $ 149,696 $ 134,728  $ 12,789 $ 121,939

HIGHWAY BONDS

1998-1999 Budgetary General Fund revenues pledged for highway bonds...............cooviiiiiiiinn. $ 80,725
1998-1999 other revenues pledged for highway bonds.............coviiiiiiii e 438,426
1998-1999 revenues pledged for highway DONAS..........c..iiiiiiiii e 519,151
15% of 1998-1999 revenues pledged for highway bonds...........ccoooiiiiiii e, 77,873
Less: maximum annual debt senice for highway bonds 2 ..............ccccceiiiiiiiiiiiii 32,590
Legal debt service margin at June 30, 2000--highway bonds..........cccoiviiiiiii i $ 45,283

& As of June 30, 2000, the maximum annual debt service will

occur in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2009.

Continued on Next Page
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State of South Carolina

Computation of Legal Debt Margin (Continued)
June 30, 2000
(Expressed in Thousands)

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS (EXCLUDING INSTITUTION AND HIGHWAY BONDS)

1998-1999 Budgetary General FUNA FEVENUES ...........iienii i e e e $ 4,930,547
Less: 1998-1999 Budgetary General Fund revenues pledged for

NIGNWAY DONOS ...t et et e b et e et e et e et e e et aeeab e ees 80,725
Less: 1998-1999 transfers for institution bond debt senice recorded as

Budgetary General FUNA FEVENUES...........u ettt e e e e e e e e e e eaneas 10,626
1998-1999 net Budgetary General FUN FEVEBNUES...........iiiuuiieiiee et aeenes 4,839,196
5% of 1998-1999 net Budgetary General FUNG FEVENUES..........cc.uiiiiiiieiiiieiiiee e 241,960
Less: maximum annual debt senice for general obligation bonds

excluding institution and highway DONAS 2 ............eoiiiii e 170,418

Legal debt service margin at June 30, 2000--general obligation bonds
excluding institution and highway DONAS........oooouiiiiii $ 71,542

& As of June 30, 2000, the maximum annual debt service will occur in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2001.

Ratio of Annual Debt Service Expenditures
for General Obligation Debt to Total

General Gover nmental Expenditures’
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Expressed in Thousands)

Fiscal Ratio of
Year Total General Debt Service to
Ended Debt Governmental General Governmental
June 30 Principal Interest Service Expenditures Expenditures
1991 $ 66,715 $ 50,825 $ 117,540 $ 5,470,381 2.15%
1992 94,538 53,911 148,449 5,876,901 2.53%
1993 104,316 53,316 157,632 6,197,683 2.54%
1994 82,602 49,107 131,709 6,977,911 1.89%
1995 88,765 48,796 137,561 7,375,396 1.87%
1996 82,997 50,574 133,571 8,397,587 1.59%
1997 97,728 53,493 151,221 8,728,270 1.73%
1998 110,076 51,132 161,208 9,079,268 1.78%
1999 90,786 55,193 145,979 9,762,552 1.50%
2000 107,621 81,632 189,253 11,086,701 1.71%

% General Governmental Expenditures include the General and Special Revenue Funds.
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State of South Carolina

Revenue Bond Cover age—Enterprise Funds®

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Dallarsin Thousands)

SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSING FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY ¢

Fiscal
Year Direct Net Revenue
Ended Gross Principal Operating Available for
June 30 Revenues Proceeds Expenses” Debt Service
1991 $ 73,984 $ 44,896 $ 5,265 $ 113,615
1992 68,431 103,495 5,314 166,612
1993 64,465 94,666 5,797 153,334
1994 53,871 116,082 5,703 164,250
1995 52,576 44,228 6,611 90,193
1996 51,109 55,527 6,093 100,543
1997 50,520 47,254 6,273 91,501
1998 52,825 62,732 6,608 108,949
1999 47,643 68,045 6,863 108,825
2000 49,033 56,446 9,678 95,801

SOUTH CAROLINA EDUCATION ASSISTANCE AUTHORITY ¢

Fiscal
Year Direct Net Revenue
Ended Gross Principal Operating Available for
June 30 Revenues Proceeds Expenses” Debt Service
1991 $ 22,969 $ 18,087 $ 8,320 $ 32,736
1992 32,411 23,163 9,025 46,549
1993 35,697 28,402 11,299 52,800
1994 35,207 32,965 6,450 61,722
1995 41,164 36,715 7,641 70,238
1996 44,597 47,735 7,108 85,224
1997 45,130 43,907 7,479 81,558
1998 44,708 43,402 8,252 79,858
1999 45,159 70,490 10,454 105,195
2000 46,679 46,367 10,855 82,191

# Computations are based on data provided by the authorities. There may be classification differences between this data and data found elsewhere
in this report.

b . e . . .
Excludes depreciation, amortization, and interest expense.

‘ These entities use bond proceeds to make loans to non-governmental parties. Accordingly, principal proceeds received are included as a
revenue in the calculation of the Net Revenue Available for Debt Service.

“In years prior to 1994, the South Carolina Education Assistance Authority Fund included the Student Loan Corporation. Previous years have not
been restated.
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State of South Carolina

Debt Service Requirements

Coverage
Principal Interest Total Ratio
10,025 $ 59,359 $ 69,384 1.64
11,325 59,468 70,793 2.35
43,103 49,503 92,606 1.66
81,965 39,405 121,370 1.35
11,715 35,307 47,022 1.92
9,880 34,492 44,372 2.27
11,070 33,588 44,658 2.05
11,645 33,629 45,274 241
41,330 31,258 72,588 1.50
5,620 31,147 36,767 2.61
Debt Service Requirements
Coverage
Principal Interest Total Ratio

17,665 $ 12,419 $ 30,084 1.09
21,320 14,284 35,604 1.31
22,480 17,507 39,987 1.32
24,895 19,199 44,094 1.40
34,795 21,469 56,264 1.25
32,155 23,563 55,718 1.53
29,395 21,971 51,366 1.59
47,515 20,275 67,790 1.18
1,270 18,350 19,620 5.36
9,770 19,003 28,773 2.86
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State of South Carolina

Demographic Statistics

Last Ten Years
Median
Per Capita Age? School Unemployment
Population® Income® (Years) Enrollment” Rate®
at Year Ended at at at
Year June 30 December 31 June 30 June 30 December 31
1990 3,499,064 $ 15,106 31.7 677,356 5.2%
1991 3,559,470 15,482 32.2 681,717 6.5%
1992 3,600,576 16,467 32.6 685,744 6.7%
1993 3,634,507 17,242 32.9 688,513 7.3%
1994 3,666,456 18,072 33.3 692,515 5.2%
1995 3,699,943 18,789 33.7 701,140 5.5%
1996 3,738,974 20,403 341 699,058 5.8%
1997 3,790,066 21,416 34.5 708,751 3.6%
1998 3,839,578 22,372 35.0 718,969 4.2%
1999 3,885,736 23,496 354 720,855 4.4%
2000 3,907,400 d 35.8 716,721 d
Sources:

40ffice of Research and Statistics, State Budget and Control Board

®South Carolina Department of Education

°South Carolina Employment Security Commission

Not yet available
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State of South Carolina

Property Value, Construction, and Bank Deposits
Last Ten Years
(Dollarsin Millions)

Nonresidential Residential

Construction Construction® Property value®

Thousands of Number of Bank Nonresidential Residential

Square Feet at Units at Value at Deposits at at at
Year December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 June 30 June 30
1989 18,866 20,530 $ 1,252 $ 27,849 $ 34,936 $ 33,869
1990 18,525 22,454 1,475 29,091 37,079 38,852
1991 17,272 19,309 1,372 29,528 39,089 41,220
1992 15,052 20,853 1,585 30,224 41,104 45,926
1993 15,840 21,186 1,662 31,005 43,084 50,963
1994 20,369 23,670 1,898 30,475 44,204 54,118
1995 22,345 22,400 1,826 33,035 45,334 57,987
1996 25,816 28,281 2,402 30,032 46,864 60,977
1997 31,397 27,984 2,430 23,515 48,409 63,905
1998 23,763 31,070 2,821 24,729 51,294 70,109
1999 26,181 32,894 3,261 25,921 ¢ ¢
2000 ¢ ¢ © ¢ ¢ ¢

% The residential construction statistics exclude mobile home permits.
b Property taxes do not represent a source of revenue for the State.
° Not yet available.

“ Due to legislation requiring that tax assessments be based on the prior year's property value, neither the 1999 nor 2000
information is yet available.

Sources: Board of Economic Advisors, State Budget and Control Board; Department of Revenue; University of South
Carolina, College of Business Administration, Division of Research.
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State of South Carolina

Lar gest M anufacturing Companie§
December 31, 1999

Number of Plants

Name in South Carolina
Westinghouse Electric Corporation................ 1
Springs Industries, Incorporated..................... 13
Michelin Tire Corporation.............ccceevvveereeenn. 8
Milliken & Company........ccccccceeeeviiiiiveeneeeeeenns 25
Robert Bosch GMbH..........ccccooiiiiiiiiece 7
WestPoint StEVENS........cccovrvvirieenee e 7
International Paper.........ccccccovvevvvieeeeeee e, 11
AB Electrolux Sweden..........ccccovieeeiniierennnn 2
General Electric Company............cccccceveveeennn. 2
Ingersoll-Rand Company...............cccceeeeeeee.. 5
Sealed Air Corporation........ccccccevvvveveieeeeennnenn. 3
Gold Kist Incorporated...........ccccvvvvvvninnnnninnnnn. 2
KEMET Corporation..............ueeveveeevereeereeenennnns 4
Greenwood Mills, Incorporated....................... 6
Alice Manufacturing Company.............ccccveeee. 4
Honeywell International, Incorporated............. 5
Westvaco Corporation.............cceeeeeeeeeeeennnnn... 9
BMW AG ... 1

Number of Employees
in South Carolina

12,180
6,867
6,777
6,516
5,131
4,652
3,427
3,200
2,925
2,862
2,792
2,531
2,457
2,209
2,142
2,121
2,104

2,100

®Based on number of employees. This list includes all companies with 2,100 or more employees.

Source: 2000-2001 South Carolina Industrial Directory.
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State of South Carolina

M iscellaneous Statistics
December 31, 1999 (Except as Noted)

Date of ratification--U. S. CONSHItULION........coeeeiiiieiiieeie e

FOrm Of QOVEINMENT..... .. e e e e e e e
Miles of State highways..........ccccciiiii .

Land area (SQUAIrE MIlES)......c.ciieuuriiiieeee e s et ee e e s s st e e e e e e s s e e e e e e e s nnnnnneees

State police protection:

Police and sheriff agencies...........ccccc
Total number of SWOIN OffiCEIS.....uuuiiiiiiiieee e

Higher education (universities, colleges, and
technical education centers):

Number Of CaAMPUSES.......ccoiiiiiiiiie e,
NUMDET Of STUAENTS......eeiiiiiiiie e

Recreation:

Number of State parks and historical SIteS.............cccccvvvviiiiiiiiiiiieeeiaens
Area Of STate PArKS.......ccuviiiiiie e ———————————
Area Of State fOrESTS. ... e

State employees--all funds (at June 30, 2000).........ccccevereeeiiiriiiiire e

Sources:

42000 Legislative Manual

bDepartment of Transportation

‘Office of Research and Statistics, State Budget and Control Board
IState Law Enforcement Division

®Commission on Higher Education

fDepartment of Parks, Recreation, and Tourism

9Forestry Commission

"Office of State Budget, State Budget and Control Board

1788°

Legislative-Executive-Judicial
64,904°

30,111°

299¢
9,907¢

60°
164,659°

53'
80,902 acres'
71,922 acres®

69,650"
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